

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 28, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153
Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	6
Biographical sketch	6
Scope and Content	6
Arrangement	7
Administrative Information	7
Related Materials	9
Controlled Access Headings	9
Collection Inventory	10
Series I: Catalogued Correspondents	10
Series II: Uncataloged Correspondence, Incoming	14
Subseries II.1: General	14
Subseries II.2: Abusive Mail	14
Subseries II.3: Condolences	15
Subseries II.4: Congress, Members of	15
Subseries II.5: Congratulations	15
Subseries II.6: Courtesy Letters	15
Subseries II.7: Dead Letters	15
Subseries II.8: Holiday and Birthday Greetings	15
Subseries II.9: Literary Correspondence	16
Subseries II.10: Recommendations	16
Subseries II.11: Requests	16
Subseries II.12: Support	17
Subseries II.13: Thanks and Commendations	17
Subseries II.14: Views, General	17
Subseries II.15: White House correspondence	17
Series III: Uncataloged, outgoing	17
Subseries III.1: New York Office	18
Subseries III.2: Washington Office	18
	19
Subseries IV.1: Personal	19
Subseries IV.2: Office	20
Subseries IV.3: Public Activities	21
Subseries IV.4: Public Relations	24

	Subseries IV.5: Essay Contest	26
	Subseries IV.6: Litigation	26
S	Series V: Subject Files	27
	Subseries V.1: Aged	27
	Subseries V.2: Animals	29
	Subseries V.3: Arts, Letters and Humanities	30
	Subseries V.4: Banking and Currency	30
	Subseries V.5: Bicentennial	31
	Subseries V.6: Budget, Federal	31
	Subseries V.7: Business, Commercial & Trade	32
	Subseries V.8: Child Care	32
	Subseries V.9: Civil Rights and Human Rights	35
	Subseries V.10: Community Organizations	37
	Subseries V.11: Congress	37
	Subseries V.12: Consumer Issues	41
	Subseries V.13: Crime	41
	Subseries V.14: Economy	44
	Subseries V.15: Education	45
	Subseries V.16: Energy	49
	Subseries V.17: Energy, Nuclear	52
	Subseries V.18: Environment	54
	Subseries V.19: Federal Agencies	57
	Subseries V.20: Food and Nutrition	59
	Subseries V.21: Ford, Gerald R.	60
	Subseries V.22: Foreign Affairs	61
	Subseries V.23: Grants	65
	Subseries V.24: Handicapped	70
	Subseries V.25: Health	71
	Subseries V.26: Housing	78
	Subseries V.27: Immigration	84
	Subseries V.28: Indochina	84
	Subseries V.29: Jewry	89
	Subseries V.30: Labor and Employment	90
	Subseries V.31: Libraries and Literature	93
	Subseries V.32: Media	93
	Subseries V.33: Military	94
	Subseries V.34: Minorities	98
	Subseries V.35: New York City	98

Subseries V.36: New York State and Region	107
Subseries V.37: Nixon, Richard Milhous	108
Subseries V.38: Peace Movement	110
Subseries V.39: Political Affairs	111
Subseries V.40: Postal Service, U.S.	114
Subseries V.41: Presidency, U.S.	114
Subseries V.42: Public Works	114
Subseries V.43: Religion	117
Subseries V.44: Revenue Sharing	117
Subseries V.45: Rockefeller, Nelson A.	117
Subseries V.46: Science	118
Subseries V.47: Social Security	118
Subseries V.48: Social Services	120
Subseries V.49: Taxes	120
Subseries V.50: Transportation	121
Subseries V.51: Urban Affairs	126
Subseries V.52: Utilities	127
Subseries V.53: Welfare	127
Subseries V.54: Women	129
Subseries V.55: Youth	137
Series VI: Legislative Files	137
Subseries VI.1: Legislative Floor Files	137
Subseries VI.2: Legislation Sponsored by Abzug	156
Subseries V.3: LegislationGeneral	174
Subseries VI.4: LegislationVoting Record	175
Subseries VI.5: Legislative Accomplishments	175
Series VII: Public Statements	176
Subseries VII.1: Press Releases	176
Series VII.2: Congressional Record Statements (Reprints and Clippings)	176
Subseries VII.3: Newsletters	177
Subseries VII.4: Speeches and Remarks	177
Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-1974 (1981 Add.)	178
Series VIII: Printed Materials	180
Series IX: Photographs	181
Series X: Records and Tapes	181
Series XI: Campaign memorabilia, Miscellaneous	181
Series XII: Oversize	181
Sorios VIII. Casawark Files	102

Series XIV: 1981 Addition	183
Series XV: 1986 Addition	184
Subseries XV.1: Correspondence	184
Subseries XV.2: Administration	185
Subseries XV.3: Subject FilesA through Z	186
Subseries XV.4: Senate	189
Subseries XV.5: New York City Mayoral Campaign	189
Subseries XV.6: Miscellaneous	189
Series XVI: Audio Visual Material	189
Subseries XVI.1: Speeches and Lectures	189
Subseries XVI.2: Radio and T.V.	197
Subseries XVI.3: Miscellaneous Audio Tapes	227
Subseries XVI.4: Women USA Hotline Tapes	232
Subseries XVI.5: Reel To Reel Tapes	252
Subseries XVI.6: Video Cassettes	263
Series XVII: Scrapbooks	283

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Abzug, Bella S., 1920-1998

Title: Bella Abzug papers

ID: 4078361

ID: MS#0005

Date [inclusive]: 1937-1996

Date [bulk]: 1970-1986

Physical 605 linear feet 185 volumes, 1117 boxes, 1 oversize folder, 2

Description: tube boxes

Language of the

Material:

English.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Bella Abzug papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Biographical sketch

Lawyer and Congresswoman from New York City's 19th and 20th Congressional Districts, 1971-1976. (Columbia LL.B.,1945).

Scope and Content

Congressional papers consisting of correspondence memoranda, speeches, reports, photographs and printed materials relating to her terms in Congress. The collection contains general correspondence and administrative files, as well as extensive subject files on a wide variety of

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

topics with which Abzug was involved while in Congress. Also included are Legislative files, being the chronological files of background material for legislation considered on the House floor, and printed versions of legislation by Abzug and others. The Casework Files, relating to Abzug's advocacy on behalf of constituents involved in civil rights, housing, military, employment and related cases, are closed. Among the major correspondents are Carl Albert, Abraham D. Beame, Hugh L. Carey, Gerald R. Ford, Edward I. Koch, John V. Lindsay, Nelson A. Rockefeller, and Gloria Steinem. Materials added in 1981 include: draft transcripts of an oral history, appointment books, speeches and subject files (particularly on privacy and freedom of information) all interfiled in the collection and campaign materials press releases and newspaper clippings.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Organized in 17 series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027

Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

File created. Added box numbers for cataloged correspondence in Series I KWS EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. AV updated for AMI digitization. Links to digitized AV added. kws 2009-07-18 2018-07-19 2019-05-20 2020-02-25 2020-12-01

Restrictions on Access

The cataloged correspondence in Series I of this collection is located on-site.

Restrictions on Access

The following boxes are located off-site: 1-1116. You will need to request this material from the Rare Book and Manuscript Library at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Restrictions on Access

Casework files and selected correspondence and administrative files closed; campaign materials, press releases and newspaper clippings from the 1981 addition require Donor's permission to see.

Conditions Governing Access

Unique time-based media items have been reformatted and are available onsite via links in the container list. Commercial materials are not routinely digitized. Email rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Papers: Source of acquisition--Abzug, Bella. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--1976.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Addition: Source of acquisition--Abzug, Bella. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--1981.

Processing Information

Papers Processed, 05/02/79 mbb

Processing Information

Addition Processed, 08/24/81 mbb

Processing Information

Processed by Mary Boone Bowling, 1979. Revised, 1981

Processing Information

Ead file created from PDF, 09/06/2011 ptl

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Processing Information

Series XVI: Audio Visual Material was reprocessed for AMI digitization by YH, February 2020.

Related Materials

Related Materials

Rochelle Lefkowitz Papers. Columbia University Libraries.

Controlled Access Headings

- Koch, Ed, 1924-2013
- Lindsay, John V. (John Vliet)
- Rockefeller, Nelson A. (Nelson Aldrich), 1908-1979
- United States. Congress. House

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Scope and Contents		
5 unnumbered Boxes		
Title (Description	Instances	
Title/Description A-B	box CatCorr	
А-Б	1	
Albert, Carl		
Allende Beatriz		
Allon, Yigal		
Amory, Cleveland		
Amram, David		
Avedon, Richard		
Beame, Abraham David		
Benet, Laura Koch		
Bentley, Eric R.		
Berrigan, Philip		
Bikel, Theodore		
Black, Algernon David		
Bloomgarden, Kermit		
Bond, Julian		
Brown, Edmund G., Jr.		
Buckley, James L.		
Buckley, William F., Jr.		
Bundy, McGeorge		
Burger, Warren E.		
Burns, Arthur F.		
Carey, Hugh L.		
C-G	box CatCorr 2	

Celler,	Emanuel
Chave	z, Cesar E.
Chisho	olm, Shirley
Churcl	ı, Frank
Clark,	Ramsey
Cleme	ns, Cyril
Cousin	is, Norman
Deutso	ch, Babette
Dougla	as, Helen Gahagan
Eaton,	Cyrus
Ephroi	n, Nora
Fonda	, Jane
Ford, I	Elizabeth Bloomer (Mrs. Gerald R., Jr.)
Ford, (Gerald R., Jr.
Fulbrig	ght, J. William
Galbra	ith, John Kenneth
Gardn	er, John W.
Goldw	ater, Barry M.
Grasso	, Ella T.
H-Li	box CatCorr 3
Harrin	nan, William Averell
Hatfie	ld, Mark O.
Hayde	n, Tom
Hearst	, Randolph A.
Hicks,	Louise Day
Holtzn	nan, Elizabeth
Hump	hrey, Hubert Horatio
Jackso	n, Henry M.
Javits,	Jacob K.
Kelley	, Clarence
Kempt	on, Murray
Kenne	dy, Edward M.

Kenneth		
King, Billie Jean		
Koch, Edward I.		
Krupsak, Mary Anne		
Kupferberg, Tuli		
Lamont, Corliss		
Lefkowitz, Louis J.		
Lindsay, John Vliet		
Lu-P	box CatCorr 4	
Luce, Clare Boothe		
Luening, Otto		
Lyons, Leonard		
Macdonald, Dwight		
MacLaine, Shirley		
Maddox, Lester		
Mansfield, Michael J.		
McGovern, George S.		
Mead, Margaret		
Meany, George		
Meeropol, Ellen (Mrs. Robert (Rosenberg])		
Mills, Wilbur D.		
Mitford, Jessica		
Mondale, Walter F.		
Moore, Paul, Jr.		
Morris, Richard B.		
Moses, Robert		
Mott, Stewart'R.		
Moynihan, Daniel Patrick		
Muskie, Edmund S.		
Myerson, Bess		
Mygatt, Tracy D.		
Nader, Ralph		

O' Dwyer, Paul	
O'Brien, Lawrence F.	
O'Neill, Thomas P., Jr.	
Papp, Joseph	
Percy, Charles H.	
Pogrebin, Letty Cottin	
Proxmire, William	
R-Z	box CatCorr
	5
Ribicoff, Abraham	
Richardson, Elliot L.	
Rickover, Hyman George	
Robbins, Jerome	
Rockefeller, Nelson A.	
Rockefeller, Winthrop	
Rodino, Peter W., Jr.	
Romney, George W.	
Rukeyser, Muriel	
Schary, Dore	
Schiff, Dorothy	
Schlafly, Phyllis	
Schlesinger, Arthur M., Jr.	
Scranton, William W.	
Shriver, [Robert] Sargent, [Jr.]	
Shriver, Eunice Kennedy (Mrs. Robert Sargent, Jr.)	
Sparkman, John	
Spock, Benjamin Steinem, Gloria	
Sutton, Percy E.	
Tcherepnin, Alexander	
Thurmond, Strom	
Trilling, Lionel	
Udall, Morris K.	
Wagner, Robert F.	

Wallace, George C.		
Wallace, Irving		
Weidman, Jerome		
Wilkins, Roy		
Wilson, Malcolm		
Witherspoon, Frances		
Woodcock, Leonar		
Young, Andrew		
Zumwalt, Elmo Russell, Jr.		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Uncataloged Correspondence, Incoming

Subseries II.1: General

Scope and Contents

This sequence contains primarily general letters received by Abzug's various offices. Many files also contain related items and copies of replies. Files of correspondence pertaining to specific issues have been placed in the Topics Files, q.v. One Box of Abzug's outgoing "Dear Colleague" letters have been kept with those she received, in this file, rather than in the Outgoing sequence of correspondence.

le/Description	Instances
1970 1971 January-August, 1970, 1971 January-August	box 1
1971 September-December ; 1971 letters referred, 1971 September-December, 1971	box 2
1972-1974	box 3
1975 January –December, 1975 January	box 4
1975 "Funny Letters", 1975	box 5
1975-1976 Kaye Phillips File 1976 JanuaryMarch, 1975-1976, 1976	box 5
1976 AprilJune, 1976	box 6
1976 July-August	box 7
1976 September-December	box 8
1976 Miscellaneous, 1976	box 9

Subseries II.2: Abusive Mail	
Title/Description	Instances

Bella Abzug papers 4078361		
Abusive Mail, 1970-1976	box 9	
Abusive Mail, 1970-1976	box 10	
Subseries II.3: Condolences		
Title/Description	Instances	
Condolence cardsOutgoing, 1971-1976	box 11	
Incoming, 1975	box 11	
Scope and Contents		
(includes several catalogued items; catalogue cards in Box)		
Subseries II.4: Congress, Members of		
Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1972, 1974-1976, 1972, 1974-1976	box 12	
"Dear Colleague" Letters, 1971-1972	box 13	
"Dear Colleague II Letters, 1972, 1975, 1976, 1972, 1975, 1976	box 14	

1976	DOX 14
"Dear Colleague" Letters by Abzug, 1971-1975 and n.d., 1971-1975, n.d.	box 15
Subseries II.5: Congratulations	
Subseries II.5: Congratulations Title/Description	Instances

Subseries II.6: Courtesy Letters	
Title/Description	Instances
General letters of greeting and acknowledgement	box 16
1970-1976	box 17
1970-1976	box 18
1970-1976	box 19
1970-1976	box 20

Subseries II.7: Dead Letters	
Title/Description	Instances
Dead Letters, 1971-1976	box 21

Subseries II.8: Holiday and Birthday Greetings Title/Description Instances

Holiday and Birthday greetings	box 22
Subseries II.9: Literary Correspondence	
Title/Description	Instances
Literary Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 23
Scope and Contents	
(regarding literary works and activities by Abzug and others)	

Title/Description	Instances
Recommendations, 19701976	box 24
Subseries II.11: Requests	
Title/Description	Instances
1970-1974	box 25
1970-1974	box 26
1970-1974	box 27
1975	
Agriculture Yearbook	box 28
Autographs	box 28
Bills	box 28
Biographies	box 28
Celebrity Auctions Messages	box 28
Photographs	box 28
Questionnaires Recipes	box 28
White House Tours	box 28
1976	
General (four Folders)	box 29
Agricultural publications	box 29
Autographs	box 29
Bills	box 29
Biographies	box 29
Celebrity Auctions	box 29
Directory of Services for the Elderly, 20th C.D.	box 29

Endorsements	box 29
Photographs	box 29
Questionnaires	box 29
Subseries II.12: Support	
Title/Description	Instances
Support General, 1970-1974	box 30
General, 1975-1976	box 31
"Friends of BSA " 1976 ., 1976	box 31
National Constituents of Bella Abzug, 1971	box 31
National Constituents of Bella Abzug, 1971-1975	box 32
Subseries II.13: Thanks and Commendations	
Title/Description	Instances
Thanks and Commendations, 1970-1976	box 33
Subseries II.14: Views, General	
Title/Description	Instances
(letters of opinion on various subjects from constituents and others. See also specific Topics files.)	box 33
(letters of opinion on various subjects from constituents and others. See also specific Topics files.) Archival Object	box 34
(letters of opinion on various subjects from constituents and others. See also specific Topics files.) Archival Object	box 35
1971-1976	box 36
1971-1976	box 37
1971-1976	box 38
1971-1976	box 39
Subseries II.15: White House correspondence	
Subseries II.15: White House correspondence Title/Description	Instances

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Uncataloged, outgoing

Scope and Contents

This series contains carbon copies of letters sent from Abzug's New York and Washington offices; the files of the two offices are kept separate. Due to inconsistencies and changes in filing systems, there are some overlapping points in the sequences.

itle/Description	Instances
1970 December1972 May, 1970	box 41
1972 JuneDecember; 1972 AZ, 1972, 1972	box 42
1973	box 43
1973 AZ (1981 Addition), 1973	box 43A
1974	box 44
1974 AZ (1981 Addition), 1974	box 44A
1975 1-12; AK, 1975	box 45
1975 LZ; 1976 1-12; 1976 A –Z, 1975, 1976, 1976	box 45A
Subseries III.2: Washington Office	
Fitle/Description	Instances
1971-1972	box 46
1971-1972	box 47
Copies sent to New York office, 1971 19731974, 1971	box 48
A-Z, 1971-1972	box 49
A-Z, 1971-1972	box 50
A-Z, 1971-1972	box 51
A-Z, 1971-1972	box 52
A-Z, 1973-1976	box 53
A-Z, 1973-1976	box 54
A-Z, 1973-1976	box 55
A-Z, 1973-1976	box 56
A-Z, 1973-1976	box 57
A-Z, 1973-1976	box 58
A-Z, 1973-1976	box 59
A-Z, 1973-1976	box 60
A-Z, 1973-1976	box 61

A-Z, 1973-1976	box 62
"Robos" (form letters signed by robot) 19741976 (1981 Addition)	box 62A

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: Administrative Files	
Subseries IV.1: Personal	
Title/Description	Instances
Awards and Honors	box 63
Biographies	box 63
BiographiesCorrespondence I BiographiesDirectories	box 63
BiographiesOral History (draft transcripts, taped 1971-; not Columbia)	box 63A
Campaign, 1970	box 64
Auto rental	box 64
Campaign song Canvassing	box 64
Chertov, Eva, 19th CD	box 64
Cozmnentary article	box 64
Correspondence	box 64
Election organization	box 64
Fair Campaign Practices Committee	box 64
Farber, Barry	box 64
Farbstein, Leonard	box 64
Issue Statements	box 64
Letters	box 64
Lobby, 18, March 1970	box 64
Questionnaires	box 64
Reform designation	box 64
Shanker, reply to	box 64
Signature requirements	box 64
WOR spots	box 64
WOR (FCC case)	box 64

Campaign, 1972	box 64A
Campaign, 1976 and n.d. (SEE ALSO Restricted Files, 1981 Addition), 1976, n.d., 1981	box 64A
Organizations:	box 65
1971-1976	box 65
American Bar Association	box 65
National Constituents of Bella Abzug	box 65
Subseries IV.2: Office	
Title/Description	Instances
OfficeGeneral:	box 66
Bugging incident, October 1972	box 66
Constituent mailings	box 66
Equipment, supplies, expenses	box 66
Files	box 66
General Services Administration	box 66
Government Printing Office	box 66
Guest Book	box 66
Lower East Side Office	box 66
Mail Tallies, weekly	box 66
Miscellaneous	box 66
Newsletters	box 66
Office procedure manual	box 66
Questionnaires (sample)	box 66
Subscriptions	box 66
Address Lists:	box 67
Assembly Districts	box 67
Civic Organizations	box 67
Favorable voters	box 67
National Legislative Directory	box 67
Religious organizations and houses of worship	box 67
White House	box 67
Cards and notes	box 67

Miscellaneous	box 67
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Memoranda, 19701976 and, n.d.	box 68
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Notes, 1971-1972 and n.d., 1971-1972, n.d.	box 68
Memoranda, 1973-75 [Confidential]	box 69
Staff:	box 70
Resumes, A-R	box 70
Resumes, SZ	box 72
On Staff	box 72
Volunteers	box 72
Interns:	
1971-1977 (contains catalogued item, with card [Confidential], 1971-1977	box 73-75
Related material	box 75
Sample letters	box 75
University and school programs	box 75
Subseries IV.3: Public Activities	
Title/Description	Instances
	mstances
Sub-Subseries IV.3.1: Invitations	instances
Sub-Subseries IV.3.1: Invitations Title/Description	Instances
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's	Instances
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's itineraries, drafts of speeches and other related items.	Instances box 75
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's itineraries, drafts of speeches and other related items. 1970 Accepted and declined, 1970	Instances box 75 box 76
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's itineraries, drafts of speeches and other related items. 1970 Accepted and declined, 1970 1971 Miscellaneous correspondence, 1971	Instances box 75 box 76 box 76
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's itineraries, drafts of speeches and other related items. 1970 Accepted and declined, 1970 1971 Miscellaneous correspondence, 1971 Accepted:	Instances box 75 box 76 box 76 box 76
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's itineraries, drafts of speeches and other related items. 1970 Accepted and declined, 1970 1971 Miscellaneous correspondence, 1971 Accepted: General	Instances box 75 box 76 box 76 box 76
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's itineraries, drafts of speeches and other related items. 1970 Accepted and declined, 1970 1971 Miscellaneous correspondence, 1971 Accepted: General Contacts-Florida	Instances box 75 box 76 box 76 box 76 box 76 box 76
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's itineraries, drafts of speeches and other related items. 1970 Accepted and declined, 1970 1971 Miscellaneous correspondence, 1971 Accepted: General Contacts-Florida Florida	Instances box 75 box 76 box 76 box 76 box 76 box 76 box 76
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's itineraries, drafts of speeches and other related items. 1970 Accepted and declined, 1970 1971 Miscellaneous correspondence, 1971 Accepted: General Contacts-Florida Florida Illinois	Instances box 75 box 76
Title/Description Occasionally included in these files are Abzug's itineraries, drafts of speeches and other related items. 1970 Accepted and declined, 1970 1971 Miscellaneous correspondence, 1971 Accepted: General Contacts-Florida Florida Illinois Maryland	Instances box 75 box 76 box 76

Texas	box 76
Washington	box 76
Wisconsin	box 76
England	box 76
Students	box 76
1971 Accepted, 1971	box 77
1971 Declined, 1971	box 78
1971 Declined (by state):, 1971	box 79
-Arizona	box 79
-Arkansas	box 79
-California	box 79
-Connecticut Colorado	box 79
-District ofColumbia (2)	box 79
-Florida Georgia Idaho	box 79
-Indiana	box 79
-Illinois	box 79
KW	box 80
Foreign	box 80
1972 AcceptedJanuary-August, 1972	box 81
1972 AcceptedSeptember-December By state/Country A-Z, 1972	box 82
1972 DeclinedJanuary-December, 1972	box 83
1972 DeclinedBy State, AI, 1972	box 84
1972 DeclinedBy state, KY, 1972	box 85
1973 AcceptedJanuaryDecember, 1973	box 86
1973 AcceptedBy state:, 1973	box 87
-California.	box 87
-Delaware	box 87
-District of Columbia Florida.	box 87
-Kentucky	box 87
-Louisiana	box 87
-New York	box 87
-Ohio	

	box 87
-Pennsylvania	box 87
-Texas	box 87
Declined, 1973	box 88
Declined, 1973	box 89
Accepted, 1974	box 90
Accepted, 1974	box 91
Accepted, By state	box 91
-Colorado	box 91
-Connecticut	box 91
-Maryland	box 91
-Massachusetts	box 91
-Nebraska	box 91
-New Jersey	box 91
-New York	box 91
-West Virginia	box 91
-Wisconsin	box 91
-State contacts	box 91
-St. Martens	box 91
1974 Declined, 1974	box 92-95
1975 Declined, 1975	box 96-98
1975 Declined By state, Alabama-Wisconsin, and out-of-country, 1975	box 99
1975 Response not indicated, 1975	box 100
1976 Accepted, 1976	box 101
1976 Declined, 1976	box 102-104
1976 Response not indicated, 1976	box 105-106
Miscellaneous: Engagements, NYdeclined	box 107
Engagements, NYpast	box 107
Programs and seating arrangements	box 107

Sub-Subseries IV.3.2 Schedules

Title/Description	Instances
Including some related correspondence, memoranda, and printed items	box 107
1971-1973	box 108
1974-1975 No date or no year "Drop-ins", 1974-1975	box 109
Foreign Contacts (D.C. meetings with)	box 109
Requests for Appointments	box 109
Appointment books, 1972, 1973, 1974, 1975, 1972, 1973, 1974, 1975	box 109A
Subseries IV.4: Public Relations	
Title/Description	Instances
Sub-Subseries IV.4.1: Literary	
Title/Description	Instances
Abzug, Bella S., Bella! Manuscript	box 110
Publicity and Sales Reception	box 110
Reprint	box 110
Reviews	box 110
Abzug, Bella S., The CandidateReview	box 110
Abzug, Bella S., First Generation Americans	box 110
Abzug, Bella S., Massachusetts Review article, 1971	box 110
miscellaneous	box 110
Agent	box 110
Contracts and Statements	box 110
Works about Abzug	box 110
Miscellaneous	box 110
Mass Mailings, 1974	box 111
Sub-Subseries IV.4.2: Press	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 111
Clippings (SEE Also: Bound volumes, Restricted)	box 111
Political Cartoons	box 111
Radio	box 111

Speeches, Statements and ReleasesDrafts, 1973 Note: Most copies of speeches and statements, where they exist, remain with the files where they were originally kept, notably the Invitations and Congressional testimony files and also in the files relating to specific subjects, 1973	box 111
Television1970-1976	box 111
Miscellaneous"King of Capitol Hill,", 1975	box 111
MiscellaneousPress Releases by others	box 111

Sub-Subseries IV.4.3: 20th C.D. Community Conference Title/Description **Instances** box 112 General box 112 Financial lists box 112 1973 box 112 General Correspondence box 112 box 112 Poll Cash Book box 112 box 112 **Consumer Panel Education Panel** box 112 **Elderly Panel** box 112 **Environment Panel** box 112 Health Panel box 112 box 112 **Housing Panel** Jobs Panel box 112 box 112 Jobs and Women Panel 1974 box 113 General box 113 Correspondence box 113 box 113 **Financial Lists** box 113 Panel Lists box 113 **Press Registration Materials** box 113

Energy Panel	box 113
Food Panel	box 113
Health Pane1	box 113
Housing Panel	box 113
Transportation Pane1	box 113
Related Material	box 113
1975	box 114
General	box 114
Correspondence	box 114
Financial	box 114
Lists (Sponsors and Donors)	box 114
Panelists	box 114
Plenary Session Speakers	box 114
Press	box 114
Registration Materials	box 114
Federal Role in the Arts Panel	box 114
Public Ownership Pane1	box 114
Right to a Job Panel	box 114
Social Security Panel	box 114
Related Materials	box 114
Subseries IV.5: Essay Contest	
Title/Description	Instances
1973 Correspondence and Related Items Entries, 1973	box 115
1974 Correspondence and Related Items Entries, 1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 115
Subseries IV.6: Litigation	
Title/Description	Instances
(Material relating primarily to legal cases involving Abzug)	box 116
-General Correspondence	box 116
-Miscellaneous Cases	box 116
-Related Printed Items	box 116

1971	box 116
1972 Capitol Steps/Mayday Cases, 1972	box 116
1972 Mink vs. E.P.A., 1972	box 116
1971 U.S. vs. Washington Post, 1971	box 116
1971 U.S. Congress vs. Nixon, 1971	box 116
1972 Levy vs. Abzug, 1972	box 117
1972-	box 117
1974 Sharrow vs. Abzug et al, 1974	box 117
1973 Abzug vs. Schlesinger, 1973	box 117
1973 Miller vs. Staats, 1973	box 117
1974 Abzug vs. Saxbe, 1974	box 117
1974 Dellums/Abzug vs. Powell (Capitol Steps Case), 1974	box 117
1974 National Lawyers Guild1972 Election Case, 1974	box 117
1974 San Clemente Case (Stokes vs. G. S.A.), 1974	box 117
1974 U.S. vs. Nixon (tapes), 1974	box 117
1976 Abzug vs. Richardson, 1976	box 117

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V: Subject Files		
Subseries V.1: Aged		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1970-1974	box 118	
Correspondence, 1975-1976	box 119	
Abzug:		
Congressional Record statements	box 119	
Directory of Services for the Elderly in the 20th Congressional District (printed copy with related correspondence and bills)	box 119	
Legislation Sponsored by AbzugBills and related material	box 119	
Notes and Memoranda	box 119	
Press Releases	box 119	

Abzug:	box 120
Public Activities –miscellaneous	box 120
Speeches, Testimony and Floor Remarks	box 120
Health:	
General	box 120
Medicare (SEE ALSO: HealthMedicare/Medicaid)	box 120
Nutrition	box 120
Housing Jewish LegislationGeneral	box 120
Housing Jewish LegislationOlder Americans Act of 1965 with amendments, 1965	box 120
New York City:	box 121
General Centers	box 121
New York City Office for the Aging, 1969-1973	box 121
New York City Office for the Aging, 1974-1976	box 122
New York City offices and departments, miscellaneous	box 122
Organizations, miscellaneous	box 122
OrganizationsWashington Heights/Inwood Council	box 122
Programs, miscellaneous	box 122
ProgramsCommunity Concern for Senior Citizens; New York City Community College	box 122
ProgramsPATH (Employment)	box 122
New York StateGeneral	box 123
New York State Office for the Aging	box 123
Nursing Homes:	
General	box 123
Correspondence	box 123
American Jewish Congress	box 123
Fire Safety Hearings, U.S. House of Representatives	box 123
Legislation, General	box 124
Legislation Sponsored by Abzug	box 124
Memoranda, Notes, Drafts of Statements and	box 124

Isabella Nursing Home	box 124
New York State	box 124
U. S. Government Standards and Programs	box 124
U.S. Senate Special Committee on Aging	box 124
PrintedMiscellaneous publications	box 124
PrintedClippings and miscellaneous items	box 124
OrganizationsGeneral	box 125
Gray Panthers	box 125
National Council on the Aging	box 125
Seniors for Adequate Social Security (SASS)	box 125
Wildcat (Handyman services)	box 125
Pensions and Income	box 125
Social Security	box 125
Transportation:	
Correspondence	box 125
Legislation (Urban Mass Transportation Act of 1964)	box 125
Memoranda, Notes and Releases	box 125
New York City	box 125
New York State	box 126
Reports and Studies	box 126
U.S. Department of Transportation	box 126
U.S. Government Hearings and Testimony	box 126
U.S. Government:	
Hearings and Reports	box 126
Programs and Standards	box 126
U.S. Senate Special Committee on Aging	box 126
PrintedReports, Publications and Clippings	box 126
Subseries V.2: Animals	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1971-1976	box 127
Cats and Dogs	box 127
Experimentation	box 127

Bella Abzug papers 4078361		
Legislation	box 127	
Organizations	box 127	
Traps	box 127	
Whales	box 127	
Wolves	box 127	
Subseries V.3: Arts, Letters and Humanities		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 128	
AbzugLegislation on arts and humanities	box 129	
Film	box 129	
Comprehensive Employment and Training Act	box 129	
New York City:		
General	box 129	
Artists' Day	box 129	
Bronx Council on the Arts	box 129	
Bronxmiscellaneous	box 129	
Community Environments	box 129	
Morris-Jumel Mansion	box 129	
United Art Group	box 129	
Washington Heights/Inwood Cultural Council	box 129	
New York State	box 129	
Programs, miscellaneous	box 129	
Programs:	box 130	
Arts Interaction	box 130	
Creative Artists Public Service (CAPS)	box 130	
Theatre	box 130	
U.S. Government:		
Legislation and Hearings	box 130	
National Endowment for the Arts	box 130	
Printed	box 130	

Subseries V.4: Banking and Currency

Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 131
General	box 131
Asian Development Bank	box 131
Development Banks	box 131
Economic Development Banks	box 131
International Development Banks	box 131
Inter-American Development Bank	box 131
International Development Association	box 131
Subseries V.5: Bicentennial	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 131
American Revolution Bicentennial Commission/ Administration	box 131
Celebrations	box 131
Operation Sail	box 131
People's Bicentennial Commission Printed	box 131
Subseries V.6: Budget, Federal	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1973-1976	box 132
AbzugAmendment, 1976	box 132
AbzugActivities and Statements	box 132
Fiscal Year, 1971-1977	box 133
Friends Committee on National Legislation	box 133
Impoundment	box 134
Joint Study Committee, U.N. Congress	box 134
Legislation	box 134
National Debt	box 134
National Urban Coalition	box 134
Reform	box 134
Resolutions, Congressional	box 134
Riverside ChurchNew Priorities Movement	box 134

Miscellaneous	box 134
Subseries V.7: Business, Commercial & Trade	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1971-1976	box 135
AbzugActivities and Statements	box 135
Arab Boycott Suit	box 135
Commercial Revitalization	box 135
Equal Credit/Arab Boycott	box 135
Equal Credit OpportunityFederal Reserve Board Regs.	box 135
Foundations, Private	box 135
Garment Industry	box 135
Insurance, No-Fault	box 136
Interstate Commerce	box 136
Maritime and Shipping Industries Minority Businesses	box 136
New York City and State	box 136
Off-Track Betting (Riverdale)	box 136
Small BusinessCorrespondence	box 137
Small Business Act Amendments	box 137
Small Business Administration (SEE ALSO: Economy)	box 137
Small BusinessMiscellaneous	box 137
Trade, Foreign SEE: Foreign Affairs	box 137
Trade Policies	box 137
United Parcel	box 137
Reports and Printed Material, Miscellaneous	box 137
Subseries V.8: Child Care	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 138-139
Abzug:	box 140
Legislation	box 140
Mass Mailings and Press Releases	box 140
Memoranda	box 140
Notes	

	box 140
Speeches, Statement, Testimony and Congressional Record Remarks	box 140
Abuse	box 140
Adoption and Foster Care	box 140
Conferences and Meetings	box 140
Day Care:	box 141
Correspondence; General File	box 141
Abzug Statements and Activities	box 141
Business and Industry Fees and Financing Legislation	box 141
Legislation (Title XX)	box 141
New York CityGeneral	box 142
General	box 142
Centers:	
General	box 142
Four Seasons	box 142
Hamilton Grange	box 142
Marble Hill	box 142
Quo Vadis	box 142
Skyview	box 142
Washbridge	box 142
Washington Height	box 142
Committee for Community Controlled Day Care	box 142
Day Care Council of New York	box 142
New York State	box 143
Organizations	box 143
Press	box 143
U.S. Government Programs	box 143
Day Care:	box 144
Reports and Studies, Miscellaneous	box 144
Printed	box 144
Health:	
General	box 144

box 144
box 144
box 144
box 144
box 145
box 145
box 145
box 145
box 146
box 146
box 146
box 147
box 147
box 147
box 147
box 148
box 148
box 149
box 149

Benti Nozag po	10/0001
Social Services	box 149
Support	box 149
Taxes:	
Business Deductions	box 149
Credits	box 149
U.S. Dept. H.E.WOffice of Child Development	box 149
White House Conference on Children	box 149
Printed Material	box 149
Subseries V.9: Civil Rights and Human Righ	ts
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1971-1976	box 150
AbzugStatements and Activities	box 150
General	box 150
American Civil Liberties Union	box 150
DiscriminationCorrespondence	box 150
Discrimination:	box 151
General	box 151
Affirmative Action	box 151
Credit	box 151
Education	box 151
Employment	box 151
Racial	box 151
Segregation	box 151
Stock Exchange	box 151
Trucking	box 151
Unions	box 151
Federal Employees	box 151
Freedom of Information	box 152
Gay Rights:	
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 152
AbzugNotes and Memoranda	box 153

Statements and Activities General

box 153

Legislation	box 153
New York City	box 153
Organizations	box 153
Printed	box 153
Legislation:	
General	box 153
Developmental Disabilities	box 153
Obscenity	box 154
Political Trials and Prisoners:	
Correspondence	box 154
General	box 154
Berrigans	box 154
Ft. Worth 5:	box 155
Correspondence	box 155
General	box 155
Legal documents	box 155
Res. of Inquiry	box 155
Printed	box 155
Polygraph Tests	box 155
Press (Newsman's Privilege)	box 155
Prisoners' Rights	box 155
Privacy:	box 155A
Correspondence	box 155A
AbzugNotes, Statements Activities	box 155A
General	box 155A
Legislation:	
General	box 155A
AbzugNotes, etc.	box 155A
Bills, Printed	box 155A
Privacy—Printed [See also: Congress, U.S. Government Information. Subcommittee]	box 156
Religious Liberty and Discrimination	box 156

	box 156
"Sunshine" (Government in the Sunshine) Bill	box 156
Supreme Court Decisions	box 156
U.S. Civil Rights Commission	box 156
Voting Rights	box 157
Women's Rights	box 157
Printedclippings and Miscellaneous	box 157
See also: Pre- and Post-Congressional material, Box 91	box 157
Subseries V.10: Community Organizations	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 158
Community Action for Legal Services (CALS) ~ed off-site	box 158
Community Council of Greater New York Community Service Society of New York	box 158
Movement for Economic Justice (Just Economics)	box 159
PrintedPublications	box 159
PrintedClippings (See also: New York City)	box 159
Subseries V.11: Congress	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 160
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Abzug:	
Abzug: Statements and Activities (See also: Congress, U.S. Hearings)	box 160
Statements and Activities (See also: Congress, U.S.	box 160
Statements and Activities (See also: Congress, U.S. Hearings)	
Statements and Activities (See also: Congress, U.S. Hearings) Words Taken Down	box 160
Statements and Activities (See also: Congress, U.S. Hearings) Words Taken Down General	box 160 box 160
Statements and Activities (See also: Congress, U.S. Hearings) Words Taken Down General 93rd CongressGeneral	box 160 box 160 box 160
Statements and Activities (See also: Congress, U.S. Hearings) Words Taken Down General 93rd CongressGeneral 94th CongressGeneral	box 160 box 160 box 160 box 160
Statements and Activities (See also: Congress, U.S. Hearings) Words Taken Down General 93rd CongressGeneral 94th CongressGeneral Bipartisan Congressional Clearinghouse	box 160 box 160 box 160 box 160 box 161
Statements and Activities (See also: Congress, U.S. Hearings) Words Taken Down General 93rd CongressGeneral 94th CongressGeneral Bipartisan Congressional Clearinghouse Black Caucus	box 160 box 160 box 160 box 160 box 161

box 161
box 161
box 161
box 161
box 161
box 161
box 161A
box 162
box 162
box 162
box 162
box 163
box 163
box 163
box 163
box 164
box 165
box 165
box 166

Administrationmiscellaneous	box 166
Aging 29, January 1976	box 166
Agriculture 30 January 1975 2 February 1976, January 1975, February 1976	box 166
Appropriations 3 October 1973-6, May 1975	box 166
Appropriations 24 March 1976 25 March 1976-8 April 1976, March 1976, April 1976	box 166
Armed Services 1 March 1971-21 April1975	box 166
Banking and Currency 23 February 1972-13, November 1973	box 167
Committees Miscellaneous	box 167
Education and Labor 18 March 1971-14, April 1976	box 167
Foreign Affairs 24 June 1971-11, March 1975	box 167
Government, Operations 23 May 1972-10, March 1976	box 168
Internal Security 25, March 1971	box 168
International Relations 16, March 1976	box 168
Interstate and Foreign Commerce	box 168
Judiciary 24 March 1971-29, July 1976	box 168
Manned Space Subcommittee 14, March 1972	box 168
Post Office and Civil Service 10 September 1975 27 September 1975, September 1975, September 1975	box 169
Public Works 23 March 1972-19, March 1973	box 169
Rules 14 November 1973-28, January 1976	box 169
Ways & Means 16 September 1971-11, June 1976	box 169
Senate Committees:	
Aging l6 July 1974 22 October 1975, July 1974, October 1975	box 169
Banking etc. 15, July 1975	box 169
Finance 15, May 1973	box 169
Foreign Relations 6 March 1975-24, March 1976	box 169
Housing and Urban Affairs Subcommittee	box 169
Judiciary 6 March 1974 20 March 1975, March 1974, March 1975	box 169
Miscellaneous Hearings:	
Auto Suspension 4, February 1975	box 169

Delafield Hospital 16, July 1975	box 169
Federal Aviation Admin. 18, April 1975	box 169
Federal Reserve Bd. [1976]	box 169
Mikulski Commission 22, September 1973	box 169
New York State Assembly 5, December 1975	box 169
Price Commission 12, April 1972	box 169
Privacy Protection Study Commission 12, February 1976	box 169
Riverside ChurchChild Care 13, July 1976	box 169
Miscellaneous	box 169
HearingsPrinted, with annotations and related items	box 170-171
Library of CongressCongressional Research Service	box 172
Majority Leader	box 172
Majority Report	box 172
Meeting Notices, Miscellaneous	box 172
Morgan, Thomas E., 1971	box 172
Nader Report	box 172
New York Delegation	box 172
Reapportionment and Redistricting:	
Correspondence	box 172
AbzugStatements, Notes and Memos	box 172
Reapportionment and Redistricting:	box 173
General	box 173
Printed	box 173
Reform, Congressional	box 173
RepresentativesMiscellaneous	box 173
Resolutions of Inquiry	box 173
Rules, House	box 174
Seniority	box 174
Speaker of the House (Carl Albert)	box 174
Voting Records	box 174
WhipGeneral	box 175
General	box 175

Advisories, 1973-1976	box 175
PrintedMiscellaneous	box 175
Subseries V.12: Consumer Issues	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 176
Physical Description: 2 folders	
AbzugStatements, Activities, Notes and Memoranda	box 176
General	box 176
Legislation	box 176
New York City	box 177
New York State	box 177
U. S. Department of Agriculture	box 177
Printed	box 177
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Subseries V.13: Crime	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 178
Abzugstatements, Activities, Notes and Memoranda	box 178
Community Action Crime Conference:	box 179
Correspondence	box 179
General	box 179
Community Action Committee	box 179
Drugs	box 179
Legislation	box 179
Lists and Registration	box 179
Notes & Memo	box 179
Police Liaison	box 179
Public Education	box 179
Recommendations	box 179
Printed	box 179
General	box 179

box 180

Assassinations

Death Penalty	box 180
Federal Bureau of Investigation Gambling	box 180
Grand Jury	box 180
Gun Control:	
Correspondence	box 180
General	box 180
Legislation	box 180
Printed	box 181
Insurance, Federal Crime	box 181
Judicial System	box 181
Juvenile Crime	box 181
L.E.A.A.(Law Enforcement Assistance Administration):	box 182
General	box 182
New York CityGeneral	box 182
Policewomen	box 182
The Tombs	box 182
Street Lighting	box 182
Printed	box 182
Legal Services	box 182
Legislation:	box 183
General	box 183
Drugs	box 183
HR 10850	box 183
S. 1:	
Correspondence	box 183
Abzug-notes, memoranda, statements	box 183
General	box 183
Daniel Crystal	box 184
Printed	box 184
National Council on Crime and Delinquency	box 184
New York City:	
General	box 184

Criminal Justice Coordinating Council	box 184
Housing Authority	box 184
OrganizationsGeneral	box 184
Ft. Tryon Safety Commission	box 184
Upper Manhattan Security Association	box 184
Police Department	box 184
New York State:	box 185
General	box 185
Crime Victims' Compensation Board	box 185
Parole	box 185
Police, Auxiliary	box 185
Prevention	box 185
Prisons:	
Correspondence	box 185
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Abzug notes, memoranda, statements	box 186
General	box 186
New York City:	
General	box 186
Morton Street Facility	box 186
Site Selection Board	box 186
Tombs (Manhattan House of Detention)	box 186
New York State	box 186
Printed	box 186
Prisoners	box 187
Programs	box 187
Rape	box 187
Street Lights	box 187
Victim Compensation	box 187
Women	box 187
Printed	box 187

le/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1971-1974 (four Folders), 1971-1974	box 188
Correspondence, 1975-1976	box 189
AbzugStatements and notes	box 189
General, 1970-1975	box 189
General, 1976	box 190
Consumer Price Index	box 190
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Inflation	box 191
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Legislation:	
Credit Allocation and Interest-Rate Lowering	box 191
Emergency Price Supports, 1975	box 191
Crops	box 191
Humphrey/Hawkins BillHR 50	box 191
Neill BillSurplus Property	box 191
New York City:	box 192
General	box 192
Free Trade Zone	box 192
New York State:	
General	box 192
Industrial Development	box 192
Labor and Commerce Departments	box 192
Small Business Administration (SEE ALSO: Business, Commerce and Trade)	box 193
Tax Incentives	box 193
U.S. CongressJoint Economic Committee	box 193
Printed	box 193
See also: Banking and Currency	box 193
See also: Business, Commerce and Trade	box 193

le/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1973	box 194
Correspondence, 1974-1975	box 195
Correspondence, 1975-1976	box 196
Abzug:	
Notes and Memoranda	box 196
Statements and Activities	box 196
General	box 197
Adult Education	box 197
Bilingual Education:	
Correspondence, notes & statements	box 197
General	box 197
Programs and legislation	box 197
Busing:	box 198
Correspondence	box 198
AbzugStatements and memoranda	box 198
General	box 198
Printed	box 198
Federal Education Project (Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under Law)	box 198
FinancingGeneral	box 198
Follow-Through Program:	
Correspondence, notes & memos	box 198
General	box 198
HandicappedSee: Special Education	box 198
Head Start:	box 199
Correspondence	box 199
General	box 199
Congress of Puerto Rican Hometowns	box 199
Higher Education:	
Correspondence, 1970-1973	box 199

Correspondence, 1974-1976	box 200
AbzugStatements, Notes and Memos	box 200
General	box 200
Health Professionals	box 200
Legislation	box 200
Reports	box 201
Periodicals and Printed Items	box 201
Legislation:	
General	box 201
Ashe, AmeliaProposals	box 201
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (EST)	box 201
Emergency School Aid Act (ESAA)	box 201
New York City:	box 202
Correspondence	box 202
General	box 202
Adult Education	box 202
Board of Education	box 202
Bureau of Child Guidance	box 202
Busing	box 202
Children's Community Workshop	box 202
College Bound	box 202
Colleges and Universities:	box 203
Bank Street College	box 203
City University:	
Correspondence	box 203
AbzugStatements, Notes & Memos	box 203
General	box 203
Discrimination	box 203
Regional Opportunity Centers	box 203
Reports	box 203
Printed	box 203
College for Human Services	box 204

Columbia UniversityCollege of Pharmaceutical Sciences	box 204
Columbia UniversityProject Double Discovery	box 204
Fordham University	box 204
Hostos Community College	box 204
Hunter College	box 204
Jewish Theological Seminary	box 204
John Jay College	box 204
Lehman College	box 204
Manhattan Community College	box 205
Richmond College	box 205
Staten Island Community College	box 205
University of the Streets	box 205
Vorhees Campus, NYCCC	box 205
York College	box 205
Construction	box 205
Decentralization	box 205
Discrimination	box 205
District School BoardsGeneral	box 205
District School BoardsNo.1; No.2; No.3; No.6; No. 10	box 206
Educational Priorities Panel	box 207
Higher Education	box 207
Joint Schools Committee for Academic Excellence Now, Inc.	box 207
Public Education Association	box 207
Redistricting	box 207
Schools:	
Bronx	box 207
City-as-Schoo1	box 207
Good Shepherd School	box 207
Haaren High School	box 207
Hunter High School	box 207
JHS 141Hebrew	box 207

Kennedy, John FHigh School	box 207
King, Martifu LutherHigh School	box 207
Music and Art High School	box 207
Performing Arts High School	box 207
PS 4	box 207
PS 9M	box 207
PS 33	box 207
PS 42	box 207
PS 84playground	box 207
PS 122	box 207
St. Jude's SchoolTraffic Light	box 207
Washington, GeorgeHigh School	box 207
TeachersBradshaw, LaVerne	box 208
Title IGeneral	box 208
District 6	box 208
Title I Cuts, 1975PS 75	box 208
PS 173	box 208
Transportation	box 208
New York State:	
General	box 208
Financing	box 208
Fleischman Report Regents	box 208
State University of New York (SUNY)	box 208
Stavisky/Goodman Bill	box 208
Organizations	box 209
Para-professionals	box 209
Parochial and Private Schools	box 209
Prayer Amendment	box 209
Programs:	
Executive High School Internship	box 209
U.S. Governmentmiscellaneous	box 209
Special Education:	

Bella Abzug papers 4078361		
General	box 209	
Handicapped	box 209	
Homebound	box 209	
Student Financial Assistance	box 210	
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Taxes	box 210	
Unions:		
American Federation of Teachers	box 210	
United Federation of Teachers	box 210	
U.S. Capitol Page School	box 210	
U.S. Department of H.E.WQuestionnaire	box 210	
Veterans' Education Benefits	box 211	
Vocational Education	box 211	
White House Fellows Women	box 211	
Women, Rural	box 211	
PrintedReports and Periodicals	box 211	
Physical Description: 2 folders		
PrintedReports and Periodica1sMiscellaneous	box 212	
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Subseries V.16: Energy		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1971-1976	box 213	
AbzugLegislation sponsored and co-sponsored by BSA (with some amendments)	box 213	
AbzugNotes, memoranda and statements	box 213	
General, 1973-1976	box 214	
Alaska Pipeline	box 214	
Citizens' Energy Conference, February 1974	box 215	
Coal	box 215	

box 215

box 215

box 215

Congress, U.S.:

Positions, General

Energy Subcommittee

Conservation of Energy

Daylight Savings Time	box 215
Electrical Power	box 216
Energy Research and Development Administration (ERDA)	box 216
Environmental Issues	box 216
Federal Energy Administration (Federal Energy Office)	box 216
Federal Energy Administration (Federal Energy Office):	box 217
General	box 217
Legislation	box 217
Releases and Publications	box 217
Federal Energy Corporations	box 217
Ford, Gerald RAdministration Programs and Positions	box 217
Fuel Cost Adjustments	box 217
Gas, Natural:	box 218
General	box 218
Legislation	box 218
Gas, Liquefied Natural	box 218
Gasoline	box 218
Geothermal Energy	box 218
Legislation93rd Congress	box 218
Legislation94th Congress:	box 219
Energy Conservation (HR 14696 et al.)	box 219
HR 6860	box 219
S 622 (Oil leasing)	box 219
Energy Research and Development Administration (ERDA) Appropriations, Fiscal Year 1975, 1976 miscellaneous, 1975, 1976	box 220
ERDA Appropriations, FY 1976, 1977, 1976, 1977	box 220
Physical Description: 2 folders	
New York City:	box 221
General	box 221
Con Edison	box 221
Con EdisonAstoria	box 221
New York State:	

General	box 221
Legislation	box 221
Niagara-Mohawk Power Corporation	box 221
Power Authority	box 221
Reports:	box 222
New York Power Pool (5 vols.)	box 222
Con Edison- Public Service	box 222
Commission Case 26827	box 222
Physical Description: (2 volumes)	
New York State Reports:	box 223
Con EdisonPublic Service	box 223
Commission Case 26827	box 223
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 volumes)	
Arthur D. Little, Inc., Report on Con Edison to the Public Service Commission, 1975-1979	box 224
Physical Description: (11 volumes)	
Nixon, Richard MAdministration Programs and Positions	box 225
OilCorrespondence, 1971-1976	box 225
Oil:	box 226
General	box 226
Allocation	box 226
Business and Industry	box 226
Divestiture	box 226
Oil:	box 227
Imports and exports	box 227
Indochina Middle East and Arab Embargo Offshore Oil Prices	box 227
Price Decontrol Storage	box 227
Tankers and Spills	box 227
Waste	box 227
OilPrintedCongressional Records, Miscellaneous	box 228
Oil Shale	box 228
Project Independence	box 228

Solar Energy	box 228
Sources of Energy, Miscellaneous	box 228
Student Exposition on Energy Resources (SEER)	box 229
Synthetic Fuels	box 229
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Taxes	box 229
Transportation Aspects	box 229
Wood	box 229
Printed:	box 230
ReportsBusiness and Industry	box 230
Reports and Periodicals, Miscellaneous	box 230
Clippings (Gas and Oil)	box 230
Miscellaneous	box 230
Subseries V.17: Energy, Nuclear	
	Instance
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 231
Abzug:	
Legislation and Amendments	box 231
Notes, memoranda, miscellaneous	box 231
Press releases and form letters	box 231
Speeches, statements, articles, Congressional Record reprints	box 231
General, 1971-1976	
General, 1971 1970	box 232
Atomic Energy Commission:	box 232
·	box 232 box 232
Atomic Energy Commission:	
Atomic Energy Commission: General	box 232
Atomic Energy Commission: General Legislation	box 232 box 232
Atomic Energy Commission: General Legislation Business and Industry	box 232 box 232 box 233
Atomic Energy Commission: General Legislation Business and Industry Congress, U.S.:	box 232 box 232 box 233 box 233
Atomic Energy Commission: General Legislation Business and Industry Congress, U.S.: Joint Committee on Atomic Energy	box 232 box 232 box 233 box 233

Legislation:	box 234
General 93rd Congress:	
HR 1189	box 234
HR 13565	box 234
HR 15323	box 234
HR 15416	box 234
HR 15582 (s 3698)	box 234
94th Congress:	
HR 3474	box 234
HR 86 31	box 234
HR 10451	box 234
HR 13350	box 234
S1439	box 234
New York State	box 235
Nuclear-Free Zones	box 235
Nuclear Regulatory Commission:	
General	box 235
Legislation	box 235
Pollard, Robert	box 235
Reports, 1974-1976	box 236
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Organizations	box 237
Plutonium	box 237
Power plantsGeneral	box 237
Power PlantsNew York stateGeneral	box 237
Power PlantsNew York State:	box 237
Indian PointCorrespondence, Abzug notes, statements, General	box 237
Power PlantsNew York State:	box 238
Indian PointAgreement Hearings Testimony	box 238
Power PlantsRasmussen Report (safety)	box 238
Proliferation	box 238
Radiation	

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

	box 238
Safety and sabotage	box 238
Scientists' Institute for Public Awareness	box 239
Transportation of Hazardous Materials:	box 239
General	box 239
Abzug statement, notes, & memos	box 239
Hearings, Testimony, legislation-	box 239
Triga Reactor, Columbia University <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 240
Weapons:	
General	box 240
Legislation	box 240
Strategic Arms Limitation (SALT) Talks	box 240
Test Bans and DisarmamentGeneral	box 241
Test BanAmchitka (Cannikin Project)	box 241
Test Ban, Comprehensive	box 241
Printed	box 241
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Subseries V.18: Environment	
itle/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 242
AbzugStatements, Articles, Legislation, Notes, Memos	box 242
General (1)	box 242
General (2)	box 244
Air Pollution:	box 244
Correspondence	box 244
General	box 244
Air Pollution:	box 245
Auto Emission Control	box 245
	•

Clean Air Act and amendments

New York City and State

New York City

box 245

box 245

box 245

Business and Industry	box 245
Congress, U.SConservation and Natural Resources Subcommittee	box 246
Environmental Action Coalition	box 246
Fluorocarbons	box 246
Jobs and the Environment	box 246
Land Use:	box 247
Correspondence	box 247
General	box 247
Alaska Land Claims	box 247
Legislation	box 247
Parks and Recreation	box 247
Legislation:	box 248
General	box 248
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)	box 248
New York City:	
General	box 248
Bridge tolls	box 248
North River Sewage Treatment Plant Sanitation	box 248
New York State:	box 249
General	box 249
Publications (2 fo1ders)	box 249
Noise Pollution:	
General	box 249
New York City	box 249
New York CityRiverda1e Air Traffic	box 249
Population	box 250
Recycling	box 250
Sanitation and Solid Waste Disposal	box 250
Strip Mining	box 250
Timber and Forests	box 251
U.S. Environmental Agency (EPA)—correspondence	box 251
U.S.E.P.AGeneral	

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

	box 251
Water Pollutioncorrespondence	box 251
Water Pollution:	box 252
AbzugNotes, memos, statements, etc.	box 252
General	box 252
Legislation:	
General	box 252
Sect. 404, W.P.Contro1 Act	box 252
PL 92-500	box 252
HR 9650	box 253
HR 10366	box 253
HR 11896 (s 2770)	box 253
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Printed	box 254
New York State Sludge	box 254
Waste Water Treatment Printed	box 254
Water Resources:	box 255
General	box 255
AbzugNotes	box 255
Dams and Locks:	box 255
Dickey-Lincoln	box 255
No. 26 (Alton, Ill.)	box 255
Tocks Island	box 255
Hudson River	box 255
Legislation and Projects (1)	box 255
Water Resources:	box 256
Legislation and Projects (2)	box 256
New York State	box 256
Oceans and Coastal Policy	box 256
Weather Modification	box 256
Printed Material:	box 257

Environmental Quality, annual reports of the Council on Environmental Quality. Three volumes, loose: 1972, 1973 1975., 1972, 1973	box 257
Clippings and miscellaneous	box 257

Clippings and miscellaneous	box 257
Subseries V.19: Federal Agencies	
Title/Description	Instances
General:	box 258
Correspondence	box 258
Forms and Related Material	box 258
Action:	box 258
General	box 258
VISTA	box 258
Agriculture, Department of	box 258
Census Bureau	box 258
Central Intelligence Agency:	box 258
General	box 258
Printed	box 258
Civil Service:	box 259
Correspondence	box 259
Printed	box 259
Commerce, Department of:	
General	box 259
Consumer Affairs	box 259
Comptroller General of the United States	box 259
Defense, Department of	box 259
District of Columbia	box 259
Environmental Protection Agency	box 259
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	box 259
Federal Aviation Administration	box 259
Federal Bureau of Investigation	box 259
Federal Communications Commission	box 259
Federal Reserve Board	box 260

1	
Food and Drug Administration:	box 260
General	box 260
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Food and Drug Administration (FDA):	box 261
Contraceptives	box 261
Diethylstilbestrol (DES)	box 261
Estrogen	box 261
Fluoridation	box 261
Health and Food Supplements Regulations	box 261
Labeling	box 261
Regulations, Misc.	box 261
Vitamins	box 261
General Accounting Office	box 262
General Services Administration	box 262
Health, Education and Welfare, Department of Physical Description : 2 folders	box 262
Housing and Urban Development, Department of	box 262
Immigration and Naturalization Service	box 262
Intelligence Agencies, General	box 262
Interior, Department of	box 262
Internal Revenue Service	box 262
Justice Department	box 263
Labor, Department of	box 263
Library of Congress	box 263
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)	box 263
Office of Economic Opportunity (OEO) Correspondence <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 263
OEO:	box 264
General Health Centers	box 264
Legal Services <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 264
Loan Program	box 265

Bena ribbag pap	
Publications	box 265
Office of Management and Budget	box 265
Overseas Private Investment Corporation	box 265
Securities and Exchange Commission	box 265
State, Department of	box 265
U. S. Information Agency	box 265
Veterans Administration	box 265
SEE ALSO: Related subject headings	box 265
Subseries V.20: Food and Nutrition	
Title/Description	Instances
AgricultureCorrespondence	box 266
AgricultureGeneral New York state	box 266
Congress, U.SHouse Concurrent Resolution 393	box 266
FoodGeneral	box 266
Food Additives	box 266
Food Prices	box 266
Food stamps:	box 267
Correspondence	box 267
AbzugNotes and Memoranda	box 267
Statements, Legislation, Activities	box 267
General	box 267
Agriculture, U. S. Department of	box 267
Congress, U.SHouse Committee on Agriculture	box 268
Handbooks and pamphlet	box 268
Hearings and testimony	box 268
Legislation:	
General	box 268
HR 7887	box 268
S.S.I.	box 268
New York City New York state	box 269
Physical Description: 2 folders	

General	box 269
Community Action for Legal Services (CALS)	box 269
CALSBreadlines	box 269
Community Nutrition Institute	box 270
National Food Stamp Information Committee	box 270
Puerto Rico	box 270
Reports, miscellaneous	box 270
Printed	box 270
Legislation:	
Food for Peace	box 270
Rice Production Act, 1975	box 270
NutritionGeneral	box 270
Programs, Miscellaneous	box 271
School Lunch Programs	box 271
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Summer Lunch Programs	box 271
U.S.S.RGrain Deals	box 271
Subseries V.21: Ford, Gerald R.	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence about	box 272
General	box 272
Nixon, Richard MPardon:	
Correspondence	box 272
General	box 272
Legal literature and related material	
Legal literature and related material Resolution of Inquiry:	box 273
-	box 273 box 273
Resolution of Inquiry:	
Resolution of Inquiry: General	box 273
Resolution of Inquiry: General Abzug Notes & Memos Statements, Legislation, etc.	box 273 box 273
Resolution of Inquiry: General Abzug Notes & Memos Statements, Legislation, etc. Legal literature and miscellaneous printed	box 273 box 273
Resolution of Inquiry: General Abzug Notes & Memos Statements, Legislation, etc. Legal literature and miscellaneous printed State of the Union Message, 1976	box 273 box 273 box 273

General	box 273
Abzug Notes, statements etc.	box 273
Americans for Democratic Action	box 273
White House Press Releases	box 273
Subseries V.22: Foreign Affairs	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 274
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Abzug:	box 274
Notes, memoranda, statements, legislation	box 274
Executive Protective Service Bill	box 274
General	box 274
Central Intelligence AgencyForeign Operations	box 274
Foreign Aid:	box 275
Correspondence	box 275
AbzugStatements	box 275
General	box 275
Agency for International Development (AID)	box 275
Military Assistance	box 275
Printed	box 275
1971-1972	box 276
1973	
General	box 276
Foreign Assistance Act	box 276
1974	box 276
1975	box 276
General	box 276
Foreign Assistance Act	box 276
1976	box 277
General	box 277
International Security Assistance	box 277

1977	
General	box 277
International Security Assistance	box 277
LegislationInternational Organizations and Movements, 1973	box 278
Multi-National Corporations	box 278
Narcotics ControlAsia	box 278
Prisons, Americans in Foreign	box 278
Radio Free Europe	box 278
Sea Law	box 278
Trade:	box 279
AbzugNotes, memos, statements, legislation	box 279
General	box 279
Legislation:	
General	box 279
Export Administration Act	box 279
Tariffs	box 279
Printed	box 279
United NationsCorrespondence	box 279
United Nations:	box 280
General	box 280
Bunche, Ralph J. S	box 280
IsraelExpulsion	box 280
Zionism Resolution	box 280
Printed	box 280
World Peace Tax Fund	box 280
Printed	box 280
Africa	box 281
Angola:	box 281
General	box 281
Printed	box 281

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

	box 281
Armenia	box 281
Bangladesh and Pakistan	box 281
Brazil	box 281
Canada	box 281
Chile:	
Correspondence	box 281
AbzugNotes, memos and statements	box 281
General	box 281
Allende, Hortensia, Beatriz and Isabel	box 282
Hearings	box 282
Letelier, Orlando S	box 282
Organization of American States	box 282
Torture Ship (Esmeralda)	box 282
Printed	box 282
China	box 283
Cuba	box 283
Culebra	box 283
Diego Garcia	box 283
Dominican Republic	box 283
Federal Republic of Germany (West Germany)	box 283
German Democratic Republic (East Germany)	box 283
Guam	box 283
Guinea Haiti	box 283
Iceland	box 284
India	box 284
Iran	box 284
Ireland:	
Correspondence	box 284
AbzugStatements, notes and memoranda	box 284
General	box 284
Printed	box 284

Italy	box 284
Japan	box 284
Korea	box 284
Latin America	box 284
Mexico	box 285
Philippines	box 285
Portugal	box 285
Puerto Rico	box 285
Rhodesia	box 286
Romania	box 286
South Africa	box 286
Spain:	
General	box 286
Abzugstatements, notes and memoranda	box 286
Thailand	box 286
Uganda	box 286
Ukraine	box 286
U.S.S.R.	box 286
Uruguay	box 286
Greece/Turkey/CyprusCorrespondence	box 287
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Greece/Turkey/Cyprus:	box 288
AbzugStatements, notes, memos	box 288
General	box 288
Greek News Agency, London	box 288
Reports and propaganda pamphlets	box 288
TurkeyCorrespondence	box 289
Turkey, Aid toCorrespondence	box 289
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Turkey, Aid toGeneral	box 289
TurkeyEmbassy	box 290
Turkey—Opium	box 290

PrintedPeriodicals	box 290
PrintedMiscellaneous	box 290
Middle East:	box 291
Correspondence	box 291
AbzugStatements, notes and memoranda	box 291
General	box 291
Physical Description: 2 folders	
American Friends Service Committee	box 292
Egypt	box 292
Israel:	
Correspondence	box 292
Abzug:	box 292
Statements, notes, etc.	box 292
Trip, 1971	box 292
Trip, 1973	box 292
General	box 293
Aid to—Correspondence	box 293
General	box 293
Brown, General George S.	box 293
Congress, U.SVotes on Israel	box 293
Prisoners of War	box 294
Rabin, Yitzhak	box 294
Women's International League for Peace and Freedom	box 294
Photographs	box 294
Jordan	box 294
Lebanon	box 294
Palestinians and Palestine Liberation Organization (PLO)	box 295
Sinai Agreements, 1975	box 295
Physical Description: 2 folders	
PrintedNear East ReportMiscellaneous	box 295
Subseries V.23: Grants	
Title/Description	Instances

General, 1971-1975	box 296
Notifications received, congratulation sent, 1975	box 296
Notifications received, congratulation not sent, 1975	box 297
1976	box 297
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Addiction Research and Treatment Corporation	box 298
Advocates for Women	box 298
Albert Einstein College of Medicine	box 298
Alianza	box 298
Amas Repertory Theatre	box 298
American Revolution Bicentennial Administration	box 298
American Council for Émigrés in Professions	box 298
American Geographical Society	box 298
Ardis Commune	box 298
Association of New York Neighborhood Health Centers, Inc	box 298
Association for Puerto Rican Hispanic Culture	box 298
Bank Street College of Education Bilingual Education <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 298
Board of Education Bilingual Resource Center	box 298
Board of EducationCommunity School District 6	box 298
Board of EducationCommunity School District 19 Board of Jewish Education, Inc.	box 298
BroadsideBicentennial Program	box 298
Bronx Community College Orchestra	box 298
Bronx Community College Hall of Fame Bronx County Historical Society Bureau of Rodent Control	box 298
Cabrini Health Care CenterDental care for handicapped	box 299
Caring Community (St. Vincent's)	box 299
Center for Policy Research e	box 299
Cerebral Palsied Children's Summer Camp	box 299
Chelsea Coordinating Committee on Drug Addiction	box 299
Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act	box 299

Children's Arts and Sciences Workshops Chinatown Post Office	box 299
City College of NYWorkshop Center for Open Education City University of New York	box 299
Clinton Area Pre-School Head Start	box 299
Coastal Zone Management Act, 1972	box 300
Collaborative University-Union Program in Applied	box 300
Social Science	box 300
Columbia University:	
Casa Italiana	box 300
College of Physicians and Surgeons	box 300
Community Mental Health	box 300
Right to ReadProject Double Discovery	box 300
School of Nursing	box 300
Special Education Department	box 300
Community Environment Inc.	box 300
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Community Film Workshop Council	box 300
Community School District 2Project Omnibus Outreach	box 300
Consumer Advocate Program, NYC	box 300
Coordinating Council of Literary Magazines	box 300
Direct Theatre	box 300
District 12 Community Education Center	box 300
Dog Studies	box 300
Federation of Jewish Philanthropies	box 300
French and Polyclinic Hospital Gemini Films, Inc.	box 300
Hale House (Child Abuse)	box 300
Handicapped Adults Association	box 300
Health Maintenance Organizations	box 300
Hellenic American Neighborhood Action Committee	box 301
Henry Street Settlement	box 301
Homebound Outreach Program for the Elderly	box 301

HousingMorgan Annex	box 301
Housing Conservation Coordinators Hudson Guild	box 301
Hudson GuildProject Share	box 301
Hunter CollegeCross Cultural, Cross Regional Project	box 301
In Touch Networks	box 301
Institute for Public Transportation Irish Arts Center	box 301
Isabella Geriatric Center	box 301
Jewish Memorial Hospital Department of Hematology	box 301
Job CorpsYWCA Extension Residence Program	box 301
John Jay College of Criminal Justice	box 301
Joint Schools Committee for Academic Excellence Now, Inc.	box 301
Joint Schools Committee for Academic Excellence Now, Inc.	box 302
Kidney Dialysis	box 302
Knickerbocker Hospital	box 302
Krumb, Henry, School of Mines	box 302
Lady Carpenter	box 302
Lamda Legal Defense	box 302
Language Lab	box 302
Lehman, OrinNational Parks Service	box 302
Lehman College School of Nursing	box 302
Logan, Arthur C., Memorial Hospital	box 302
Lower East Side Economic Development Association for Cooperatives	box 302
Machinists and Aerospace Union Training Program	box 303
Machon Chana Women's Institute	box 303
Marcuse, PeterColumbia University School of Urban Planning	box 303
Mary McLeod Bethune Senior Center	box 303
Mid-West Community Corporation	box 303
Mini-Cancer Detection Facility, United Cancer Institute	box 303
Montefiore Hospital and Medical Center	box 303
National Coordinating Council on Drug Education	box 303

National Council of Negro Women	box 303
National Project Center for Film and the Humanities	box 303
National Puerto Rican Forum	box 303
New Dimensions in Comprehensive Health, Inc.	box 303
New Future FoundationReading Skills Proposal	box 303
New York Association for Brain Injured Children	box 303
New York Association for Retarded Children	box 303
New York City Agency for Child DevelopmentHead Start Program	box 303
New York City Board of EducationEthnic Heritage Studies	box 303
New York City Parks Department	box 303
New York City SchoolsTitle I funding New York City Urban Corps	box 303
New York City Urban CorpsMASH Program	box 303
New York Community Trust	box 304
New York Regional Medical Program	box 304
New York University Medical CenterSudden Infant Death	box 304
New York University Primate Center	box 304
North American Jewish Student Appeal	box 304
Nuevos Horizontes USA	box 304
Nutrition and Health Programs for Senior Citizens	box 304
Off-TheatreNew York Society for Ethical Culture	box 304
Phoenix-Hart Island	box 304
Piper's Hill, Inc.	box 304
Pisacano, Andrea	box 304
Police Athletic League	box 304
Polling MagazineUnited Cerebral Palsy of NYC	box 304
Program for the Study of Crime and Delinquency	box 305
project Find	box 305
Project Seed	box 305
Puerto Rican Dance Theatre, Inc.	box 305
Puerto Rican Food Stamps	box 305

Puerto Rican Interagency Council	box 305
Racism Awareness Center for Educators	box 305
Riverside Research Institute	box 305
Roosevelt Hospital	box 305
St. Albans Naval HospitalVeterans	box 305
St. Clement's	box 305
St. Matthew's and St. Timothy's Center	box 305
Schuyler Arms	box 305
Seneca Nation of Indians	box 305
Summer Recreation Support Program	box 305
Toutz, Ron (opera)	box 305
Trade Zones	box 305
United Federation of Teachers	box 305
United Cancer Institute, Inc.	box 305
Upper Manhattan Youth Conservation Corps Program	box 305
Veterans	box 305
Village Voice	box 305
Visitation Monastery	box 305
W .H.A.M., Inc.	box 305
WNET New York	box 305
Wave Hill Mini-grant	box 305
Women Make Movies, Inc.	box 306
Women's Counseling Project.	box 306
Women's Interart Center (1 Folder, 4 volumes)	box 306
Women's Multi-Service Center	box 306
Yeshiva University	box 306
Subseries V.24: Handicapped	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 307
General	box 307
Blind Vendors	box 307
Children	box 307

Federation of the Handicapped	box 308
Deaf	box 308
In Touch	box 308
Joint Handicapped Council	box 308
Legislation:	
General	box 308
Wagner-O'Day Act:	
Correspondence	box 308
AbzugNotes & Memos General	box 308
Bills & Amendmentsdrafts and copies	box 308
Hearings and Statements	box 309
Reports and Lawscopies	box 309
Printedmiscellaneous	box 309
New York City	box 309
President's Committee on Employment of the Handicapped	box 310
Transportation	box 310
Physical Description: 2 folders	
TransportationAir	box 310
U.S. Department of H.E.W.	box 310
U. S. Department of LaborAdvisory Committee on Sheltered Workshops	box 310
Vocational Rehabilitation Printed	box 310
Subseries V.25: Health	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1973	box 311
Correspondence, 1973-1974	box 312
Correspondence, 1975	box 313
AbzugNotes, memoranda, statements, activities, 1975	box 313
General1970-1976	box 314
Aged:	
General	box 314
New York City and State	box 314

PrintedReports and Miscellaneous	box 315
Alcoholism—General	box 315
Alcoholics Anonymous	box 315
Freeport Hospital (Freeport, N.Y.)	box 315
New York City and State Printed	box 315
Ambulatory Services Cancer and Carcinogens	box 316
Coalition for Health Funding	box 316
Comprehensive Health Planning (SEE ALSO: Health-NYCCHP)	box 316
Dental Care	box 316
Drug Abuse:	
Correspondence (1)	box 316
Correspondence (2)	box 317
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements	box 317
General	box 317
Congress, U.SSpecial Studies Subcommittee	box 317
Legislation	box 317
Marijuana	box 317
National Institute on Drug Abuse	box 317
New York City:	box 318
General	box 318
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Addiction Services Agency Physical Description : 2 folders	box 318
Programs:	box 319
General	box 319
Compass	box 319
Day Top Village	box 319
Horizon House	box 319
Odyssey House	box 319
Phoenix House	box 319
Reality House	box 319
Spark	box 319

New York State:	box 320
General	box 320
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Narcotic Addiction Control Commission	box 320
Printed	box 320
Emergency Care	box 321
Family Planning:	
Correspondence	box 321
AbzugNotes and statements	box 321
General	box 321
Contraceptives	box 321
Intra-Uterine Devices	box 321
New York State	box 321
Sterilization	box 321
PrintedReports and Periodicals	box 322
Fetal ResearchCorrespondence, General, Printed	box 322
Food and Drug Administration, U.S.	box 322
Health Maintenance Organizations	box 323
Health Manpower:	
General	box 323
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Nurses	box 323
Correspondence	box 323
General	box 323
NursesTraining	box 324
Physicians' Assistants	box 324
Hearings and TestimonyMiscellaneous	box 324
Home Health Care	box 324
Hospitals:	
2	box 324
Correspondence	
Physical Description: 2 folders	

General Beekman	box 324
Bellevue	box 324
Beth Israel	box 325
Bird S. Coler	box 325
Delafield:	
Correspondence	box 325
Abzugstatements, Notes, Memos.	box 325
General	box 325
French and Polyclinic	box 326
Goldwater	box 326
Gouverneur	box 326
Harlem	box 326
Jewish Memorial	box 326
Knickerbocker	box 326
Lincoln	box 326
Memorial Sloan-Kettering	box 327
Metropolitan	box 327
Morrisania	box 327
New York HospitalBurn Center	box 327
Roosevelt	box 327
St. Clare's	box 327
St. Luke's	box 327
St. Vincent's	box 327
Sydenham	box 327
United Hospital Fund	box 327
Wadsworth	box 327
Public Health Service	box 327
Immunization	box 328
Insurance:	box 328
General	box 328
Blue Cross/Blue Shield	box 328
Federal Employees	box 328

Health Insurance Benefits Advisory Council	box 329
Unemployed	box 329
National Health Insurance:	
Correspondence	box 329
AbzugNotes and memoranda	box 329
Statements	box 329
General	box 330
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	
Committee for National Health Insurance	box 330
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Hearings and Testimony, 1971-1976	box 331
Legislation, 92nd, 93rd	box 331
Legislation, 94th Congress	box 332
Nixon Administration Plan	box 332
Women	box 332
PrintedReports	box 332
Printed—Miscellaneous	box 333
Lead Poisoning	box 333
Legislation:	
Miscellaneous and, n.d.	box 333
Abzug	box 333
92nd CongressGeneral; HR 22 (Kennedy/GrHRths)	box 333
93rd Congress:	box 334
House: General	box 334
Physical Description: 3 folders	
HR 14721 (Health Manpower)	box 334
HR 16204 (National Health Planning)	box 334
93rd CongressSenate: General; S 2983 (Urban Hospitals)	box 335
94th CongressGeneral; HR 21 (22,3209) (Health Security)	box 335
94th CongressHR 5546 (Health Manpower)	box 336
94th CongressHR 12678 (Health Information)	box 336

94th CongressHR 12937 (Maternal and Child Health)	box 336
94th CongressS 66 (Health Revenue Sharing)	box 336
Malpractice:	
General; AbzugNotes and memoranda; American Arbitration Association	box 336
Insurance:	box 337
Correspondence; General; Legislation	box 337
National Conference on Medical Malpractice, 1975	box 337
Printed	box 337
Medicare/Medicaid:	box 338
Correspondence	box 338
AbzugStatements and Notes	box 338
General	box 338
"Deeming"	box 338
Fraud and Medicaid "Mills"	box 338
New York City	box 338
New York State	box 338
Reports	box 339
Printed	box 339
Mental Health:	
Correspondence and General	box 339
Community Mental Health Centers	box 339
Joint Council for Mental Health	box 339
Legislation	box 339
New York City:	
General	box 339
The Bridge	box 339
Riverdale Mental Health Association, Inc	box 339
Washington Heights Mental Health Council	box 340
West Side Mental Health Catchment Area	box 340
Willowbrook	box 340
Psychosurgery:	

	box 340
Printed	box 340
Retardation (SEE ALSO: Child CareRetarded Children)	box 341
Printed	box 341
National Health Council	box 341
New York CityGeneral	box 341
Physical Description: 2 folders	
New York City:	box 342
Coalition for Community Health	box 342
Comprehensive Health Planning Agency:	
General	box 342
District profile	box 342
<u>Physical Description</u> : (8 volumes)	
Manhattan North	box 343
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Health and Hospitals CorporationGeneral	box 343
Health and Hospitals CorporationReports	box 344
Irvington House	box 344
Neighborhood Centers and Organizations:	
General	box 344
Association of New York Neighborhood Health Centers	box 344
Chinatown Health Fair	box 344
Lower East Side Neighborhood Health Councils	box 344
Mid-Westside Neighborhood Health Council	box 344
Neighborhood Family Care Center (Lower Washington Ht)	box 344
Neighborhood Health Services Program	box 344
North East Neighborhood Association	box 344
Ryan Health Center	box 344
Upper Manhattan Community Health Association	box 344
New York State:	box 345
General	box 345
New York Metropolitan Regional Medical Program	box 345

Rochester	box 345
Occupational Safety and Health	box 345
Pharmacists and pharmaceuticals	box 346
Professional Standards Review Organizations (PBROs)	box 346
Public Health Service, U.S.:	box 346
Correspondence and General	box 346
Grants, Awards and Fellowships	box 346
Tay-Sachs disease	box 347
Tuberculosis	box 347
Venereal Disease	box 347
Vitamins and Minerals	box 347
Women:	
General	box 347
Maternal and Child Health	box 347
PrintedReports and Pamphlets <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 347
Printed:	box 348
Journals and Newsletters:	box 348
Health PAC Bulletin	box 348
Miscellaneous	box 348
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Miscellaneous	box 348
Subseries V.26: Housing	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1971, 1972-1974, 1970-1971, 1972-1974	box 349
Correspondence, 1975-1976	box 350
Abzug:	
Memoranda	box 350
Notes	box 350
Speeches and statements, 1970-1973 and n.d., 1970-1973, n.d.	box 350

Speeches and statements, 1974-1976 Miscellaneous activities, 1974-1976	box 351
General	box 351
Aged	box 351
Community Development Block Grants	box 351
Co-operatives	box 352
Discrmination	box 352
Farmers Home Administration (U.S. Department of Agriculture)	box 352
Federal Housing Administration	box 352
Financing:	box 352
General	box 352
Federal National Mortgage Association	box 352
"Redlining"	box 352
Hearings and Testimony, 1971-1974	box 352
Hearings and Testimony, 1975-1976	box 353
Housing and Urban Development, U.S. Dept. of:	
General <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 353
ProgramsG.A.O. Report	box 353
Sects. 235-6	box 353
Legislation:	box 354
By Abzug, 92nd93rd Congresses; 93rd94th Congresses	box 354
Miscellaneous and, n.d.	box 354
Miscellaneous and n.d. (crime and security), n.d.	box 354
To, 1970	box 354
92nd Congress:	
General	box 354
Bills and laws (printed)	box 354
93rd Congress:	box 355
93rd Congress: General Bills and Reports (printed)	box 355 box 355

General	box 355
Solar energy amendment	box 355
Better Communities Act	box 356
Homestead Acts	box 356
Housing & Community Development Act	box 356
Physical Description: 3 folders	
SenateGeneral	box 356
SenateS., 3066	box 357
94th Congress:	
General	box 357
HR 5398	box 357
Low and Moderate Income	box 357
Model Cities	box 357
Neighborhoods	box 357
New York City:	box 358
Correspondence	box 358
AbzugNotes, memos, statements and activities	box 358
General	box 358
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Buildings:	
6th st., 716 E.	box 358
12th st., 302 W. 13th St., 128 W.	box 358
17th st., 206-208 & 210-212 E. 19th st., 210 E.	box 358
21st st., 360 W. Shelved	box 359
24th st., 401 W.	box 359
26th st., 229 W.	box 359
38th st., 355 W.	box 359
51st st., 427 W.	box 359
63rd St., 258 W.	box 359
101st st., 215 W.	box 359
l06th st., 206-210 W. (3rd World Tenants Union)	box 359
lllth st., 545 W.	box 359

ll2th st., Wsquatters	box 359
Amsterdam Ave., 830-832 . Bennett Ave., 10	box 359
Fairview, 45 (Inwood Co-op)	box 359
MacDougal St., 103-105	box 359
Ansonia Hotel	box 359
Baruch Houses	box 359
Battery Park City	box 359
Birbach, Jerrybuildings	box 359
Bridge Towers	box 359
BridgeGood Shepherd	box 359
Columbus Hospital Housing	box 359
Co-Op City	box 359
Dexter Hotel	box 359
Gouverneur Gardens	box 359
Hamilton Hotel	box 359
Inwood Terrace, Inc. (99 Hillside)	box 359
Inwood Towers	box 359
Jumel	box 360
LaGuardia Houses	box 360
Lavenberg	box 360
Lincoln Towers	box 360
Manhattan Plaza	box 360
Masaryk Tmo1ers	box 360
Meltzer Towers	box 360
Nevada Hotel	box 360
Parc Vendome	box 360
Pueblo Nuevo	box 360
Scott, Walter	box 360
Seward Park Co-Op	box 360
Skyview (Riverdale)	box 360
Southbridge Towers	box 360
Two Bridges	box 360

University Hotel (No-Ho)	box 360
University Settlement	box 360
Washbridge Apartments	box 360
Westbeth	box 360
Women's House of Detention	box 360
New York City:	box 361
Census Information	box 361
Chelsea	box 361
City Planning Commission	box 361
Clinton	box 361
Co-Operatives	box 361
Corporations (Private):	box 361
Alliance Holding Company (Podell Houses)	box 361
Investors Funding	box 361
Sackman-Gilliland	box 361
Emergency Repair Program	box 361
Housing and Development Administration:	
General	box 361
Memoranda	box 361
Press Releases	box 362
Reports by and about Washington Hgts Neighborhood Preservation	box 362
Housing Authority	box 362
Institutional Expansion	box 362
Landmarks	box 362
Lawsuits	box 362
Legislation	box 363
Mitchell-Lama	box 363
Model Cities	box 363
Municipal Loan Program	box 363
OrganizationsGeneral	box 363
Organizations:	box 364
Community Processation Corneration	

	box 364
Emergency Committee for the Rent Freeze	box 364
Esperanza	box 364
Housing Conservation Coordinators , (Gloria Milliken)	box 364
Metropolitan Council on Housing	box 364
Neighborhood Associationsmisc.	box 364
Sherman Creek Organization for Renewal and Expansion (SCORE)	box 364
Projects and Programsmisc.	box 364
Relocation	box 364
Rent Control:	
Correspondence	box 364
General	box 364
Laws, Regulations, Forms, Pamphlets	box 365
Lawsuits	box 365
Maximum Base Rent	box 365
Price Commission	box 365
Reports and Publications, Miscellaneous <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 366
Squatters	box 366
New York City:	box 367
Tenants Organizations and Programs:	
General	box 367
Center for Tenants Rights	box 367
Urban Home Ownership Corporation	box 367
Welfare Hotels and Single Room Occupancy:	
General	box 367
Reports and Studies	box 367
Zoning	box 367
Printedclippings	box 367
New York State:	box 368
General	box 368
Housing Finance	box 368

Legislation	box 369
Lists	box 369
Mitchell-Lama	box 369
N.Y.S. Association of Renewal and Housing Officials, Inc. (NYSARHO)	box 369
Nixon, Richard MAdministration Policies (see also: HousingLegislation93rd CongressBetter Communities Act)	box 370
Rehabilitation	box 370
Rent and Rent Control	box 370
Safety and Crime	box 370
Subsidies	box 370
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Taxes	box 371
Urban Renewal	box 371
Printed:	box 371
Reports, Periodicals, Pamphlets	box 371
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Congressional Record	box 371
Federal Register	box 372
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Clippings	box 372
Miscellaneous	box 372
Subseries V.27: Immigration	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 373
General	box 373
Illegal Aliens	box 373
Justice, U.S. Department ofImmigration and Naturalization ServicePublications	box 373
Legislation	box 373
Subseries V.28: Indochina	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence[n.d.], 1970-1971	box 374

Physical Description: 4 folders	
Correspondence, 1972	box 375
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	
Correspondence, 1972	box 376
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	
Correspondence, 1972	box 377
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Correspondence, 1973	box 378
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Correspondence, 1974-1975	box 379
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Correspondence, 1975	box 380
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Correspondence, 1975	box 381
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Correspondence, 1976	box 381
Abzug:	box 382
"Barnstorming" Tours SEE: Peace Movement	box 382
Congressional Record Statements (typescripts)	box 382
Congressional Record Statements (printed)	box 382
Mailing List	box 382
Memoranda and notes	box 382
Press Releases	box 382
Speeches and statements	box 382
Testimony	box 382
Trips:	box 383
Paris, 1972	box 383
Southeast Asia, 1973	
General	box 383
Background Material	box 383
Narcotics Information	box 383
Printed	box 383
Southeast Asia, 1975	box 384

Correspondence	box 384
Background Material	box 384
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Briefing Book	box 385
Briefing Materials, miscellaneous	box 385
Cambodia	box 385
Embassy (U. S.) Kit	box 385
Press	box 385
Schedules, Notes, Memos, Memorabilia	box 385
See AlsoPhotographs, Box	box 385
General, [n.d.], 1970-1976	box 386
Cambodia:	
Correspondence	box 386
AbzugNotes, memoranda and statements	box 386
General	box 386
Hearings and Testimony	box 386
Lawsuit	box 387
Mayaguez Incident	box 387
Printed Material	box 387
Congress, U.SAnti-War Activities	box 387
Democratic Party (U.S.)	box 387
Elections, Vietnam	box 387
Hearings and Testimony	box 387
Indochina Resource Center (See Also: PrintedReports)	box 388
Lavelle, General John D.	box 388
Legislation:	
General	box 388
Sponsored by Abzug	box 388
92nd Congress:	
General	box 388
Defense Appropriations	box 388
People's Peace Treaty Concurrent Resolution	box 388

Resolution of Inquiry	box 388
Resolution of InquiryPentagon Papers	box 388
Legislation:	box 389
93rd Congress:	
General	box 389
Foreign Aid	box 389
94th Congress:	
General	box 389
HR 6096 (Vietnam Evacuation)	box 389
HRes 129 (Resolution of Inquiry)	box 389
Medical Aid	box 389
Oil	box 389
Organizations:	box 390
General	box 390
American Friends Service Committee	box 390
Coalition to Stop Funding the War	box 390
Committee of Responsibility	box 390
Indochina Peace Campaign	box 390
Vietnam Veterans Against the War	box 390
War Resisters' League	box 390
Women's Strike for Peace	box 390
Women's International League for Peace and Freedom	box 390
Paris Peace Talks	box 390
Pentagon Papers	box 390
Political Prisoners:	box 391
Correspondence	box 391
AbzugStatements, notes and memoranda	box 391
General	box 391
Organizations	box 391
Reports	box 391
Thanh, Ngo Ba	box 391
Prisoners of War:	box 391

Correspondence	box 391
General (See also: OVERSIZE)	box 391
Hearings	box 391
Protest Literature and Anti-War Activities:	box 391A
United States (See also: PEACE MOVEMENT)	box 391A
Europe	box 391A
Vietnam (Nguyen Xuan Nham A Corner of Hell)	box 391A
Refugees and Orphans:	box 392
General	box 392
Legislation	box 392
Orphans	box 392
ReportsInter-Agency Task Force on Indo-China Refugees	box 392
ReportsGeneral	box 392
Statistics and Data	box 393
Vietnamese Government Statements	box 393
Vietnamese Legislators and CitizensStatements	box 393
War Crimes:	
General	box 393
My Lai; Lt. William L. Calley	box 393
Winter Soldier Investigation	box 393
Printed Material	box 393
Photographs	box 394
PrintedReportsGeneral <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 394
PrintedReportsVietnamese (6 volumes.)	box 395
Printed:	box 396
Congressional Record	box 396
Periodicals	box 396
Reports, U.S. Congress	box 396
Miscellaneous (See also: OVERSIZE)	box 396
PrintedClippings	box 397

Physical Description: 4 folders

Subseries V.29: Jewry	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence1970-1976	box 398
AbzugStatements, Activities, Notes and Memoranda	box 398
General	box 398
Congregations and Schools	box 399
Organizations:	
Correspondence	box 399
General	box 399
American Jewish Committee	box 399
B'nai B'rith	box 399
Hadassah	box 399
Jewish Community Council of Washington Heights and Inwood	box 399
Zionist Organization of America	box 399
Poland (Warsaw)	box 399
Poverty	box 399
Soviet Jewry:	box 400
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 400
AbzugStatements, Activities, Notes, Memoranda	box 400
General	box 400
Organizations:	box 401
General	box 401
American Jewish Conference on Soviet Jewry	box 401
National Council on Soviet Jewry	box 401
Rigerman Case	box 401
Solidarity Sunday	box 401
Printed Material	box 401
Syrian Jews	box 401
Women	box 401
Printed	box 401

tle/Description	Instances
Correspondence1970-1974	box 402
Correspondence, 1975-1976	box 403
AbzugStatements, notes, memoranda, activities	box 403
General	box 403
AFL-CIOGeneral	box 403
AFL-CIOConferences	box 404
Apprenticeship and Training	box 404
Building and Construction Trades	box 404
CETA (Comprehensive Employment and Training Act):	box 405
Correspondence, Notes and memoranda	box 405
General, 93rd Congress; 94th Congress	box 405
Commerce, U.S. Department of	box 405
Labor, U.S. Department of, Manpower Administration CETA Information Kit	box 405
New York City:	box 406
General	box 406
Lady Carpenter	box 406
Project Find	box 406
Printed Material	box 406
Discrimination and Minority Workers:	box 407
General	box 407
Affirmative Action	box 407
Equal Employment Opportunities Commission Physical Description : 2 folders	box 407
Flexible Hours:	box 408
Correspondence	box 408
General	box 408
Legislation:	
General	box 408
Testimony	box 408

D.1.4.1	h 400
Printed	box 408
Reports	box 409
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Printed	box 409
Full Employment (SEE ALSO: Legislation94th CongressHR 50)	box 409
Hearings and Testimony, 1971-1975	box 410
Hearings and Testimony, 1976Equal Employment Opportunities	box 410
House of Representatives:	box 410
Fair Employment Practices Committee	box 410
Cafeteria Workers	box 410
Household Workers	box 410
Job Corps	box 410
Labor, U. S, Department of:	box 411
General	box 411
News Physical Description: 2 folders	box 411
Legislation92nd Congress :	
General	box 411
Health Manpower	box 411
93rd Congress:	box 412
Correspondence	box 412
General	box 412
Comprehensive Manpower (PL93-203)	box 412
Emergency Employment Amendments	box 412
Fair Labor Standards	box 412
Public Service Employment	box 412
94th Congress:	
Correspondence	box 412
General	box 412
"Common Situs" (HR 5900)	box 412
Emergency Employment	box 413

Fair Labor Standards (HR 10130)	box 413
Full Employment (Humphrey-Hawkins, HR 50 Physical Description : 2 folders	box 413
Hatch Act	box 413
Labor /HEW Appropriations	box 413
Middle AgedWorkers (HR 12375)	box 413
Minimum Wage	box 414
New York City	box 414
New York State:	
General	box 414
Tunnel Workers	box 414
Occupational Safety and Health	box 414
PensionsCorrespondence	box 414
Pensions:	box 415
General	box 415
Printed	box 415
Public Employees	box 415
Railways:	
General	box 415
Railroad Retirement Act	box 415
Summer Jobs	box 415
Trade	box 416
Unemployment:	
Correspondence	box 416
AbzugStatements, Notes and Memoranda	box 416
General	box 416
Insurance	box 416
Printed	box 416
Unions:	box 417
Correspondence	box 417
General	box 417

International Ladies Garment Workers Union	box 417
National Maritime Union	box 417
Transport Workers UnionHonor America Committee	box 417
United Farm Workers	box 417
Publications	box 417
Women:	box 418
Correspondence and notes	box 418
General	box 418
Association of American Colleges	box 418
Workmen's Compensation	box 418
Printed Material	box 418
Subseries V.31: Libraries and Literature	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 419
General	box 419
Copyright	box 419
Library of Congress:	
General	box 419
James Madison Building	box 419
Subseries V.32: Media	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 419
General	box 419
Public BroadcastingDiscrimination	box 420
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Radio:	
General	box 420
WNCN (New York)	box 420
WRVR (New York)	box 421
Schorr, Daniel	box 421
Television:	
General	box 421

C.B.S. and Frank StantonContempt Case	box 421
Children's Programs	box 421
Community Cable Center, New York	box 421
Printed Material	box 421
Subseries V.33: Military	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, [n.d.];, 1970-1976	box 422
AbzugNotes, statements and Memoranda General	box 422
Academies	
AmnestyCorrespondence1971-1974	box 423
AmnestyCorrespondence1975-1976	box 424
Amnesty:	box 424
Abzug:	
Notes, Memoranda and Drafts	box 424
Statements and Releases	box 424
StatementsCongressional Record	box 424
General, 1971-1976	box 425
Clemency (Ford Program)	box 425
Conferences and Meetings	box 425
Hearings and Testimony	box 425
Legislation:	box 426
By Abzug	box 426
General and, n.d.	box 426
92nd Congress	box 426
93rd Congress	box 426
94th Congress	box 426
National Amnesty Week	box 426
Organizations:	box 427
General	box 427
Americans for Amnesty	box 427
Amnesty International	box 427
Families of Resisters for Amnesty (F.O.R.A.)	box 427

National Council for Universal and Unconditional Amnesty	box 427
National Inter-religious Service Board for Conscientious Objectors	box 427
Safe Return	box 427
War Resisters League	box 427
Women Strike for Peace	box 427
Printed:	
Congressional Record	box 427
Amex-Canada	box 427
JournalsMiscellaneous	box 428
JournalsClippings and Reprints	box 428
Newspaper Clippings	box 428
Army, U.S.	box 428
Budgets and Spending (SEE ALSO: MilitaryLegislation):	
Correspondence and Notes	box 428
General, 1970-1973 and n.d., 1970-1973, n.d.	box 428
Budgets and Spending:	box 429
General, 1974-1975	box 429
Printed	box 429
Coast Guard	box 429
Construction	box 429
Counseling	box 429
Counterforce	box 429
Defense, U.S. Department ofDefense Contract Administration	box 429
Disarmament	box 429
Discharges	box 429
House of Representatives, U.SArmed Services Committee	box 429
Legislation92nd Congress	box 429
Legislation:	box 430
02md Compress	

Arms Control: U.S. Arms Control and Disarmament Agency	box 430
Civil Defense (HR 13320)	box 430
Defense, U.S. Department of:	
Appropriations, 1973	box 430
Appropriations, Fiscal Year, 1974	box 430
Appropriations, Fiscal Year, 1975	box 431
Diego Garcia.	box 431
Military Alert	box 431
Military Construction	box 431
94th Congress:	
Arms Control and Disarmament Act	box 431
Arms Sale Control	box 431
Defense, U.S. Department of:	
Appropriations, Fiscal Year, 1975	box 431
Procurement, 1976	box 432
Procurement, Fiscal Year, 1977	box 432
Navy, U.S.:	box 432
General	box 432
Project Sanguine	box 432
Resale Office, Brooklyn, N.Y.	box 432
Selective Service:	
Correspondence	box 432
AbzugStatements, Notes and Memoranda	box 432
General	box 433
Counseling	box 433
National Commission to Repeal the Draft	box 433
Printed	box 433
Surveillance	box 433
Troop Reductions:	box 433
General	box 433
Printed	box 433
U.S.S.R.	box 433

Veterans:	box 434
Correspondence1970-1976	box 434
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements	box 434
General	box 434
American Legion	box 435
Association of North East Veterans Counseling Organizations (ANVECO)	box 435
Benefits:	
General	box 435
Vietnam Era Veterans	box 435
Education	box 435
Employment	box 435
Legislation:	
92nd and 93rd CongressesGeneral	box 435
93rd CongressPsychological Readjustment Act	box 435
94th Congress	box 436
New York City and State	box 436
Programs, Miscellaneous	box 436
Veterans Administration	box 436
Vietnam Era Veterans	box 436
Printed (1)	box 436
Printed (2)	box 437
Weapons:	
General	box 437
Anti-Ballistic Missile	box 437
B-1 Bomber	box 437
Chemical and Biological Warfare:	
General	box 437
Nerve Gas	box 437
Culebra	box 437
Minuteman III and MK 12a	box 437
Trident Submarine	box 437
Drinted Handbooks II C Army	

	box 438
PrintedHandbooks, U. S. Army	box 439
PrintedHandbooks:	box 440
U.S. Army	box 440
Department of Defense, U.S.	box 440
National Guard	box 440
Air Force, U.S.	box 440
Index	box 440
PrintedMiscellaneous	box 440
Subseries V.34: Minorities	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 441
Black Americans	box 441
Greek American	box 441
Hispanics:	
General	box 441
Alianza	box 441
Puerto Ricans	box 441
Indians, AmericanCorrespondence	box 441
Indians, American:	box 442
General	box 442
Health Care	box 442
Mohawk Indians, New York	box 442
Museum of the American Indian, New York	box 442
Osage Indians	box 442
Wounded Knee	box 442
Printed	box 442
Italian Americans	box 442
Subseries V.35: New York City	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, [n.d.] and, 1970-1976	box 443
Abzug:	box 444

Checklists and Staff Reports	box 444
Memoranda	box 444
Notes and Activities	box 444
Statements and Releases	box 444
General, 19701973 and, n.d.	box 444
General, 1974-1976	box 445
Board of Estimate	box 445
Borough President (Manhattan)2 Folders	box 445
Charter Revision	box 446
Citizens: Budget Commission	box 446
City Planning Commission:	
Correspondence	box 446
General	box 446
City Planning News	box 446
Communities and Community Organizations:	box 447
Astoria	box 447
Bowery Renewal Committee	box 447
Chelsea	box 447
Chelsea Block Associations	box 447
Chelsea Coalition Against Budget Cuts	box 447
Chelsea. Coalition on Housing	box 447
Chelsea Day Care Center	box 447
Chelsea Fire House	box 447
Chelsea Neighborhood Clinic	box 447
Chelsea Piers	box 447
Chelsea Recreation Center	box 447
ChelseaHudson Guild	box 447
Chinatown	box 447
ChinatownChinese Cultural Center	box 447
ChinatownFederal House of Detention	box 447
Chinatown Planning Council	box 447
Clinton	box 447

Clinton:	box 448
Buildings	box 448
Massage Parlors and Street Crime	box 448
Planning Council	box 448
Greenwich Village	box 448
Greenwich Village:	
Association of Village Homeowners	box 448
Bank/Bethune Association	box 448
Buildings	box 448
Christopher West Association	box 448
Eleventh Street, West	box 448
Jackson Square	box 448
Post Office	box 448
West Village Committee	box 448
Harlem:	
Community League (159th Street)	box 448
Hudson Piers Development	box 448
Neighbors United	box 448
Riverside-Edgecombe Neighborhood Association (RENA)	box 448
Uptown Community Service League	box 448
Herald Square Development	box 449
InwoodSherman Creek	box 449
Lower East Side	box 449
Lower East Side:	
Action for Progress	box 449
Allen Street Buildings	box 449
Community Corporation	box 449
Economic DevelopmentGeneral	box 449
Economic Development Plan	box 450
Economic Planning and Development Coalition	box 450
Grand Street Settlement	box 450
Hamilton/Madison House	

	box 450
Henry Street Settlement	box 450
Independent Citizens for a Better Community	box 450
Joint Planning Council	box 451
Neighborhood Association (LENA)	box 451
Neighborhood Health Council South	box 451
North East Neighborhood Association (NENA)	box 451
Service Center	box 451
Teen Association	box 451
Two Bridges	box 451
Lower Manhattan	box 451
Lower Manhattan Fact Book (1 volume)	box 451
Lower West Side Community Corporation	box 452
Marble Hill Community Center	box 452
Morningside Heights	box 452
Stryker's Bay	box 452
Riverdale	box 452
Washington Heights	box 452
Washington Heights Citizens Committee	box 452
Washington Heights Coalition	box 452
Washington Heights Community Council	box 452
Washington Heights Community Services	box 452
Washington Heights Concerned Businessmen	box 452
Washington Heights Office of Neighborhood Services	box 452
West Side	box 453
West Side:	
Block and Neighborhood Associations	box 453
Chamber of Commerce	box 453
Coalition to Save Human Services	box 453
Federation of West Side Block Associations	box 453
Ninety-sixth street	box 453
Westside Action for Repair Now (WARN)	box 453

Miscellaneous Organizations:	box 453
General	box 453
Meeting Notices and Minutes	box 453
Community Planning Boards:	box 454
General	box 454
No.1	box 454
No.2 (SEE ALSO OVERSIZE)	box 454
No.3	box 454
No.4	box 454
No.6	box 454
No.7	box 454
No. 12	box 454
No. 14	box 454
Convention Center:	box 455
Correspondence	box 455
Abzug: Notes, Memoranda, statements	box 455
General	box 455
City Planning Commission	box 455
ClintonGeneral; Special District	box 455
Coliseum	box 456
Environmental Aspects	box 456
Hearings and Testimony	box 456
New York City Convention & Exhibition Center Corporation (NYCCEC)	box 456
ReportsEnvironmental (1 volume)	box 456
ReportsEnvironmental	box 457
Physical Description: (6 volumes)	
Reports:	box 458
Environmental (1 volume; 1 Folder)	box 458
ArchitecturalSEE: OVERSIZE	box 458
Economic <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 volumes)	box 458
Feasibility	box 458

Physical Description: (2 volumes)

Miscellaneous (1 Folder)	box 458
Transportation Aspects	box 458
Printed	box 458
Corporations	box 459
Council	box 459
Environment	box 459
Federal Matching Funds	box 459
Fifty-first StateCorrespondence	box 459
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Fifty-first State:	box 460
Correspondence (Folder 4)	box 460
CorrespondenceOpposed	box 460
AbzugNotes and Memoranda; Releases; Statements	box 460
General	box 461
Campaign Literature	box 461
Constitutional Issues	box 461
D. C. Statehood Party	box 461
Finances	box 461
Fiscal Issues	box 461
Historical Precedents	box 461
Home Rule	box 462
Lawsuit	box 462
Legislation, Anti-City	box 462
Mailer /Breslin Campaign	box 462
Mayor, Office of the	box 462
Opposition; Responses to Opposition	box 462
Papers, Position and Background	box 462
Petitions	box 463
Press and Media	box 463
Supports, Statements of	box 463
Printed	box 463

Physical Description: 2 folders

Volunteers and Supporters (cards)	box 464
Volunteers and Supporters (cards)/(Folder)/Table Coverage (Folder)	box 465
Fire Department	box 466
Fiscal Crisis:	
Correspondence	box 466
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Abzug: Notes, Memoranda, Statements	box 466
General	box 467
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Budget, Capital	box 467
Budget, City	box 467
BudgetMiscellaneous	box 467
Budget and Services Cuts	box 467
Emergency Financial Control Board; Emergency Financial Plan	box 468
Hearings and Testimony	box 468
Legislation:	
General	box 468
HR 10481	box 468
Housemiscellaneous	box 468
Senate	box 468
Mayor, Office of the	box 469
New York City and State Congressional Delegations	box 469
Reports	box 469
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Taxes	box 469
Printed	box 469
Grants and Project Funding:	box 470
Correspondence	box 470
Physical Description: 2 folders	
General	box 470
Beth Israel Hospital	

	box 470
Bowery Residents Committee	box 470
Boys Club of New York	box 470
Chinatown Planning CouncilEnglish Language Center	box 470
Chinese Youth CouncilVista	box 470
CityArts Workshop, Inc.	box 470
Clinton Youth and Family Center (Drug Prevention)	box 471
College of Human Services Day Care	box 471
Fordham University	box 471
Gouverneur Clinic	box 471
Gouverneur State Hospital	box 471
Hamilton/Madison House	box 471
Harlem Prep	box 471
Independence House	box 471
Institute of Applied Psychotherapy	box 471
Leong, Ron (Chinese Community)	box 471
Lucalox street Lights	box 471
Mazzeo, Dr. Vincent (Dental care for retarded children)	box 471
School District No.1	box 471
Summer Lunch Projgrm	box 471
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council	box 471
United Bronx ParentsSummer Lunch Program	box 471
United Neighborhood Houses	box 471
United Settlement Houses	box 471
University of the streets	box 472
University Settlement	box 472
Upward BoundFieldstone School	box 472
Wald, LeonaYWCA Work Incentive Program	box 472
West, ZelmaDrug Abuse Education	box 472
Willett, Roslyn, AssocD.C. Schools	box 472
Work Incentive Program	box 472
Harbors and Ports: General; Drift	box 472

Housing and Development Administration	box 472
Human Resources AdministrationCorrespondence; General	box 472
Human Resources Administration:	box 473
Legislative Bulletins	box 473
Supplemental Security Income Program	box 473
Landmarks and Historic Sites	box 473
Mayor, Office of theCorrespondence; General	box 473
Model Cities	box 474
Museums	box 474
Neighborhood Government	box 474
New York Public Library	box 474
New York StateOffice of the Special Deputy Controller for	box 475
New York City: Reports, 1976. 22 volumes.	box 475
Organizations, General:	box 476
Coalition for Health and Welfare	box 476
Community Arts Workshop	box 476
Council on Municipal Performance (COMP)	box 476
Fifteen Churches	box 476
Fix All Community Trouble Spots (FACTS)	box 476
Hotel Crisis Coalition	box 476
Manhattan Bowery Project	box 476
Social Action and Research Council, Inc. (SARC)	box 476
Miscellaneous	box 476
Parks:	box 477
Correspondence	box 477
General	box 477
Bennett Park	box 477
Fort TryonRenaming	box 477
Sara D. Roosevelt Park	box 477
Seton Park	box 477
Peddlers	box 477

Police DepartmentCorrespondence; General	box 477
Population	box 477
Post OfficeMorgan Annex:	box 478
Correspondence	box 478
AbzugNotes; memoranda; statements	box 478
General, 1970-1973 and n.d., 1970-1973, n.d.	box 478
General, 1974-1976	box 479
Hearings and Testimony	box 479
Legislation	box 479
PrintedRegulations	box 479
PrintedMiscellaneous	box 479
Reports:	box 480
Development Proposal, Sharp Development Organization, 2 vol	box 480
Environmental Impact statements, 6 volumes	box 481
Reports, Miscellaneous (2 loose volumes, 1 Folder of seven volumes)	box 482
Senior Citizen CentersCorrespondence re closings	box 482
Water Supply and Tunnels	box 483
WaterfrontGeneral; Reports <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 483
Yankees, N.Y.	box 483
Printed	box 483
Subseries V.36: New York State and Region	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 484
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, Statements	box 484
General	box 484
Buffalo, N.Y.	box 484
Charter Revision Commission (1 Folder, 6 volumes)	box 484
Commerce, N. Y. State Department of	box 485
Commuting Reports	box 485

Cornell UniversityCommunity Research and Training Institute	box 485
Financial Data	box 485
Fire Island	box 485
Gateway National Recreation Area (1 Folder, 5 volumes)	box 486
Governor, Office of the, New York	box 486
Highways and Transportation (see also Commuting)	box 487
Intergovernmental Planning Coordinating Committee (Water Supply)	box 487
Legislature, New York State	box 487
Olympics	box 487
Regional Plan Association	box 487
Reports, Miscellaneous	box 487
Saw Mill River	box 488
Social Services, New York State Department of	box 488
Taxes	box 488
Urban Development Corporation	box 488
Wagner Commisson	box 488
Women	box 488
Printed	box 488
Subseries V.37: Nixon, Richard Milhous	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 489
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, and statements General	box 489
Agnew, Spiro T.	box 489
Censure	box 489
China, Trip to	box 489
Immunity, Legal	box 489
ImpeachmentCorrespondence1972 and, n.d.	box 489
ImpeachmentCorrespondence1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 490
ImpeachmentCorrespondence1973 (2 Folders), 1974	box 491

Physical Description: 3 folders

Impeachment:	box 492
Abzug:	
Notes and Memoranda	box 492
Press Releases and Form Letters	box 492
Statements (Floor)	box 492
Statements (miscellaneous) and activities	box 492
General	box 492
American Civil Liberties Union	box 492
Historical Background and Research Materials	box 493
Judiciary, House Committee on theReports, Hearings and Publications (6 volumes, 1 Folder)	box 493
Legislation:	box 494
Resolutions by Abzug	box 494
ResolutionsGeneral	box 494
Miscellaneous	box 494
Memoranda of Law, Briefs, Legal Papers	box 494
National Committee for Impeachment (New York Times advertisement)	box 494
PrintedCongressional Record	box 494
PrintedClippings <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 495
Impoundment	box 496
Inauguration	box 496
Messages, Statements, Press Releases	box 496
Papers	box 496
Pension and Expenses, Post-Resignation	box 496
San Clemente and other PropertiesGeneral; Lawsuits (Louis Stokes et al.)	box 496
Saxbe, WilliamAppointment	box 497
Subpoena	box 497
Taxes	box 497
Watergate:	

- Page 109 -

	box 497
Hearings and Testimony	box 497
Legislation	
Special ProsecutorGeneral; Lawsuit (Ralph Nader vs. Robert Bork)	box 497
Watergate:	box 498
Tapes:	
General	box 498
Lawsuits	box 498
Transcripts and Auditing Schedules	box 498
Printed	box 498
Printed	box 498
Subseries V.38: Peace Movement	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 499
Americans for Democratic Action	box 499
Another Mother for Peace	box 499
Barnstorming Tours	box 499
Berrigan Case	box 499
Center for Defense Information	box 499
Citizens of Conscience	box 499
Coalition for Human Needs and Budget Priorities	box 499
Coalition to stop Funding the War	box 499
Continental Walk	box 499
Friends Committee on National Legislation	box 499
Indochina Resource Center	box 500
Kennedy, JaneNobel Prize	box 500
League of Women Voters	box 500
Lower East Side Mobi1ization for Peace Action (LEMPA)	box 500
Members of Congress for Peace Through Law <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 500
National Peace Action Coalition	box 501
OrganizationsMiscellaneous	

	box 501
SANE	box 501
Tiger Cage Project	box 501
Vietnam Veterans Against the War	box 501
Washington Peace Center	box 501
Women Strike for Peace	box 501
Women Strike for PeaceSurvival Campaign	box 501
Women Volunteers to Vietnam	box 501
Women's International League for Peace and Freedom	box 501
World Peace Tax Fund	box 501
Subseries V.39: Political Affairs	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 502
AbzugNotes; Memoranda; Statements and Activities	box 502
General	box 502
Campaigns and Candidates:	
General	box 502
1973	box 502
1974	box 503
Physical Description: 2 folders	
1976	box 503
Badillo, Herman	box 503
Blumenthal, Albert H.	box 504
Carter, Jimmy	box 504
Farbstein, Leonard	box 504
Goldberg, Arthur	box 504
Krupsak, Mary Anne	box 504
McGovern, George, and Sargent Shriver (and Thomas Eagleton)	box 504
Tuite, Dan	box 504
Udall, Morris	box 505
Weiss, Ted	box 505

box 505

Democratic National Committee:	
General	box 505
Issue Papers, 1974	box 505
Publications and Releases	box 505
Democratic PartyCorrespondence	box 505
Democratic Party:	box 506
General	box 506
Affirmative Action	box 506
Conference, 1974 (Kansas City), 1974	box 506
National Convention and Platform, 1972	box 506
New York State Women's Mini-Convention	box 506
Platform, 1976	
General	box 506
Draft (notebook)	box 507
Drafts, Notes and Amendments	box 507
Regional Hearing Summaries	box 507
Speaker's Task Force Report	box 507
Testimony and Presentations <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 508
Clippings	box 508
Election Boards	box 509
Electoral Vote	box 509
Endorsements <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 509
Legislation92nd Congress	box 509
Legislation:	box 510
93rd Congress:	
General	box 510
Voter Registration by Mail	box 510
HR 16090 (Federal Election Campaigns)	box 510
94th Congress:	

Federal Election Commission and Federal Election Law

Physical Description: 2 folders	box 510
HR 8617 (Federal Employees in Campaigns)	box 510
Voter Registration by Mail	box 510
Liberal Party	box 511
National Caucus of Labor Committees	box 511
New Democratic Coalition:	
Correspondence and Memoranda	box 511
General	box 511
Meetings and Conventions	box 511
Publications and Printed Material	box 511
New York State Democratic Committee, 1971-1976 and n.d., 1971-1976, n.d.	box 512
Organizations:	
General	box 512
Americans for Democratic Action	box 513
Black Caucus, U.S. Congress	box 513
Common CauseCorrespondence; General	box 513
National Women's Political Caucus	box 513
Student Vote	box 513
Organizations, Democratic:	box 514
General Bolivar	box 514
Douglass Democratic Club	box 514
Roosevelt Independent Democrats	box 514
Village Independent Democrats	box 514
Priorities, National	box 514
State Constitutions and Conventions	box 514
Sutton, Percy EPolitical Seminar	box 514
U. S. Labor Party	box 514
Voting	box 514
Women	box 514
Printed	box 514

itle/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 515
AbzugNotes and Memoranda	box 515
General	box 516
Hearing, 13, July 1971	box 516
Legislation	box 516
Postal Academy	box 516
Stamps	box 516
Unions	box 516
Subseries V.41: Presidency, U.S.	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 517
AbzugStatements, Notes and Memoranda	box 517
General	box 517
Election, Special	box 517
Emergency, National	box 517
Expenditures	box 517
Impoundment	box 517
Privilege, Executive	box 518
Succession, Presidential and Vice-Presidential	box 518
War Powers:	
AbzugStatements, Notes and Memoranda	box 518
Legislation	box 518
Printed	box 518
Subseries V.42: Public Works	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 519
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements	box 519
General	box 519
Albany (N.Y.) Waterfront	box 519

Army (U.S.) Corps of Engineers	box 519
Committee on Public Works, U.S. House of RepresentativesGeneral	box 519
Committee on Public Works, U.S. House of Representatives Meetings, Hearings and Testimony	box 520
Deepwater Ports	box 520
Economic Development:	
Correspondence	box 520
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements	box 520
General	box 520
Economic Development Administration Reports	box 521
Legislation:	
General and 92nd Congress	box 521
93rd Congress	box 521
94th CongressAbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements	box 521
94th Congress:	box 522
General	box 522
Hearings and Testimony	box 522
HR 4074 (see also: OVERSIZE)	box 522
HR 5247	box 522
Correspondence	box 522
AbzugNotes, Memos, Statements	box 522
General (see also OVERSIZE)	box 522
Hearings and Testimony	box 522
HR 9398	box 523
Public Works and Economic Development Act of 1965- Amendments	box 523
Public Works Employment Act of 1976 (PL94-369), 1976	box 523
SenateGeneral; S, 1587	box 523
New York City and State	box 523
New York CityLower East Side	box 523
Printed	box 523

Gowanus Dredging	box 524
Great Lakes and St. Lawrence Seaway	box 524
Greenburgh (N.Y.) Flood Control	box 524
Hudson River Maintenance and Dredging	box 524
LegislationGeneral	box 524
New York CityHarbor Drift:	box 524
Correspondence	box 524
AbzugNotes and Memoranda	box 524
General	box 525
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Legislation	box 525
New York CityPiers	box 525
New York City, State and RegionWater Projects, Miscellaneous	box 525
New York State Water Pollution Reimbursement:	box 526
Correspondence, Notes, Memos and Statements	box 526
General	box 526
Parks:	box 526
General	box 526
New York City and State	box 526
Public Buildings and GroundsCorrespondence, Notes and Memoranda	box 526
Public Buildings and Grounds:	box 527
General	box 527
Hearings and Reports	box 527
Rockaway and Coney Island, N.Y.	box 527
Tennessee Valley Authority Pollution Control Credits	box 527
Tocks Island Dam Project	box 527
Water Pollution:	
Correspondence	box 527
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements	box 527
General	box 527
Hearings, February 1974	box 528

Hearings and Statements, Miscellaneous	box 528
LegislationGeneral; 94th CongressHR 9650	box 528
Water Resources:	box 529
General	box 529
Legislation, 1976	box 529
Port Authority of New York and New Jersey	box 529
Watershed Projects	box 529
Printed	box 529
Subseries V.43: Religion	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 530
General	box 530
Network	box 530
Subseries V.44: Revenue Sharing	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 530
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements General	box 530
Hearings and Testimony	box 530
Legislation	box 531
National Clearinghouse on Revenue Sharing	box 531
New York City and state Reports	box 531
Treasury, U.S. Department ofOffice of Revenue Sharing	box 531
Printed	box 531
Subseries V.45: Rockefeller, Nelson A.	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 532
Abzug:	box 533
Notes and Memoranda	box 533
Statements, Releases and Drafts of Correspondence	box 533

	box 533
Hearings and Testimony	box 533
Legislation	box 534
Memorandum of Law	box 534
Ronan, William JFinances	box 534
Printed	box 534
Subseries V.46: Science	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 534
General	box 534
Space Shuttle	box 534
Subseries V.47: Social Security	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1974	box 535
Correspondence, 1974-1976	box 536
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements	box 536
General	box 537
Hearings and Testimony, 1973-1976	box 537
Legislation:	box 538
By Abzug:	
92nd Congress	box 538
93rd Congress	box 538
Physical Description: 2 folders	
94th Congress	box 538
General	box 538
92nd Congress	box 539
93rd Congress	box 539
94th Congress	box 539
National Association of Manufacturers Meeting, 14, April 1975	box 539
New York City and State	box 539
Reports	box 539

Social Security AdministrationGeneral; Program Circulars	box 540
Supplemental Security IncomeCorrespondence, 1974 and n.d., 1974, n.d.	box 540
Supplemental Security Income:	box 541
Correspondence, 1975-1976	box 541
Abzug:	
Memoranda	box 541
Notes	box 541
Releases	box 541
Statements and Testimony	box 541
General	box 542
Claims Manual	box 542
Community Council of Greater New York	box 542
Emergency Action Committee on SSI	box 542
Hearings and Testimony	box 542
Legislation by Abzug:	box 543
General and 92nd Congress	box 543
93rd Congress	box 543
94th Congress	box 543
New York City and State	box 543
Reports and Handbooks	box 544
Printed	box 544
Title XX:	
Correspondence, Notes, Memoranda and Statements	box 544
General	box 544
Health, Education and Welfare, U.S. Dept. of Conference, 26, June 1975	box 545
Legislation	box 545
Means TestCorrespondence; General	box 545
New York City and State	box 545
WomenGeneral (SEE ALSO: WOMENSocial Security, Box 637)	box 546
Printed	box 546

Subseries V.48: Social Services	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 547
Disaster Relief	box 547
Family Courts	box 547
National Association of Social Workers	box 547
New York City:	box 547
General	box 547
Human Resources Administration	box 547
Organizations, Miscellaneous	box 547
Quaker Committee on Social Rehabilitation	box 547
Red Cross	box 547
VISTA	box 547
Subseries V.49: Taxes	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1971-1974	box 548
Correspondence, 1975-1976	box 549
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, Statements and Activities	box 549
General	box 549
Handicapped	box 549
Internal Revenue Service	box 550
Legislation:	
General	box 550
92nd Congress	box 550
93rd Congress	box 550
94th Congress	box 550
New York City and State	box 551
Oil Industry	box 551
Property	box 551
Reform	box 551

Single Taxpayers	box 551
Tax Foundation	box 551
War Resistance	box 551
Printed	box 551
Subseries V.50: Transportation	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 552
AbzugMemoranda and Notes; Statements and Releases	box 553
General	box 553
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Automobiles	box 554
Aviation:	
Correspondence	box 554
General	box 554
Federal Aviation Administration	box 554
Hijacking	box 554
Legislation	box 554
Pan American World Airways	box 554
STOLport	box 554
Supersonic Transport (SST):	box 555
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 555
SST:	
AbzugNotes, statements and memoranda	box 555
General	box 555
Hearings and Testimony	box 556
Lawsuits:	
Environmental Defense Fund	box 556
New York State and Miscellaneous	box 556
Legislation	box 556
Organizations:	
General	box 556
Environmental Defense Fund	box 556

Metro Suburban Aircraft Noise Association, Inc.	box 556
Reports	box 557
Printed	box 557
Elderly and Handicapped:	
Correspondence	box 557
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, Statements Releases and Activities	box 557
General	box 557
Legislation	box 558
New York City and State	box 558
Transportation, U.S. Department of-Regulations, Procedures and Applications	box 558
Hearings and Testimonymiscellaneous	box 558
Highways:	box 559
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 559
AbzugNotes, memoranda, statements and Releases	box 559
General	box 560
Beautification	box 560
Hearings and Testimony, 1970-3/1973	box 560
Hearings and Testimony, 3/1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 561
Hearings and Testimony, 1974-1976	box 562
Highway Trust Fund	box 562
Highway Users Federation	box 562
Legislation:	
To 1970 and n.d., 1970, n.d.	box 562
92nd Congress	box 562
93rd CongressGeneral	box 562
Legislation:	box 563
93rd Congress:	
HR 5573 (Abzug Bill)	box 563
Federal Aid Highways, 1973	box 563
(S502/HR 6288)4 Folders SEE ALSO OVERSIZE	box 563

93rd CongressFederal Aid Highways, 1974	box 564
94th Congress:	
General	box 564
Federal Aid Highways Act, 1975	box 564
General	box 564
Abzug Interstate Transfer Amendment	box 564
New York City and State	box 565
Safety:	
General	box 565
Center for Auto SafetyReport, 1975	box 565
Transportation, U.S. Department of:	
Newsletters	box 565
Publications and General Information	box 565
Printed (1)	box 565
Printed (2)	box 566
Legislation:	
General and, n.d.	box 566
92nd Congress	box 566
93rd Congress:	
General	box 566
Unified Transportation Assistance Act (UTAP)General	box 566
Unified Transportation Assistance Act	box 567
(UTAP)Hearings	box 567
Physical Description: 2 folders	
94th Congress	box 567
Mass Transit:	box 568
Correspondence, 1970-1976	box 568
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, Statements and Releases	box 568
General	box 568
American Public Transit Association (American Transit Association)	box 569
	box 569

	box 569
Hearings and Testimony	box 569
Legislation:	
Urban Mass Transportation Act of 1964 with miscellaneous amendments, 1964	box 569
9lst92nd Congresses, and, n.d.	box 569
93rd CongressGeneral	box 569
93rd Congress:	box 570
Urban Mass Transportation Assistance Act of, 1973	box 570
Federal Mass Transportation Act of, 1974	box 570
94th Congress	box 570
New York City and State	box 570
Reports	box 571
Transportation, U.S. Department of:	
General	box 571
Urban Mass Transportation Administration	box 571
Printed	box 571
New York City:	box 572
Correspondence	box 572
AbzugNotes, memoranda, releases and statements	box 572
General	box 572
Air Quality and Midtown Transportation Study	box 572
Bronzaft, Arline (Subway Study)	box 572
Committee for Better Transit	box 572
ManhattanWest Side (1 Folder, 1 volume)	box 572
Manhattan and Bronx Surface Transit Operating Authority (MABSFOA)	box 573
Manhattan Auto Study	box 573
Mass Transit:	
General	box 573
Fares	box 573
Financing	box 573
Subways:	box 574

General	box 574
72nd Street IRT Station	box 574
Parking Regulations and Facilities	box 574
Reports	box 574
Riverdale Buses	box 574
Taxis	box 574
Transit Authority	box 574
Transportation Administration	box 574
Westway:	box 575
Correspondence:	
General	box 575
Form Letters	box 575
Physical Description: 2 folders	
AbzugNotes and Memoranda; Statements and Releases	box 576
General	box 576
Community BoardsGeneral; COMBO	box 576
Environmental Protection Agency, U.S.	box 576
Gansevoort Meat Market	box 577
Hearings and Testimony	box 577
Legislation and U.S. Code	box 577
Meetings	box 577
Organizations	box 577
Reports	box 577
Reports (1 Folder, 13 volumes)	box 578
Reports (6 volumes; SEE ALSO OVERSIZE)	box 579
West Side Highway Project	box 580
Printed	box 580
New York State and Region:	
Correspondence, Notes, Memoranda and Releases	box 580
General	box 580
Bond Issue, 1971-1973	box 580
Deffet NV (and Ambanet Camidan)	

	box 580
Hearings and Testimony	box 581
Metropolitan Transportation Authority	box 581
Reports	box 581
Lawrence County	box 581
Select Legislative Committee on Transportation	box 581
Tolls, Bridge and Tunnel	box 581
Transportation, New York State Dept. of	box 582
Tri-State and Regional Planning Association	box 582
Ports and Waterways:	
General	box 582
Lighterage	box 582
St. Lawrence Seaway	box 582
Railroads:	
Correspondence and Memoranda	box 582
General and Notes	box 582
Amtrak	box 583
Hearings and Testimony Legislation	box 583
New York City, State and Region	box 583
Reports	box 583
U.S. Railway Association	box 584
Printed	box 584
Transportation, U.S. Department ofPublications	box 584
Trucking	box 584
Urban TransportationGeneral	box 584
Urban TransportationReports	box 585
PrintedPeriodicals; Congressional Record; Miscellaneous Physical Description : 2 folders	box 585
Subseries V.51: Urban Affairs	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 586
General	box 586

District of Columbia	box 586
Legislation	box 586
"National Cities"	box 586
Suburban Action Institute	box 586
Subseries V.52: Utilities	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 586
General	box 586
Consolidated Edison:	box 586
General	box 586
Reports and Publications	box 587
Service Classifications and Schedules	box 587
Movement for Economic Justice	box 587
New York StateGeneral; Comparative Rates	box 587
New York StatePublic Service Commission	box 588
New York Telephone Company:	
General	box 588
Rate Increase:	
Petitions and miscellaneous briefs	box 588
Public Service Commission	box 588
Subseries V.53: Welfare	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1969-1976	box 589
AbzugNotes, memoranda, statements, releases and activities	box 590
General	box 590
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Aid to Families with Dependent Children and Unemployed Fathers	box 590
Center on Social Welfare Policy and Law	box 590
Child Support (Parent Locator)	box 591
Family Assistance Plan	box 591
Federalized Welfare	

	box 591
Health, Education and Welfare, U.S. Department of	box 591
Hearings, Statements and Testimony	box 591
Income Maintenance	box 591
Legislation:	
91st Congress	box 591
92nd Congress:	
General	box 591
HRI	box 591
93rd Congress	box 592
94th Congress:	
General	box 592
HR 6430	box 592
HR 9652Correspondence	box 592
Physical Description: 3 folders	
HR 9652	box 593
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, Statements, Releases	box 593
General	box 593
Citizens' Lobby (includes HR 1653)	box 593
Endorsements and Political Support	box 593
Puerto Rico	box 593
Statistics	box 593
Senate (Jacob K. Javits)	box 593
National Welfare Rights Organization	box 593
New York City:	box 594
General	box 594
Eligibility StudiesState Welfare Inspector General	box 594
Welfare Hotels	box 594
New York StateGeneral; Legislation	box 594
Social Services, Department ofGeneral; Projects and Programs	box 595
Rangel, Charles B.	box 595
Reports:	box 596

Joint Economic Committee, U.S. Congress (1 Folder, 17 volumes)	box 596
Miscellaneous <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 596
Wiseman, FrederickFilm	box 597
Women	box 597
Work Programs	box 597
Printed	box 597
Physical Description: 2 folders	

Subseries V.54: Women	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1971-1975	box 598
Correspondence, 1975-1976	box 599
AbzugNotes and Memoranda; Statements and Releases	box 599
General	box 599
Abortion:	box 600
Correspondence, 1971-1974	box 600
Correspondence, 1974-1976	box 601
AbzugMemoranda and Notes; Statements and Releases General	box 602
Anti-Abortion Material	box 602
Catholic Church	box 602
Hearings and Testimony, 1974-1976	box 603
Lawsuits, 1971 and miscellaneous (1 Folder, 1 volume), 1971	box 603
Lawsuits, 1976	box 604
Legislation, 1970 and miscellaneous, 1970	box 604
Legislation, 92nd and 93rd Congresses	box 604
Legislation, 94th Congress; States	box 605
Military	box 605
Organizations:	
General	box 605
American Civil Liberties Union	box 605

National Abortion Rights Action League	box 605
Women's National Abortion Action Coalition	box 605
ReportsMedical and Statistical; Position Papers	box 606
Printed (1, 2)	box 606
Printed (3, 4)	box 607
Bicentennial Commission	box 607
Business	box 607
Conferences, Miscellaneous	box 608
Congressional Clearinghouse on Women's Rights	box 608
Conventions on Political Rights of Women, U.N. and Inter-American	box 608
Credit:	box 609
Correspondence	box 609
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, Statements and Releases	box 609
General	box 609
Federal Reserve Board	box 609
Hearings and Testimony	box 610
Legislation:	
92nd Congress and, n.d.	box 610
93rd Congress	box 610
94th Congress	box 610
Reports	box 611
Printed	box 611
Divorce	box 611
Economic Statistics	box 611
Education:	box 612
Correspondence, Notes and Memoranda	box 612
General	box 612
Association of American Colleges Project	box 612
Legislation	box 612
	box 612
Reports	DOX 012

	box 612
Title IX:	box 613
Correspondence	box 613
AbzugStatements, Notes and Memoranda	box 613
General	box 613
Association of American Colleges	box 613
Health, Education and Welfare, U.S. Dept. of-Memos and Publications	box 613
Hearings and Testimony	box 614
Legislation	box 614
Printed	box 614
Equal Rights Amendment:	
Correspondence	box 614
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and statements	box 615
General	box 615
Hearings and Testimony	box 615
Legislation	box 615
New York State	box 615
Ratification	box 615
Printed	box 616
Federal Agencies, Programs and Contracts:	
Correspondence, notes, memoranda and statements	box 616
General	box 616
Action (Barber Case)	box 616
Legislation	box 616
Printed	box 616
Foundations	box 616
Friedan, Betty	box 616
Health:	box 617
General	box 617
Diethylstilbestrol (DES)	box 617
Planned ParenthoodFamily Planning/Population Reporter; Washington Reporter	box 617

Homemakers	box 617
InsuranceHealth, Disability, Workers' Compensation, and General	box 617
Insurance, Unemployment	box 618
International Women's Almanac	box 618
International Women's Year (IWY):	
Correspondence	box 618
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and statements	box 618
General	box 618
I.W.Y.:	box 619
Bulletin	box 619
Conference, Mexico City:	
AbzugNotes, Memos, statements, and Activities	box 619
General	box 619
Agenda Items 1-10	box 619
Agenda Item 11World Plan of Action	box 619
Meetings and Schedules	box 620
Messages and Opening Statements	box 620
Reports	box 620
United Nations Documents	box 620
United States Delegation	box 620
U.S.I.S. News Summaries	box 620
Conferences, National:	
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, Statements and Releases	box 620
General	box 620
Legislation:	box 621
Correspondence and "Dear Colleague" letters	box 621
AbzugNotes, Memoranda an Statements General	box 621
Hearings and Testimony	box 621
Organizational Support	box 621
Printed	box 621
Conferences, National:	box 622
Opposition	

	box 622
Personnel	box 622
Congressional Symposium	box 622
Homemakers	box 622
Lawsuit	box 622
Legislation and Appropriations	box 622
Lobbying Regulations	box 622
National Commission:	
Correspondence	box 622
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and statements	box 622
General	box 623
Committees:	
General (1 volume, 1 Folder)	box 623
Arts and Humanities	box 624
Coordinating	box 624
Government Organization Structure	box 624
Correspondence	box 624
AbzugNotes, Memos, Statements	box 624
General	box 624
Legislation, Proposed	box 624
Recommendations	box 624
Special Problems of Women	box 625
Women in Power	box 625
Finances	box 625
Meetings, Agendas and Minutes	box 625
Office of Public Information	box 625
Press Releases, White House	box 625
Recommendations	box 625
Printed; Photograph	box 625
Reports, Miscellaneous	box 626
State, U. S. Department of	box 626
United Nationsmiscellaneous	box 626

U.S. Center for International Women's Year	box 626
International Women's Network	box 626
Printed	box 626
Jewish Women	box 627
Kennedy, Jane	box 627
Labor and Employment:	
Correspondence, Notes and Statements	box 627
General	box 627
American Telephone and Telegraph Company	box 627
Apprenticeships	box 627
Federally Employed Women (FEW)	box 627
Flight Attendants	box 628
Hearings and Testimony	box 628
House Beauty Shop	box 628
Labor, U.S. Department ofPublications	box 628
Legislation	box 628
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs	box 628
Pensions	box 628
Statistics	box 628
Unions	box 628
Womanpower	box 628
Printed	box 628
Lawsuits	box 629
Legislation:	
92nd; 93rd; 94th Congresses	box 629
Maternity:	
Correspondence and notes	box 629
General	box 629
Employment and Benefits	box 629
Legislation	box 630
Printed	box 630
Media	box 630

Military	box 630
Names and Prefixes:	
Correspondence	box 630
General	box 630
Legislation	box 631
Passports	box 631
Printed	box 631
New York City and State	box 631
Organizations:	
General	box 631
American Civil Liberties Union	box 631
Federally Employed Women (FEW)	box 631
National Council of Women	box 631
National Organization for Women (NOW)	box 632
National Women's Education Fund	box 632
U. S. National Women's Agenda	box 632
Women Strike for Peace	box 632
Women's Action Alliance	box 632
Women's Equity Action League (WEAL)	box 632
Women's Lobby, Inc.	box 632
Working Women United	box 632
Paul, Alice	box 632
Policewomen:	
Correspondence	box 632
AbzugNotes and Memoranda	box 632
General	box 633
LawsuitsAcha vs. Beame	box 633
LawsuitsAcha vs. Beame; others	box 633
Legislation	box 633
Reports	box 634
Printed	box 634
Dalities	

Politics:

General	box 634
Democratic Party	box 634
National Women's Political Caucus	box 634
Prisons	box 635
Prostitution	box 635
Rankin, Jeanette	box 635
Rape:	
Correspondence	box 635
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements	box 635
General	box 635
Law and Legislation	box 635
Reports and Pamphlets	box 635
Printed	box 636
Raymond, Jill	box 636
Reports	box 636
Resource and Reading Lists and Rosters	box 636
Securities and Exchange Commission and Stock Exchange	box 636
Silkwood, Karen	box 636
Social Security:	box 637
Correspondence (SEE ALSO: SOCIAL SECURITY Women)	box 637
AbzugNotes, Memoranda and Statements	box 637
General	box 637
Disability	box 637
Hearings and Testimony	box 637
Homemakers:	
Correspondence	box 637
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, Statements and Releases	box 637
General	box 637
Social SecurityHomemakerslegislation	box 638
Supreme Court:	
General	box 638
Stevens, John Pnomination	box 638

Women's Equality Day:	
Correspondence	box 638
AbzugNotes, Memoranda, Statements and Releases	box 638
General	box 638
Printed:	box 638
Women Today	box 638
Miscellaneous	box 638
Subseries V.55: Youth	
Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	box 639
General	box 639
Boy Scouts	box 639
Girl Scouts	box 639
Legislation	box 639
National Youth Caucus	box 639
New Future Foundation	box 640
New York City:	
General	box 640
Chinese Youth Council	box 640
Gangs	box 640
Little League Baseball, Inwood	box 640
Youth Services Agency	box 640
White House Conference on Youth	box 640
"Youth in the Arts" Project (Maya Warwick)	box 640
Printed	box 640

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Legislative Files

Subseries VI.1: Legislative Floor Files

Scope and Contents

Legislative Floor Files. Chronological files of material relating to legislation considered on the House floor. Included are correspondence, drafts of amendments, statements and testimony, memoranda,

Whip advisories, floor calendars, printed versions of legislation, and related material. In some cases, partial contents notes are included on the Folders as they were on the original Folders, to indicate some of the important issues dealt with in a particular week; these are in no way indications of the complete contents. The files are arranged by week through 1974 and thereafter by date.

Title/Description	Instances
1 March 1971 HR 4690 Public Debt Increase, March 1971	box 641
8 March 1971 HR 4246 Wage & Price; HR 5432 Interest Equality, March 1971	box 641
15 March 1971 Supersonic transport, March 1971	box 641
22 March 1971 18 year old vote; Vietnam Special Order; House restaurant, March 1971	box 641
29 March 1971 Draft, March 1971	box 641
5 April 1971 Education; Feed grain (no vote), April 1971	box 641
19 April 1971 HR 5376 Public Works acceleration, April 1971	box 641
26, April 1971	box 641
3May 1971	box 641
10, May 1971	box 641
17, May 1971	box 642
24 May 1971 Reorganization of Vista, May 1971	box 642
1 June 1971 Legislative authorizations; NASA; : Emergency employment, June 1971	box 642
7 June 1971 Wagner/O' Day; Sugar Act, June 1971	box 642
17, June 1971	box 642
21, June 1971	box 642
28 June 1971 Space shuttle: Mansfield (draft, June 1971	box 643
5 July 1971 Resolution of Inquiry II, July 1971	box 643
12 July 1971 CBS contempt Cannikin, July 1971	box 643
19, July 1971	box 643
26, July 1971	box 644
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	
2 August 1971 Foreign aid; Selective Service Conference Report, August 1971	box 644
6 September 1971 Marine Sanctuaries, September 1971	box 644
13 September 1971 Detention camps; E.E.O.C., September 1971	box 644

20, September 1971	box 645
27 September 1971 v O.E.C. Resolution of Inquiry Vietnam Elections, September 1971	box 645
4 October 1971 N.E.P.; E.R.A., October 1971	box 645
11 October 1971 E.R.A.; Consumer protection, October 1971	box 645
18 October 1971 School lunch: Alaska natives; Mansfield II, October 1971	box 645
26 October 1971 Military construction appropriations; Higher education, October 1971	box 645
1 November 1971 Higher education, November 1971	box 645
8 November 1971 Prayer: Pesticides, November 1971	box 646
15, November 1971	box 646
29 November 1971 Election spending; D.C. appropriations: Sale of ships, November 1971	box 646
6 December 1971 O.E.O./Child care (Conference Report); Foreign Assistance Appropriations; Phase II, December 1971	box 646
13 December 1971 Economic Stability Conference Report (Rent Amendment): Defense Appropriations Conference Report, December 1971	box 646
18, January 1972	box 647
24 January 1972 Foreign Aid Authorization Conference Report, January 1972	box 647
31, January 1972	box 647
7 February 1972 Debt Limit: Dock Strike, February 1972	box 647
14 February 1972 O.E.O., February 1972	box 647
21, February 1972	box 647
28 February 1972 H.I.S.C. Funds, February 1972	box 647
6March 1972	box 648
13, March 1972	box 648
20, March 1972	box 648
27 March 1972 Water pollution (empty Folder), March 1972	box 648
10 Apri11972	box 648
17, April 1972	box 648
24, April 1972	box 648

1May 1972	box 648
8May 1972	box 648
8 May 1972 Minimum Wage (HR 7130), May 1972	box 648
15, May 1972	box 649
22, May 1972	box 649
30, May 1972	box 649
5 June 1972 A.E.C.: Higher education, June 1972	box 649
12, June 1972	box 649
19 June 1972 Revenue sharing, June 1972	box 649
26, June 1972	box 649
17, July 1972	box 650
24, July 1972	box 650
31, July 1972	box 650
7August 1972	box 650
7 August 1972 Foreign aid, August 1972	box 650
14, August 1972	box 650
14 August 1972 Busing, August 1972	box 650
5September 1972	box 651
11, September 1972	box 651
11 September 1972 Defense appropriations, FY 1973, September 1972, 1973	box 651
18 September 1972 Labor/HE.\v. appropriations; Consumer safety: Foreign aid appropriations, September 1972	box 651
25 September 1972 Gateway, September 1972	box 651
2October 1972	box 651
9 October 1972 Debt ceiling; Supplemental appropriations, October 1972	box 652
16 October 1972 HR 1 Conference Report, October 1972	box 652
5February 1973	box 652
19, February 1973	box 652
26, February 1973	box 652
5March 1973	box 652
12 March 1973 E.D.A.; Older Americans, March 1973	box 653

19, March 1973	box 653
26, March 1973	box 653
2 April1973	box 653
9 April1973 Franking	box 653
16 April 1973 Economic stability; Highways, April 1973	box 653
30 Apri11973	box 653
7 May 1973 Supplemental appropriations; Cambodia, May 1973	box 653
15, May 1973	box 654
21 May 1973 NASA authorization (shuttle), May 1973	box 654
28, May 1973	box 654
4June 1973	box 654
4 June 1973 Minimum wage, June 1973	box 654
11, June 1973	box 654
18 June 1973 Department of Transportation appropriations: L.E.A.A.; H.U.D.; Space appropriations, June 1973	box 655
18 June 1973 Legal Services (21 June 1973), June 1973	box 655
18 June 1973 Columbia reactor, June 1973	box 655
25 June 1973 Labor/H.E W. appropriations; War Powers; A. E. CAuthorization appropriations State, Justice and Commerce Department appropriations, June 1973	box 655
9July 1973	box 656
16, July 1973	box 656
16 July 1973 AgricultureFood stamps, July 1973	box 656
16 July 1973 Agricultural Extension Act, July 1973	box 656
16 July 1973 Impoundment, July 1973	box 656
23, July 1973	box 656
30, July 1973	box 656
5September 1973	box 657
10, September 1973	box 657
17, September 1973	box 657
24, September 1973	box 657
1October 1973	box 658

8October 1973	box 658
8 October 1973 D.C. Home Rule, October 1973	box 658
15, October 1973	box 658
22, October 1973	box 658
29 October 1973 HR 9286Military Procurement Conference, October 1973	box 658
Report; HR 9456Drug Abuse Education	box 658
5November 1973	box 659
12 November 1973 Alaska Pipeline Conference Report, November 1973	box 659
26, November 1973	box 659
3 December 1973 Saxbe emoluments; Labor/H.E.W. Conference Report; Ford Nomination, December 1973	box 659
3 December 1973 Budget and Impoundment Control Act, December 1973	box 659
3 December 1973 Foreign Aid Authorization, December 1973	box 659
3 December 1973 Military Construction Appropriations, December 1973	box 659
10 December 1973 Emergency Energy Act, December 1973	box 660
10 December 1973 Trade Reform Act (10710); Foreign Aid Appropriations, December 1973	box 660
10 December 1973 Trade Reform Act (10710), December 1973	box 660
17, December 1973	box 660
Physical Description: 2 folders	
JanuaryJune1974 NOT RECEIVED; See Also Box TT	box 660
19 .July 1974 Cattle loans, 1974	box 661
22 .July 1974 Defense Production Act (13044), 1974	box 661
22 .July 1974 Interior Appropriations FY 1975, 1974, 1975	box 661
22 .July 1974 Small Business Administration (15578), 1974	box 661
22 .July 1974 Strip Mining (11500), 1974	box 661
29 .July, 1974	box 661

29 .July 1974 Agriculture/Environment/Consumer (HR 15472), 1974	box 661
29 .July 1974 A.S.C. Omnibus, 1974	box 661
29 .Ju1y 1974 District Day Bills, 1974	box 661
29 July 1974 Legislative Branch Appropriations Conference Report, July 1974	box 661
29 .July 1974 Treasury/Posta1 Service (HR 15544) Conference Report, 1974	box 661
5August 1974	box 662
5 August 1974 Defense Appropriations (HR 16243) Report, August 1974	box 662
5 August 1974 Election Campaign Reform, August 1974	box 662
5 August 1974 Military Construction, August 1974	box 662
5 August 1974 Real Estate Settlement, August 1974	box 662
12, August 1974	box 663
12 August 1974 D. C. Medical, August 1974	box 663
12 August 1974 Export Administration Act (HR 15264), August 1974	box 663
12 August 1974 Export-Import Bank (HR 15977), August 1974	box 663
12 .August 1974 Health Revenue Sharing (HR 14214), 1974	box 663
12 August 1974 Public Works Conference Report, August 1974	box 663
12 August 1974 Real Estate Settlement (HR 9989), August 1974	box 663
12 August 1974 Transportation Department (HR 15404) Conference Report, August 1974	box 663
12 August 1974 Treasury/Post Office Conference Report, August 1974	box 663
19, August 1974	box 663
19 August 1974 Conference Reports, August 1974	box 663
19 August 1974 Consents, August 1974	box 663
19 August 1974 D.C. Appropriations Conference Report (HR 15581), August 1974	box 663
19 August 1974 Foreign Investment Study Act (HR 15487), August 1974	box 663

19 August 1974 Interior Appropriations Conference Report, FY 1975, August 1974, 1975	box 663
19 August 1974 Pensions, August 1974	box 663
19 August 1974 State Department Authorizations, August 1974	box 663
19 August 1974 Suspensions, August 1974	box 663
3September 1974	box 664
9September 1974	box 664
9 September 1974 Railroad Retirement Act (HR 15301), September 1974	box 664
16, September 1974	box 664
16 September 1974 Consumer warranties (7917), September 1974	box 664
16 September 1974 Solar Energy Research and Development, September 1974	box 664
16 September 1974 Suspensions, September 1974	box 664
23, September 1974	box 664
23 September 1974 Copper penny/Eisenhower College (HR 16032), September 1974	box 664
23 September 1974 Defense Department Appropriations Conference Report, September 1974	box 664
23 September 1974 Supplemental AppropriationsNixon transition/ Holt amendment, September 1974	box 664
30, September 1974	box 664
30 September 1974 Committee Reform, September 1974	box 664
30 September 1974 Supplemental Appropriations Agriculture Environment, September 1974	box 664
7October 1974	box 665
7 October 1974 Privacy, October 1974	box 665
14, October 1974	box 665
11, November 1974	box 665
18, November 1974	box 666
18 November 1974 A.E.C. Reports to Congress (HR 16074), November 1974	box 666
18 November 1974 Conference Report, November 1974	box 666
18 November 1974 Freedom of Information Veto Override, November 1974	box 666

18 November 1974 Safe Drinking Water (HR 13002), November 1974	box 666
18 November 1974 Suspension, November 1974	box 666
18 November 1974 Suspension, November 1974	box 666
25 November 1974 Veto Override, November 1974	box 666
2 December 1974 Asian Development Bank, December 1974	box 667
2 December 1974 Budget Recession (HR 17505), December 1974	box 667
2 December 1974 Nurse Training, Health Manpower Acts (HR 17084/5), December 1974	box 667
2 December 1974 Strip Mining, December 1974	box 667
2 December 1974 Suspensions, December 1974	box 667
2 Dec 1974 Suspensions and White House Library, 1974	box 667
9 December 1974 HR 17597, December 1974	box 667
9 December 1974 American Film Institute, December 1974	box 667
9 December 1974 Surface Transportation, December 1974	box 667
9 December 1974 Suspensions, December 1974	box 667
16, December 1974	box 667
16 December 1974 Rice Act, December 1974	box 667
16 December 1974 Suspensions, December 1974	box 667
4 February 1975 Food Stamps, February 1975	box 668
5 February 1975 Oil Imports/Public Debt, February 1975	box 668
19, February 1975	box 668
25, February 1975	box 668
27, February 1975	box 668
4March 1975	box 668
10, March 1975	box 668
11 March 1975 Israeli Reactor Research, March 1975	box 668
12, March 1975	box 668
17 March 1975 Suspension Calendar, March 1975	box 668
18 March 1975 Strip Mining Amendments, March 1975	box 668
19 March 1975 Agriculture Bill, March 1975	box 668

21 March 1975 Emergency Middle Income Housing (HR 4485), March 1975	box 668
24 March 1975 Nutrition Act Amendment, March 1975	box 668
25, March 1975	box 668
8 April1975	box 669
9 April 1975 National Science Foundation, 1975	box 669
9 April 1975 NASA Authorizations; Standard Reference Data, April 1975	box 669
10 April1975	box 669
14 April 1975 Emergency Homeowners Relief Act (HR 5398), April 1975	box 669
15 April 1975 Second Supplemental, April 1975	box 669
16, April 1975	box 669
17, April 1975	box 669
21 April 1975 Highways: Per Diem, April 1975	box 669
22 April 1975 Small Business; Agriculture, April 1975	box 669
24 April 1975 Amtrack: S.E.C., April 1975	box 669
30 Apri1 1975 Budget, 1975	box 669
5May 1975	box 669
6May 1975	box 669
7 May 1975 Nurse Training Act (HR 4115); Health Service Corps (HR 4114), May 1975	box 669
8 May 1975 Variable interest rate mortgages, May 1975	box 670
12 May 1975 Budget recession; Maritime authorizations, May 1975	box 670
13 May 1975 Agriculture veto override, May 1975	box 670
14 May 1975 Vietnam; Budget: Emergency employment, May 1975	box 670
19 May 1975 \$2 million O.E.O. authorization (HR 6054), May 1975	box 670
19 May 1975 Appalachian Regional Development Act, May 1975	box 670
19 May 1975 Coast Guard appropriations (HR 5217), May 1975	box 670

19 May 1975 Extend Offshore Shrimp Fisheries Act of 1973 (HR 5709), May 1975, 1973 20 May 1975 LW.Y.: Public Works Bill, May 1975 21 May 1975 Victnam Aid Conference Report; Parole: Unemployment benefits, May 1975 22 May 1975 Securities Acts Amendments Conference Report, May 1975 3 "June 1975 Equal Credit Opportunity; Forest Pest Control; Postal reorganization: Emergency Livestock Credit Acts, 1975 4 "June 1975 Voting Rights, 1975 box 670 4 "June 1975 Emergency Employment Veto Override, June 1975 5 "June 1975 Emergency Employment Veto Override, June 1975 5 "June 1975 Emergency Housing Act: Review of Decontrol of "Petroleum Prices, June 1975 11 "June 1975 Strip Mining Bill (HR 25): Urgent Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16 "June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17 June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975 box 671 19 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 20 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 25 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 26 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 27 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671		
21 May 1975 Vietnam Aid Conference Report; Parole: Unemployment benefits, May 1975 22 May 1975 Securities Acts Amendments Conference Report, May 1975 3. June 1975 Equal Credit Opportunity; Forest Pest Control; Postal reorganization: Emergency Livestock Credit Acts, 1975 4. June 1975 Voting Rights, 1975 box 670 4. June 1975 Emergency Employment Veto Override, June 1975 5. June 1975 Emergency Employment Veto Override, June 1975 5. June 1915 Health Revenue Sharing, June 1915 box 670 5. June 1975 Emergency Housing Act: Review of Decontrol of Petroleum Prices, June 1975 11. June 1975 Strip Mining Bill (HR 25): Urgent Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16. June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 17. June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975 box 671 19. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 20. June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23. June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23. June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23. June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 25. June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 26. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 27. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 28. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671		box 670
Unemployment benefits, May 1975 22 May 1975 Securities Acts Amendments Conference Report, May 1975 3. June 1975 Equal Credit Opportunity; Forest Pest Control; Postal reorganization: Emergency Livestock Credit Acts, 1975 4. June 1975 Voting Rights, 1975 box 670 4. June 1975 Emergency Employment Veto Override, June 1975 5. June 1915 Health Revenue Sharing, June 1915 box 670 5. June 1975 Emergency Housing Act: Review of Decontrol of Petroleum Prices, June 1975 11. June 1975 Strip Mining Bill (HR 25); Urgent Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16. June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17. June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 20. June 1975 Daty & Tariff, June 1975 23. June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Puttonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975 23. June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 24. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 24. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 25. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 26. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 27. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 28. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 box	20 May 1975 I.W.Y.: Public Works Bill, May 1975	box 670
Report, May 1975 3. June 1975 Equal Credit Opportunity; Forest Pest Control; Postal reorganization: Emergency Livestock Credit Acts, 1975 4. June 1975 Voting Rights, 1975 box 670 4. June 1975 Emergency Employment Veto Override, June 1975 5. June 1915 Health Revenue Sharing, June 1915 box 670 5. June 1975 Emergency Housing Act: Review of Decontrol of. Petroleum Prices, June 1975 11. June 1975 Strip Mining Bill (HR 25): Urgent Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16. June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17. June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 20. June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23. June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 24. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 25. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 26. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 27. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 28. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 20. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 20. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 27. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 28. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 20. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 20. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 29. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 20. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 20. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 21. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 22. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671	•	box 670
Control; Postal reorganization: Emergency Livestock Credit Acts, 1975 4. June 1975 Voting Rights, 1975 box 670 4. June 1975 Emergency Employment Veto Override, June 1975 5. June 1915 Health Revenue Sharing, June 1915 box 670 5. June 1975 Emergency Housing Act: Review of Decontrol of .Petroleum Prices, June 1975 11. June 1975 Strip Mining Bill (HR 25): Urgent Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16. June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17. June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19. June 1975 Energy Bill, June 1975 box 671 20. June 1975 Dett Limitation, June 1975 box 671 23. June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23. June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23. June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23. June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23. June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 25. June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 box 671 24. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 25. June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 box 671 26. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 27. June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 670
4 June 1975 Emergency Employment Veto Override, June 1975 5 June 1915 Health Revenue Sharing, June 1915 box 670 5 June 1975 Emergency Housing Act: Review of Decontrol of Petroleum Prices, June 1975 11 June 1975 Strip Mining Bill (HR 25): Urgent Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16 June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17 June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19 June 1975 Energy Bill, June 1975 box 671 19 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 20 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915	Control; Postal reorganization: Emergency Livestock	box 670
5 June 1915 Health Revenue Sharing, June 1915 box 670 5 June 1975 Emergency Housing Act: Review of Decontrol of .Petroleum Prices, June 1975 11 June 1975 Strip Mining Bill (HR 25): Urgent Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16 June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17 June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19 June 1975 Energy Bill, June 1975 box 671 20 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915	4 .June 1975 Voting Rights, 1975	box 670
5 June 1975 Emergency Housing Act: Review of Decontrol of .Petroleum Prices, June 1975 11 June 1975 Strip Mining Bill (HR 25): Urgent Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16 June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17 June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19 June 1975 Energy Bill, June 1975 box 671 20 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915		box 670
of .Petroleum Prices, June 1975 11 June 1975 Strip Mining Bill (HR 25): Urgent Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16 June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17 June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19 June 1975 Energy Bill, June 1975 box 671 19 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 20 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 25 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 26 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 27 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 28 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671	5 June 1915 Health Revenue Sharing, June 1915	box 670
Supplemental Appropriations (HJRes 492), June 1975 16 June 1975 Higher Education Act amendment; Public Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17 June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19 June 1975 Energy Bill, June 1975 box 671 19 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 20 June 1975 Duty & Tariff, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1975 But Limitation, June 1975 box 671 25 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 box 671 26 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 27 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 28 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671		box 670
Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June 1975 17 June 1975 Suspension; Appropriations FY 1976 Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19 June 1975 Energy Bill, June 1975 box 671 19 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 20 June 1975 Duty & Tariff, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915		box 671
Continuing Appropriations, June 1975, 1976 19 June 1975 Energy Bill, June 1975 box 671 19 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 20 June 1975 Duty & Tariff, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915	Debt Limitation; Suspension Calendar (12 bills), June	box 671
19 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 20 June 1975 Duty & Tariff, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915		box 671
20 June 1975 Duty & Tariff, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915	19 June 1975 Energy Bill, June 1975	box 671
23 June 1975 State Department Authorization Act, FYs 1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 25 box 671 26 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 26 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 27 June 1975 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science 28 Foundation, June 1915	19 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975	box 671
1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions; Appropriations committee, June 1975, 1976, 1977 23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915	20 June 1975 Duty & Tariff, June 1975	box 671
23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915	1976, 1977 (HR 7500): Plutonium transport restrictions;	box 671
23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975 box 671 23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June 1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915	23 June 1975 Peace Corps (HR 6334), June 1975	box 671
23 June 1975 Criminal Procedure Act Amendments, June box 671 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915	23 June 1975 Railroad Safety, June 1975	box 671
1975 24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975 box 671 24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science Foundation, June 1915 box 671	23 June 1975 Credit Uses, June 1975	box 671
24 June 1915 H.U.D.; Space shuttle; National Science box 671 Foundation, June 1915	·	box 671
Foundation, June 1915	24 June 1975 Debt Limitation, June 1975	box 671
24 June 1975 Public Works Appropriation, June 1975 box 671		box 671
	24 June 1975 Public Works Appropriation, June 1975	box 671

25 June 1915 Housing Veto (with floor statement), June 1915	box 671
26 June 1975 State & Justice Departments Appropriations Report (HR 8121), June 1975	box 671
8 July 1975 Suspensions; Extension of Wetlands Loan Act, July 1975	box 671
8 July 1975 Elk Hills Navy Petroleum Reserve, July 1975	box 671
9 July 1975 White House Authorization (HR 6706), July 1975	box 671
9 July 1975 Arms Control and Disarmament Act, July 1975	box 671
9 July 1975 Emergency Farm Loan Program (S 555), July 1975	box 671
9 July 1975 Council on International Economic Policy, July 1975	box 671
10 July 1975 E.P.A. Research and Development Authorization, July 1975	box 672
11 July 1975 Health Manpower Act (HR 5546), July 1975	box 672
14 July 1975 Appropriations, July 1975	box 672
16 July 1915 Educational Appropriations Conference Report, July 1915	box 672
17 July 1975 Treasury Appropriations, July 1975	box 672
17 July 1975 Oil Policy (HR 4035), July 1975	box 672
18 July 1975 CIA Committee (H Res 591), July 1975	box 672
21 July 1975 Suspensions, July 1975	box 672
22 July 1975 H. Res. 605, July 1975	box 672
22 July 1975 Robert E. Lee, July 1975	box 672
23 July 1975 Interior Appropriations, July 1975	box 672
25 July 1975 Romanian Product, July 1975	box 672
28 July 1915 Military Construction, July 1915	box 672
28 July 1975 Metro Police, July 1975	box 672
29 July 1975 Education of Handicapped (HR 7217), July 1975	box 672
29 July 1975 Noise Control, July 1975	box 672
30 July 1975 President's Decontrol Plan (H Res 641), July 1975	box 672

31 July 1975 Council on Wage and Price Stability, July 1975	box 672
31 July 1975 Extension of Energy Allocation, July 1975	box 672
3 September 1975 Smithsonian Bill: Intergovernmental Personnel, September 1975	box 673
4 September 1975 National Emergencies (HR 3884), September 1975	box 673
5 September 1975 Electric Vehicle (HR 8800): Metric Conversion (HR 8674), September 1975	box 673
8 September 1975 American Folk life Center (HR 6673); Energy Conservation in Buildings (HR 8650), September 1975	box 673
10 September 1975 HR1073; H.J.Res: 209: H.J.Res. 597; H.R. 5901 S 331, September 1975	box 673
11 September 1975 H.Res. 335; H.R. 9005 Drug Abuse and Treatment Act, September 1975	box 673
18 September 1975 Public Works (HR 8757): Mint buildings, September 1975	box 673
23 September 1975 Energy Conservation and Oil Policy Act Amendments (HR 7014), September 1975	box 673
24 September 1975 Budget Rescission (HR 9600); Conference Reports; state (et al.) procurements, September 1975	box 673
29 September 1975 Extension of Oil Allocation Act for 75 Days, September 1975	box 673
30 September 1975 Postal Reorganization Act (HR 8603), September 1975	box 673
2 October 1975 Defense Appropriations (HR 8861), October 1975	box 673
2 October 1975 Arms to Turkey (8 2230), October 1975	box 673
2 October 1975 Beef Promotion (HR 7659), October 1975	box 673
3 October 1975 H.U.D. Conference Report, October 1975	box 673
7 October 1975 Collective Bargaining for Construction; Suspensions: Consent calendar: School Lunch Veto Override, October 1975	box 673
8 October 1975 Sinai agreement; Military Construction (HR 10029), October 1975	box 673
	how 674
9 October 1975 200 Mile Fishing Limit (HR 200), October 1975	box 674

20 October 1975 Suspensions: Hear Lung, Blood Research (HR 7998): S 584, October 1975	box 674
21 October 1975 Hatch Act, October 1975	box 674
21 October 1975 Increase Federal Government Share in Life Insurance (HR 7222), October 1975	box 674
22 October 1975 Consumer Product Safety Act (HR 6844), October 1975	box 674
22 October 1975 Disapprove Federal Election Commission Report (H.Res. 780), October 1975	box 674
23 October 1975 HR 9472; HR 6184; HR 8672, October 1975	box 674
28 October 1975 HR 8835 S 2195; HR 6227, October 1975	box 674
29 October 1975 HR 5665; HE 10049 H.J.Res. 92, October 1975	box 674
30 October 1975 Postal Reorganization Act Amendments (HR 860), October 1975	box 674
31 October 1975 Extend Authority for Interstate Regulations (HR 10024), October 1975	box 674
2 November 1975 Suspensions; S. 24, November 1975	box 675
6 November 1975 HR 10230 Consumer Protection Act (HR 7575), November 1975	box 675
7 November 1975 HR 1753; HR 6346 (Rural Development); HE 9019 (H.M.O.s), November 1975	box 675
12 November 1975 Budget Resolution (H.Con.Res. 466), November 1975	box 675
13 November 1975 Supplemental Appropriations (HR 10647); Debt Limit (HE 10585), November 1975	box 675
14 November 1975 National Wildlife Refuge Administration (HE 5512); Defense Production Ac. (HR 10031) 17 November 1975 Suspensions, November 1975, November 1975	box 675
18 November 1975 HR 10029 HR 8841; HR 30; S.J.Res. 121, November 1975	box 675
19 November 1975 Older Americans Act (HR 3922); Community Services Act of 1974 Amendment (HR 8578), November 1975, 1974	box 675
1 December 1975 Suspension, December 1975	box 675
2 December 1975 Latvia; N.Y.C. Emergency Assistance; Defense Production Act Conference Report (S. 1537), December 1975	box 675

3 December 1975 Foreign Assistance and D.C. Funds (HJRes 733), December 1975	box 675
4 December 1975 Labor-H.E.W. Appropriations (HR 8069): Tax Reform Act of 1975 (HR 10612), December 1975, 1975	box 675
8 December 1975 International Development and Food Assistance (HR 9005), December 1975	box 675
9 December 1975 Bankruptcy Revision (HR 10624); Inter- American Bank (HR 9721); Overseas Voting Rights (S. 95), December 1975	box 675
8 December 1975 Price-Anderson Nuclear Power Plant Insurance (HR 8631), December 1975	box 675
11 December 1975 ERDA (HR 3474); Interior Appropriation, (HR8773); HR 5900, December 1975	box 676
12 December 1975 Defense Department Appropriations " (HR 9861); Budget Resolution (H.Con.Res. 466); Public Works (HR 8122), December 1975	box 676
16 December 1975 Rice Production Act (HR 8529), December 1975	box 676
18 December 1975 Airway and Airports Development Act .(HR 9771); Highways (HR 8235); Home Mortgage Disclosure Act (S 1281), December 1975	box 676
19 December 1975 Railroad Revitalization (HR 10979), December 1975	box 676
19 January 1976 Indochina Refugee Education, January 1976	box 676
20 January 1976 HR 3710; HR 9630; HR 10537 H. Con. 96; S 2718), January 1976	box 676
21 January 1976 Coal Leasing, January 1976	box 676
22 January 1976 Motor Vehicle Act, January 1976	box 676
27 January 1976 H. E. W. Veto override; Angola Defense Appropriations, January 1976	box 676
29 January 1976 Public Works; HR 5247 Renegotiation, January 1976	box 676
2 February 1976 Suspensions, February 1976	box 677
5 February 1976 Natural Gas Act, February 1976	box 677
9 February 1976 Animal Welfare Act Amendments, February 1976	box 677
10 February 1976 Emergency Employment Project Amendments (HR 11453); Third Rescission Bill, February 1976	box 677

17 February 1976 Suspensions (15), February 1976	box 677
18 February 1976 Railroad Supplemental Appropriations: Agricultural Pest Control, February 1976	box 677
24 February 1976 Joint Resolution 811, February 1976	box 677
25 February 1976 Debt Limit Increase (HR 11893), February 1976	box 677
26 February 1976 H.Res.868, February 1976	box 677
1 March 1976 N.Y.C. Pension Funds (HR 11700); International Petroleum Exposition (H.Res 296), March 1976	box 677
2 March 1976 Black Lung Benefits, March 1976	box 677
3 March 1976 Security Assistance (HR 11963), March 1976	box 677
4 March 1976 HR 5727; H .Re s.1058; HR 12203, March 1976	box 677
9 March 1976 Committee Funding Resolutions; Consumer Leasing (HR 8835); Equal Credit (HR 6516); Medical Devices (HR 11124), March 1976	box 677
11 March 1976 Atlantic Convention (H.J.Res 606); Coastal Zone Management (HR 3981); Maritime Authorization (HR 11481), March 1976	box 678
11 March 1976 Suspensions, March 1976	box 678
18 March 1976 Magna Carta (H. Con. Res. 580); Antitrust Parens Patriae (HR 8532), March 1976	box 678
23 March 1976 Guatemala Relief (HR 12046); Peace Corps Authorization (HR 12226); Legal Services (HR 10799); NASA Authorization (HR 11573), March 1976	box 678
23 March 1976 HR 12490 H.Res.1092; HR 9803 D.C. Representation;, March 1976	box 678
25 March 1976 National Science Foundation (HR 12566), March 1976	box 678
29 March 1976 Opportunity Act Amendments; Committee Funding Resolutions; HR 12262, March 1976	box 678
30 March 1976 Conference ReportHR 200, March 1976	box 678
31 March 1976 Hatch Act Reform Conference Report (HR 8617) Petroleum Reserves (HR 49), March 1976	box 678
1 April 1976 Atlantic Convention, April 1976	box 678
6 April 1976 Animal Welfare Conference Report, April 1976	box 678
7 April 1976 Suspensions (13), April 1976	box 678

12 April 1976 D.C. Bills; Guatemala Earthquake (S. 3056); Public Works; Health Research and, April 1976	box 679
Health Services	box 679
13 April 1976 HR 12725; HR 13069; HR 8235 Consumer Product Safety Commission; Supplemental Appropriations, April 1976	box 679
26 April 1976 Arts, Humanities and Cultural Affairs Act (HR 12838), April 1976	box 679
29 April 1976 International Security Assistance Act Conference Report; Budget Resolution; Hatch Act Override (HR 8617), April 1976	box 679
30 April 1976 Arts Amendment to CETA; HR 12987 HR 365; HR 366; H.Res. 1168Solidarity Sunday 3 May 1976 Federal Election Commission Conference Report; Beef Research and Information Act Suspensions, April 1976, May 1976	box 679
4 May 1976 Vista Extension; E.P.A. Research and Development Authorization (HR 12704); Day Care Veto Override (HR 9803), May 1976	box 679
5 May 1976 Land and Water Conservation Fund (HR 12234), May 1976	box 680
6 May 1976 Packers & Stockyards (HR 8410); Flexible Hours (HR 9043), May 1976	box 680
10 May 1976 Federal Reserve Reform (HR 12934); Nuclear Regulatory Commission (HR 12387); Nuclear Career Incentives (HE 10451) 11 May 1976 HR 12835, May 1976, May 1976	box 680
12 May 1976 Higher Education Amendments of 1976 (HR 1285), May 1976, 1976	box 680
13 May 1976 Medical Device Amendment of 1976 (S. 510); S.Con.Res.109, May 1976, 1976	box 680
17 May 1976 Unemployment Compensation Amendments (HR 102), May 1976	box 680
20 May 1976 E.R.D.A. (HR 13350), May 1976	box 680
25 May 1976 Young Adult Conservation Corps, May 1976	box 680
26 May 1976 Housing Authorization Act of 1976 (HR 12945), May 1976, 1976	box 680
1 June 1976 F.E.A. Authorization (HR 12169), June 1976	box 680
2 June 1976 Security Assistance (HR 13680), June 1976	box 680
3 June 1976 Automotive Research & Development (HR 13655); HR 10930, June 1976	box 680
11 June 1076 HD 12601 HD 11904 HD 2616 June 1076	

	box 680
12 June 1976 Ethics Committee Funds (H.Res 1260); Revenue Sharing (HR 13367); U.S. Railway Assoc. (HR 13325); HR 9291, June 1976	box 681
14 June 1976 Railroad Safety (HR 11804), June 1976	box 681
15 June 1976 Public Works & Water Power (HR 14236); Suspensions; U.S. Railway (HR 10133); Debt Limit (HR 14114), June 1976	box 681
16 June 1976 Agriculture Appropriations (HR 14237), June 1976	box 681
17 June 1976 Defense Procurement Appropriations (HR 14262), June 1976	box 681
18 June 1976 State Department Authorizations, Section 13 (HR 13179), June 1976	box 681
USIA (HR 13589); state Department Appropriations (HR 14239)	box 681
20 June 1976 Unemployment Compensation (HR 10210), June 1976	box 681
21 June 1976 Military Construction Appropriations (HR 14239), June 1976	box 681
22 June 1976 Suspensions; HUD Independent Agencies and Appropriations (HR 14233); Foreign Aid Conference Report (HR 13680), June 1976	box 681
25 June 1976 Department of Interior & Related Agencies Appropriations; Labor-HEW Appropriations (HR 8069), June 1976	box 682
27 June 1976 Transportation Appropriations; Labor-HEW Appropriations, June 1976	box 682
28 June 1976 FY 1976 Foreign Aid; SSI; Alcoholism Conference Report (S. 3184); Public Works (HR 14236), June 1976, 1976	box 682
28 June 1976 Foreign Aid & MIA Amendment (HR 14260), June 1976	box 682
30 June 1976 Defense Authorization Conference Report; Housing Authorization Act Conference Report (S. 3295); Fuel Oil (H.Res. 1303), June 1976	box 682
2 July 1976 H.Res. 1372, July 1976	box 682
19 July 1976 Coast Guard Personnel; Suspensions, July 1976	box 682
22 July 1976 Public Works Override (S. 3201); Military Construction Authorization (HR 14235), July 1976	box 682

23 July 1976 Federal Land Policy Act (HR 13777), July 1976	box 682
26 July 1976 Pennsylvania Avenue (HR 7743); Outer Continental Shelf Oil & Gas (HR 6218), July 1976	box 682
27 July 1976 HUDIndependent Agencies (HR 14233); Debt Collection (HR 13720); Bretton Woods (HR 13955), July 1976	box 683
28 July 1976 Mine Safety and Health Act (HR 13555), July 1976	box 683
29 July 1976 International Banking (HR 13876); Food stamp Cash OutCalifornia Bill (HR14514), July 1976	box 683
30 July 1976 Nuclear Fuel Assurance (HR 8401), July 1976	box 683
2 August 1976 Suspensions, August 1976	box 683
3 August 1976 Indian Claims (HR 11909); TransportationAppropriations (HR 14234); Federal Insecticide, Fungicide(HR 12944) 4 August 1976 Veto Overriding, August 1976, August 1976	box 683
5 Aug 1976 Payment in Lieu of Taxes (HR 9719), 1976	box 683
6 August 1976 F.E.A. Extension (HR 12169) 9 August 1976 Postcard Voter Registration, August 1976, August 1976	box 683
10 August 1976 New River; HEW-Labor Appropriations; Hyde Amendment, August 1976	box 684
23 August 1976 Toxic Substances (HR 14032), August 1976	box 684
25 August 1976 Guaranteed Student Loan, August 1976	box 684
30 August 1976 S.S.I. (HR 8911); E.D.A.; Estate Tax, August 1976	box 684
2 September 1976 L.E.A.A. (HR 13636), September 1976	box 684
11 September 1976 Drug Abuse Office (HR 8150) 14 September 1976 Mining in National Parks, September 1976, September 1976	box 684
15 September 1976 Clean Air Act; Legislative Bank Appropriations (HR 14238), September 1976	box 684
16 September 1976 Budget Conference Report; Tax Bill; Rodino Anti-Trust Act (HR 8532) 17 September 1976 Timber Bill, September 1976, September 1976	box 684
20 September 1976 Suspensions (20), September 1976	box 685
20 September 1976 Special Unemployment Assistance, September 1976	box 685

21 September 1976 Suspensions; Guam, September 1976	box 685
22 September 1976 Copyright (S. 22); Export Administration Act (HR 15377), September 1976	box 685
23 September 1976 Rule on Synfuels, September 1976	box 685
27 September 1976 Continuing Appropriations (H.J.Res 1105); Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (HR 14496); Rail Amendments (HR 14932), September 1976	box 685
28 September 1976 O.C.S.; Lobbying Act, September 1976	box 685
30 September 1976 Labor-HEW Veto Override; Forest Timber Management; L.E.A.A. Authorization; Alaska Pipeline; Education Conference Report, September 1976	box 685
30 September 1976 E.R.D.A. Conference Report; Public Land Policy (S. 501); HEW Office of Inspector, September 1976	box 685
General; Revenue Sharing; Spain Treaty Conference Report	box 685
1 October 1976 Expulsion of Rep. Hinshaw (H.Res. 1392); Civil Rights Attorneys' Fees (S. 2278); Grain Standard Conference Report., October 1976	box 685
93rd Congress Miscellaneous2 Folders	box 686
Subseries VI.2: Legislation Sponsored by Abzug	
Subseries VI.2: Legislation Sponsored by Abzug Title/Description	Instances
	Instances box 687
Title/Description	
Title/Description 92nd Congress:	box 687
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral	box 687 box 687
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral Legislative Accomplishments HR 14076Lottery	box 687 box 687
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral Legislative Accomplishments HR 14076Lottery HR 14096Ombudsman	box 687 box 687 box 687 box 687
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral Legislative Accomplishments HR 14076Lottery HR 14096Ombudsman HR 14097Communications	box 687 box 687 box 687 box 687 box 687
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral Legislative Accomplishments HR 14076Lottery HR 14096Ombudsman HR 14097Communications HR 14288Voter Registration	box 687 box 687 box 687 box 687 box 687 box 687
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral Legislative Accomplishments HR 14076Lottery HR 14096Ombudsman HR 14097Communications HR 14288Voter Registration HR 16364Property Grants	box 687
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral Legislative Accomplishments HR 14076Lottery HR 14096Ombudsman HR 14097Communications HR 14288Voter Registration HR 16364Property Grants 93rd Congress:	box 687 box 688
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral Legislative Accomplishments HR 14076Lottery HR 14096Ombudsman HR 14097Communications HR 14288Voter Registration HR 16364Property Grants 93rd Congress: LegislationGeneral	box 687 box 688 box 688
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral Legislative Accomplishments HR 14076Lottery HR 14096Ombudsman HR 14097Communications HR 14288Voter Registration HR 16364Property Grants 93rd Congress: LegislationGeneral LegislationPrinted	box 687 box 688 box 688 box 688
Title/Description 92nd Congress: LegislationGeneral Legislative Accomplishments HR 14076Lottery HR 14096Ombudsman HR 14097Communications HR 14288Voter Registration HR 16364Property Grants 93rd Congress: LegislationGeneral LegislationPrinted Legislative Accomplishments	box 687 box 688 box 688 box 688 box 688

	box 689
Abortion HR 224 HR 254	box 689
Air Piracy HR 1971	box 689
Animals HR 7328	box 689
Appropriations HR 10020	box 689
Armed Services H.Res. 519 HR 8295; HR 9070; HR 9370; HR 10011 H.Res 528 HR 10869	box 689
Auto Insurance HR 1400	box 689
Aviation HR 12102	box 689
Beach Resources HR 10395	box 689
Bilingual Courts HR 8349	box 689
Budget HR 2411; HR 3289; HR 3932; H.Con.Res 138	box 689
Capital Punish. HR 5592	box 689
Child Abuse HR 6379	box 689
Child Care HR 2220; HR 250, HR 63 HR 245	box 689
Children's Allowances HR 1973	box 689
Cigarettes HR 7137	box 689
Civil Service HR 4986	box 689
Communications HR 9619; HR 9698	box 689
Constitutional Amendment H.J.Res.151	box 689
Consumer Affairs HR 643 HR 3700; HR 3702; HR 3704; HR 3706; HR 3707; HR 3708; HR 3709	box 689
HR 3710; HR 3711; HR 3712; HR 3713; HR 5309; H.Res.319	box 689
Consumer Affairs- Housing HR 4879	box 689
Consumer Credit HR 5359	box 689
Consumer Products HR 12813	box 689
Consumers HR 7474; HR 7495	box 689
Corporations HR 13581	box 689
Crime HR 4844	box 689
Daylight Savings HR 2337	box 689
Discrimination HR 9110-9112 HR 10737, 9110-9112	box 689
District Courts HR 11337	box 689

	box 689
Economic Stabilization HR 6260; HR 225	box 689
Education HR 5160 (7238 HR 2650; HR 3589; HR 3590; HR 7328; HR 7892; HR8270 HR 8353	box 689
HR 8483; HR 9058; HR 10713 HR 11140	box 689
Education & Labor HR 9900	box 689
Education & Youth HR 8893	box 689
Elderly HR 11122	box 689
Elections HR 7339	box 689
Emigration HR 3911	box 690
Employment HR 232 HR 241 HR 9109; HR 9699; HR 10739	box 690
Energy HR 7903; HR 10418	box 690
Environment H.Res. 36 H.J.Res.517 H.R.1511 H.R.2551 HR 3497; HR 4690; HR 4904	box 690
HR 4933; HR 5986; HR 7635; HR 7948; H.Res.1020	box 690
Equal Rights Amendment	box 690
Export Control HR 3640; HR 8573; HR 8574	box 690
Exporting HR 10831	box 690
Federal Conflict of Interest HR 5472	box 690
Federal Emp1oy- HR 1870; HR 1972; HR 9240	box 690
Financial Privacy Act HR 10181	box 690
Fire Prevention HR 9583	box 690
Food & Drugs HR 323	box 690
Food Stamps HR 223	box 690
Foreign Affairs H.J.Res.218 H.Res.498 H.Con.Res.22 HR 8005; HR 8177; H.Res 442 H.Res.521	box 690
H.Res.554 H.Res.316 H.Con.Res. 31 H.Res.690 H.Res.712	box 690
Foreign Affairs- Air Transport. HR 4209	box 690
Freedom of Information Act HR 5425	box 690
Government HR 8147	box 690
Government Administration HR 6224; H.J.Res.589 HR 8770; H.J.Res.472	box 690
Government & Committee Meetings HR 4	box 690

Government Employees HR 7964; HR 8269	box 690
Government Operations HR 3692; HR 3932; HR 4013; HR 4014; HR 6738; HR 6763; HR 9003; HR 9348; HR 9802; HR 10250 HR 11783 HR 11137 HR 12004	box 690
Government Records HR 2997	box 690
Grand Jury-Ft Worth Five. H Res.220 HR 281	box 690
Grand Jury HR 4322	box 690
Handicapped HR 321 HR 243 HR 2558; HR 4563; HR 4636	box 691
Handicapped Autistics HR 5785	box 691
HandicappedRetarded HR 2221; HR 5217	box 691
Health HR 23	box 691
Health HR 244 HR 6786; HR 7035; HR 7274; HR 7440; HR 7644; HR 8539; HR 8985; HR 8994	box 691
HR 9363; HR 11759	box 691
Health-Family Planning HR 6021	box 691
Highway Safety HR 8466	box 691
House Administration HR 4015; HR 11101	box 691
Housing HR 228-230 HR 3497; HR 6561; HR 10926 HR 226-227	box 691
Housing-Relocation HR 5020	box 691
Housing-Rent Freeze HR 6008-6009	box 691
HousingRent Stabilization HR 1969	box 691
HousingRents HR 1970; HR 8621	box 691
Immigration HR 6477; HR 6299; HR 5741; HR 4323; HR 8211	box 691
Impeachment H.Res.650	box 691
Impoundment HR 6206 H.Res.242 HR 238	box 691
Interior Affairs HR 10717 HR 9845; HR 9609	box 691
Internal Security HR 8620	box 691
International Travel HR 2752	box 691
Interstate & Foreign Commerce HR 10010 HR 9957; HR 9753; HR 9838	box 691
Judiciary H.J.Res.643 HR 8612; HR 9815; H.Res.734	box 692
Judiciary Comm. H.Res. 29	box 692

King, M.L. H.J.Res.186 HR 2266; H.J.Res.187	box 692
Land Grants HR 5230	box 692
Medical Relief HR 2894	box 692
Menominee Inds. HR 7421	box 692
Merchant Marine & Fisheries HR 9918	box 692
Migrant Health Act HR 7247	box 692
Military HR 12144 HR 1968; HR 3922	box 692
Military Activity: Weapons HR 4190	box 692
Military Service H.J.Res.51	box 692
Nat'l Emergency Termination Comm. H.Res. 104	box 692
News Media HR 1735	box 692
Noise HR1073	box 692
Nuclear Testing H.Con.Res.16	box 692
Office Of Economic Opportunity HR 5399; HR 5588	box 692
Oil HR 425	box 692
Oil, Coal Uranium Production HR 5234	box 692
Oil Imports HR 428	box 692
Oil Supplies H.Con.Res.35	box 692
Ombudsman-Judic. HR 9534	box 692
Parks HR 7076; HR 8775	box 692
Parole HR 2028	box 692
Population Scis. HR 8114	box 692
Post Office HR 8446; HR 9004; HR 9359	box 692
P.O.& Civil Serve HR 9969	box 692
Poverty H.J.Res. 385 H.Con.Res. 13	box 692
Presidential Election Campaig:1 Funds HR 10817	box 692
Pres. Election H.J.Res.411	box 692
Press HR 5194	box 692
Prisons HR 7110; HR 5202	box 692
Public Works HR 2247; HR 237 HR 3343; HR 4904; HR 8674-8739, 9015; HR 9017; HR 9436	box 692
HR 9985; HR 11565 HR 11616	box 692
Science & Actropautics UD 0011	

	box 692
Senior Citizens HR 5032; HR 244.HR 226 HR 231-232 HR 234-235 HR 240 HR 242-244	box 692
Sr. Cite Interns H.Res.178	box 692
Sex Discrimination HR 246-249 HR 255 HR 3209-3211; HR 3213-3214; HR 4789	box 693
Small Business HR 8316	box 693
Social Security HR 242-244 HR 252-253 HR 3217-3218 l HR 4241; HR 4563; HR 4636; HR 5032, 3217-3218	box 693
HR 5629; HR 5768; HR 7872; HR 8116; HR 8546; HR 10236	box 693
Soc.SecVets HR 1492	box 693
Social Services HR 11168 H.Res.350	box 693
Special Elections HR 11230	box 693
Surveillance HR 1967	box 693
Trade HR 421	box 693
Transportation H.J.Res.50 HR 231 HR 253 HR2219-HR 3448; HR 3905; HR 4654; HR7613	box 693
HR 11917	box 693
Transportation- Highways HR 5573	box 693
Transportation, HR 231	box 693
Urban Mass HR 11478	box 693
Unemployment HR 239 HR 1415; HR 1469; HR 8426; HR 8427	box 693
Veterans HR 1492; HR 6238; HR 8330; HR 8331	box 693
Veteran Affairs HR 9914; HR 10065	box 693
Vietnam (also HRes.114 "Indochina") H.Res. 26; HR 233; HR 3578; H.J.Res.514 , HR 5821; HR 6793;	box 693
Voter Registration. HR 9642	box 693
Voting Rights HR 5169; HR 5740; HR 7339; HR 9480	box 693
Warsaw Ghetto H. J .Res. 303	box 693
Ways & Means HR 9820; HR 9903; HR 9935	box 693
Weapons HR 8612	box 693
Weights & Means. HR 4779	box 693
Women's Equality Day H.J.Res 258	box 693

Women's Rights H.R.8123	box 693
93rd Congress1974	box 694
Aaron, Henry H.Res.1065	box 694
Agriculture HR 13080 HR 13647 HR 14559	box 694
Aliens HR 15383	box 694
Amnesty HR 5159	box 694
Anthony, Susan B. H.R. 12850	box 694
Appropriations HR 8968; HR 14486	box 694
Armed Forces HR 15910	box 694
Arthritis HR 14926	box 694
Athletics HR 13156	box 694
Atomic Energy HR 15766	box 694
Atomic Technology HR 15664	box 694
Bicycle Trails HR 15418	box 694
Bilingual Ed. Week H.J.Res 852	box 694
Chautauqua H.J.Res.1102	box 694
Community Deve1. HR 15361	box 694
Congressional Districts HR 10925	box 694
Consumer Banking HR 14513	box 694
Daylight Savings HR 15961	box 694
Delaware HR 15134	box 694
Diplomats HR 16129	box 694
Disclosure HR 15235	box 694
Dogs HR 15586	box 694
Drugs H.Con.Res 496 H.Con.Res 520	box 694
Drugs: Marijuana HR 6570	box 694
Economy HR 14285 HR 15737	box 694
Education HR 12618 HR 13648 HR 14703	box 694
Education , Labor H.J.Res. 999	box 694
Education & Sports HR 13756	box 694
Employment HR 13829 HR 16150 HR 15970 HR 1415- empty	box 694
Energy HR 12488 HR 12888 HR 14647	

	box 694
Energy Crisis H.Res.1024	box 694
EnergyOil COB. HR 13783	box 694
Environment HR 13951	box 694
Export Administration. HR 14860 HR 15768	box 694
Federal Procurement HR 15233	box 694
Foreign Affairs H.Con.Res.41 H.J.Res.930 HR 14153 HR 14626	box 694
For.AffsOlympics H.Con.Res. 41	box 694
For. & Interstate Affairs HR 12582	box 694
Foreign Investment. HR 241	box 694
Foreign Policy H.J.Res.268 H.J.Res 522	box 694
Government Operations H.Res.865 H.Res.1015	box 695
Grand Jury HR 13912	box 695
Greece HR 14153	box 695
Health HR 13651 HR 13971 HR 14121 HR 13995 HR 14486	box 695
House Administration HR 13903	box 695
Housing HR 16202 HR 14779	box 695
Immigration HR 16402 HR 13927	box 695
Impeachment HR 13094 H.Con.Res. 54 H.Con.Res. 54 H.Con.Res.54	box 695
Income Averaging HR 12423	box 695
Information HR 16156	box 695
Income Tax HR 16293	box 695
Internal Revenue HR 16196	box 695
IRS/Oil Companies HR 12595	box 695
IRS Code HR 15452	box 695
Interstate Commerce HR 10227	box 695
Investments HR 15488	box 695
Israel H.Res.1118	box 695
Jewry, Soviet HR 1190; HR 6386; H.Res.567 H.Con.Res.49(H.Con.Res.391)	box 695
Judiciary HR 14223	box 695

King, Mart	tin L. H.Con.Res.46	box 695
Lotteries H	IR 15922	box 695
Mail Privil	lege HR 15998	box 695
Man. H.J.I	Res.1099	box 695
Migrant W	orkers HR 12557	box 695
National F	listoric Sites HR 13157	box 695
National F	Iomestead Act HR 12566	box 695
News Med	ia HR 15242	box 695
Nixon HR	1367	box 695
Nuclear A	greement H.Res.1219	box 695
Nuclear Te	echnology H.J.Res.l092	box 695
Parks / An	nimals HR 13004	box 695
Petroleum	HR 15462	box 695
Political M	Ianagement/Campaigns HR 16235	box 695
Post Office	e H.J.Res.924	box 695
President 1	HR 14818 H.J.Res.993	box 695
Prison Inn	nates HR 16160	box 695
Privacy Hl	R 15524 HR 14435	box 695
Procureme	ent HR 15233	box 695
Protein Pr	oduction HR 15892	box 695
Public Fur	nds HR 15072	box 695
Public Opi	nion HR 16012	box 695
Public Util	lities HR 16018	box 695
	rks HR 14884 HR 14569 HR 14011 HR 13627 HR 9483; HR 10107	box 695
Rape Prev	ention HR 14366	box 695
Roosevelt,	E. H.J.Res.1022	box 695
Senior Citi	izens HR 4636emp H.Res.1264 H.Res.1191	box 695
Sewall-Bel	mont House HR 15975	box 695
Sex Discri	mination HR 14752	box 695
Social Sec	urity HR 14809 HR 14139 HR 12630	box 695
SSI HR 15	157 HR 12770-1277 HR 12903 HR 14418	box 695
Transports	ution HD 19256 HD 10852	

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

	box 695
Veterans HR 13184 HR 13977	box 695
Welfare HR 13916	box 695
Wilderness HR 15879	box 695
93rd Congress:	box 696
House Resolutions	box 696
House Concurrent Resolutions	box 696
House Joint Resolutions	box 696
Bills No.1-10,000	box 696
Bills No. 10,001-20,000	box 696
94th Congress:	box 697
LegislationGeneral	box 697
Adoption, HR 4901	box 697
Age Requirements H.J.Res.175	box 697
Agriculture HR 8881; HR 8347; HR 8165; HR 10776	box 697
Aid/Assistance HR 8469; HR 12878	box 697
Airlines HR 2149	box 697
Amnesty HR 1229; HR 2568	box 697
Animals HR 6583; HR 9217	box 697
Arts HR 12894	box 697
Atomic Technology HR 622	box 697
Audits HR 4316; HR 7324	box 697
Aviation Anniversary H.Res.1147	box 697
Bankruptcy HR 12589	box 697
Benefits HR 3315	box 697
Beta Sigma Phi H.J.Res.943	box 697
Beverage Containers HR 3246	box 697
Bicycle Trails HR 1991	box 697
Bolling Amendment H.Res.988	box 697
Bonds, Municipal HR 7517; HR 9077	box 697
Bookkeeping-Private Business HR 9863	box 697
Bribery HR 7539	box 697

Budget HR 5317; HR 12729 HR 7936; H.Res. 56	box 697
Bullets HR 3625	box 697
Census HR 5182	box 697
CIA H.Res.106	box 697
Child Care HR 161 HR, 4352-4353	box 697
Child Development HR 155	box 697
Child & Family Service HR 2967	box 697
Civil Rights HR 2355; HR 2323; HR 3603; HR 2386; HR 7754; HR 13902 HR 13928	box 697
Civil Service HR 180 HR 7701	box 697
Clean Air HR 5220; HR 14559 698	box 697
Commerce HR 1618; HR 1900; HR 7530	box 697
Communications HR 171	box 697
Congressional Preservations HR 1273 (S.632)	box 697
Congressional Reform H.Res.322 HR 3259; H.Res.328; H.Res.318; H.Res. 332; H.Res. 326	box 698
Conservation H.Con.Res. 213 HR 4342; HR 5483; HR 6345; HR 8045	box 698
Constitution (Spanish) H.Con.Res. 48 H. Con.Res.49	box 698
Consumer HR 6602; HR 10873-empty; HR 3601; HR 2078; HR 3763; HR 3322; HR 5994; HR 170 HR1001; HR 7839; HR 7575	box 698
Contributions HR 6080	box 698
Copyright HR 7750	box 698
Crime HR 4355; HR 8640	box 698
Death Penalty HR 4134	box 698
Defense HR 4133	box 698
Discrimination H.Con.Res. 173 HR 5452; HR 5991; H.Res.276 HR 4350; HR 4354; HR 154;HR 4471	box 698
HR 9013	box 698
Drugs H.Res.1351 HR 5359; HR 11996	box 698
Ecology HR 12928 HR 13047 HR 13098	box 698
Economy HR 1523; HR 2156; HR 2170; HR 2139	box 698
	box 698

	box 698
Education HR 5234; HR 5646; HR 5702; HR 12638 HR 12616.HR 8395	box 698
Elderly HR 175-176 HR 179 H.J.Res.970 HR 7385; HR 7378; HR 12978 HR 13062	box 698
HR 14085 HR 14089 HR 14093 HR 14097 HR 14099 HR 14103 HR 14453 HR 14509	box 698
Emergency Financial Assistance HR 7701	box 699
Emergency Loans HR 7422; HR 7751	box 699
Employees HR 3934; HR 4240; HR 6020; HR 5023; HR 7597; HR 5451	box 699
Employment HR 50 HR 1609; HR 4481; HR 5851; HR 2209; HR 4446; HR 3924; HR 8028; HR 12357	box 699
HR 13295 HR 13295	box 699
Energy H.Res. 604 H.Con.Res.37 H.Res.658 HR 1573; HR 5211; HR 14696 HR 5928; HR 8494	box 699
Environment HR 6159; HR 7997; HR 4658	box 699
Equal Rights H.J.Res.208 HR 4347	box 699
Exporters HR 7712	box 699
Family Planning HR 164, HR 43	box 699
Family Service HR 2966	box 699
Federal Employees HR 5451	box 699
Federal Service HR 13	box 699
Federal-State Assist. HR 178	box 699
Financial Assistance HR 3823; HR 13351	box 699
Financial Disclosure HR 2684; HR 2359,3788	box 699
Financial Incentives HR 7333	box 699
Financing Campaigns HR 9100-9101	box 699
Fire Island HR 6456; HR 3994	box 699
Firearms HR 5132	box 699
First & Fourth Amendment s HR 2566	box 699
Fiscal Year H.J.Res.499	box 699
Food & Drug HR 42	box 699
Food Day H.J. Res. 877	box 699
Food Production HR 6153; H.Res. 364; HR 12747	box 699

Food Stamps HR 2412; HR 2567; HR 181 HR 1860; HR 2412; HR 2508; HR 2081; HR 8466	box 699
Foreign Affairs H.Res.1304	box 699
Foreign Assistance HR 6382	box 699
Foreign Missions HR 12	box 699
Funds H Res. 229	box 699
Funds for BIA H.Res.233	box 699
Funds for Forest Roads H.Res. 230	box 699
Funds for National Parks H.Res.232	box 699
Funds for Public Lands H. Res. 231	box 699
Funds for Great River Road H.Res.234	box 699
Gateway Nat'l.Rec. Area HR 1781	box 700
Guns HR 7874; HR 3202; HR 5132	box 700
Handicapped HR 2422	box 700
Health H.Res.901 H.J.Res.956 HR 2304; HR 3674; HR 4155; HR 5519; HR 2954; HR 4340; HR 3485; HR 4925; HR 5719; HR 5518.HR 3957; HR 2570; HR 6283; HR 7364; HR 7375; HR 8489	box 700
Health Insurance HR 7604	box 700
Health Security HR 21	box 700
Health Services HR 9474	box 700
Historic Sites HR 163	box 700
Holocaust Remembrance H.J.Res.894	box 700
Housing HR 1567; HR 2504, 2980; HR 4485; HR 1566-1567 BSA Amendment Housing Act of, 1937	box 700
HR 11214 HR 13598	box 700
Human Environment H.Res. 28	box 700
Humanitarian Assist. HR 5715	box 700
Hunger HR 2438	box 700
Immigration HR 2565; HR 14392 S. 3094	box 700
Income Tax HR 4191; HR 2204	box 700
Indian Affairs HR2526	box 700
Indochina HR 168 H Res. 129 H.Res.134 H.Con.Res.21	box 700
Interns H.Res.159	box 700

Internal Revenue HR 157 HR 621 HR 1570; HR 1624; HR 1659; HR 4358; HR 5299; HR 3010; HR 2166	box 701
HR 4897; HR 4358; HR 5842; HR 5867; HR 5990; HR 6712; HR 4195; HR 4189; HR 4562; HR 3632	box 701
HR 3302; HR 1624; HR 3447; HR 2066; HR 2734; HR 3065	box 701
Internal Revenue HR 2981; HR 621 HR 8224; HR 8497; HR 12426.HR 13632 HR 13735 HR 13275 HR 14565 HR 4061	box 701
Israel H.J.Res.528	box 701
Jobs HR 4306; HR 3090; HR 12972	box 701
JordanMissiles H.Con.REs.34	box 701
King, Martin Luther HR 1811; HR 13849 H.Con.Res.97	box 701
Kluczynski Building HR 4172	box 701
Labels HR 4150; HR 42	box 701
Labor HR 7348	box 701
Land Use HR 3510	box 701
Limousines HR 5882	box 701
Lobbying HR 3045	box 701
Long-term Care H.J.Res.474	box 701
Mail HR 4294; HR 1623; HR 8049; HR 3582	box 701
Marihuana HR 6108; HR 4520	box 701
Mayaguez H.Res.536	box 701
Medicaid S.3205	box 701
Medical Relief HR 3897	box 701
Medical Services HR 8152-empty	box 701
Medicare HR 7330	box 701
Metric System HR 6030	box 701
Military H.J.Res.29 HR 167 HR 7476; HR 5924; HR 7225	box 701
Military Aid to Indochina H.Con.Res. 29	box 701
Military Selective Service H.J.REs.29	box 701
	box 701
Mint Buildings HR 5620	DOX / 01

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

	box 701
Mortgage Payments HR 5398	box 701
Mortgage Disclosure HR 7446	box 701
Mountain Names H.Res.1227	box 701
Name Prefixes HR 160,4351	box 702
National Autistic Child. Week H.J.Res.472	box 702
National Food Day H.J .Res. 384	box 702
Nat'l. Foundation on Arts & Humanities HR 12838	box 702
Congress National Parks HR 6576	box 702
National Seashore HR 7407	box 702
National Wilderness S.1384	box 702
News Media HR 172	box 702
No-fault insurance HR 1272; HR 285	box 702
Noise standards HR 14027	box 702
Nuclear fuel HR 7553	box 702
Nuclear materials HR 6082	box 702
Nurse training S.66	box 702
Nursing homes H.Res.306 HR 5547; HR 6055; HR 5233; HR 7339; HR 7291; HR 7282; HR 7321	box 702
HR 7342; HR 8653	box 702
Oil H.J.Res.366 S.701 HR 5289	box 702
Older Americans Act HR 3922	box 702
Olympics HR 13490	box 702
Parole HR 5726; HR 2322	box 702
Petroleum H.J.Res.386	box 702
Planning HR 5728	box 702
Pollution HR 14543 HR 4170-4171	box 702
Postage HR 4313; HR 5400	box 702
Postal service HR 9203; HR 56	box 702
Poverty HR 5937	box 702
Preservation HR 9187	box 702
Price control HR 5150	box 702
Prison Reform HR 2324	box 702

	•
Privacy HR 2635; HR 5438 Buckley HR 5128-5129; HR 2330; HR 2655; HR 169 HR 171-172	box 702
HR 13681-1368	box 702
Property Tax Relief HR 153	box 702
Protective Services HR 12 HR 11184	box 702
Public Health HR 7384; HR 7336; HR 7345; HR 7361; HR 7367; HR 7372; HR 7377; HR 8212	box 702
Public Hearings HR 11007	box 702
Public Meetings HR 10315	box 702
Public Service Act HR 12547	box 702
Public Works HR 6683; HR 5247; HR 12970	box 702
Railroads H.Con.Res. 574	box 703
Rape HR 162,4355-6 HR 12685	box 703
Recycling HR 6011	box 703
Refugees HR 13640	box 703
Rehabilitation HR 543	box 703
Resources- Energy HR 5048	box 703
Responsibilities of the House.HRes.140	box 703
RetirementFederal HR 1639	box 703
SalariesJustices HR 13881	box 703
School lunch HR 4222	box 703
Secret service HR 12760	box 703
Secretary of State HR 9201	box 703
Securities HR 8765	box 703
Select Committee on Intelligence HRes.1100	box 703
Senior Citizens HR 3922	box 703
Sewall-Belmont.HR 163	box 703
Sex HR 5452	box 703
Sex discrimination H.Res.73 H.Res.30 HR 160 HR 166 H.Res.276 HR 4477; HR 4482; HR 4354	box 703
HR 9013	box 703
Small Business HR 13784	box 703
Social Security H.J.Res.402 S.1559 HR 906 HR 1939; HR 2902; HR 4772,4774 H.Con.Res.10	box 703

HR 3764; HR 4357; HR 156 HR 159 HR 165 HR 1669; HR 1804; HR 159,4359 HR 6055; HR 3009	box 703
HR 4747; HR 5564; HR 6283; HR 7431; HR 7388; HR 7381; HR 7273; HR 7285; HR 7318; HR 7300	box 703
HR 7315; HR 4315; HR 4357; HR 8467; HR 5376; HR 5374; HR 4341; HR 5957; HR 156 HR 177-178 HR 1804; HR 180 HR 9652; HR 10284 HR 8461; HR 6699; HR 5743; HR 7032; HR 9280; HR 7303; HR 7267; HR 7270	box 703
Social Security HR 7276; HR 7279; HR 7288; HR 7309; HR 7306; HR 7327; HR 7429; HR 7772	box 704
HR 1970; HR 7996-7998 HR 8343; HR 8467-8468 HR 8516-8518 HR 8635; HR 9188; HR 9652-9653, 7996-7998, 8467-8468, 8516-8518	box 704
HR 10284 HR 12269 HR 14264 H.Res.1168 HR 12836 HR 11840 HR 12837 HR 13062 HR 13482 HR 14107 HR 14263 HR 14105 HR 14101 HR 14091 HR 14149 Related material-2 foldes	box 704
Solar Heating HR 4507	box 704
Solid Waste Disposal HR 8745	box 704
South Americans H.Con.Res.67	box 704
South Vietnam HR 5715	box 704
Soviet Jews H.Con.Res. 55[?]	box 704
State Requirements HR 7294	box 704
Suits against D.C. HR 10304	box 704
Sunshine Bill HR 11656	box 704
SST H.Res.l022 HR 10287 HR 4933	box 704
SSI HR 165	box 704
Supplementary Income HR 7261	box 704
Tariffs HR 57,10824	box 704
HR 3906; HR 13581 HR 14590	box 704
Taxes HR 715 HR 251 HR 240 HR 2224; HR 2422; HR 3733; HR 5217; HR 12349 HR 6360; HR 13803 HR 12992 H.Con.Res.42: HR 7714; HR 7053; HR 6629; HR 3216; HR 8369; HR 1809; HR 6353	box 704
HR 10219 HR 7546; HR 7587; HR 10245	box 704
Trade HR 6066; HR 5585; HR 3960; HR 9172; HR 5358	box 705
Unemployment HR 6900; HR 4464; HR 17597 HR 13330 HR 2398; HR 4462	box 705

Uniform Services HR 164	box 705
Unit Prices HR 4551	box 705
United Nations HR 1845 (cont.) H.Res.677	box 705
U.S. Code HR 14055 HR 10922	box 705
Veterans HR 13022 HR 174 HR 3311; HR 3423; HR 5305; HR 5312; HR 5895; HR 7355; HR 8406	box 705
HR 9144; HR 9146; HR 9148; HR 13600 HR 13675 HR 14283	box 705
Vietnam H.Con.Res.24	box 705
Visas HR 173	box 705
War Material HR 4679	box 705
War, Nuclear HR 7223	box 705
War Powers HR 12255	box 705
Waste Disposal S.2l50	box 705
Water Pollution S. 396 HR 7637	box 705
Wilderness HR 7819	box 705
Wildlife Preservation H.J.Res.388	box 705
Wills, Frank H.Con.Res. 13[?]	box 705
Women PL 93-380; H.J.Res.287; H.Res. 371; HR 1565; H.J.Res.212; HR 4346; HR 4350; H.Con.Res.3C	box 705
WomenIWY HR 9924; H.Con.Res.76[?]	box 705
Women's Equality Day H.J.Res.969 H.J.Res.996 H. J.Res. 30, 286-287	box 705
World Peace Tax Fund HR 4897	box 705
Resolutions:	box 706
HRIntroduced	box 706
HRCo-Sponsored	box 706
H.Con.Res. Introduced	box 706
H.Con.Res. Co-Sponsored	box 706
H.Con.Res., H.J.R. Nos.11-135l62 Folders	box 706
HR 1200	box 707
HR 201-1700	box 707
HR 17015500 (introduced)	box 707
HR 17015500 (co-sponsored)	box 707

HR 5501-11007 (introduced)	box 708
HR 5501-10802 (co-sponsored)	box 708
HR 70017800	box 708
HR 7801-11000	box 708
HR 11007—15424	box 709
HR 11001-13599 (co-sponsored)	box 709
HR 1360020000 (co-sponsored)	box 709
Copies of bills filed numerically in individual Folders:	box 710
HR 12543	box 710
HR 6212398	box 711
HR 24144925	box 712
HR 50237388	box 713
HR 74049924	box 714
HR 1005412978	box 715
HR 1302215134	box 716
Subseries V.3: LegislationGeneral	
Title/Description	Instances
87th 92nd Congresses	box 717
93rd Congress Public Laws	box 718
93rd Congress:	box 719
Reports	box 719
Senate Bills and Resolutions	box 719
93rd Congress HR 1-9442	box 720
93rd Congress HR 10036-17597	box 721
94th Congress:	box 722
Public Laws	box 722
Senate Bills	box 722
94th Congress:	box 723
94th Congress: House Billsmiscellaneous	box 723 box 723
•	
House Billsmiscellaneous	box 723

Bills to be Reintroduced

box 723

LegislationRelated items	box 723
Subseries VI.4: LegislationVoting Record	
Title/Description	Instances
92nd Congress:	box 724
Member's Personal Voting Record: Bella S. Abzug (1 volume)	box 724
Democratic Study Group: Record Votes <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 volumes)	box 724
League of Women Voters Political Accountability Rating (1 Folder)	box 724
93rd Congress:	box 725
Member's Personal Voting Record: Bella S. Abzug (1 volume)	box 725
Democratic Study Group: Record Votes <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 volumes)	box 725
Congressional Quarterly: Roll Call 1973 (1 volume), 1973	box 725
94th Congress:	box 726
Member's Personal Voting Record: Bella S. Abzug (1 volume)	box 726
Democratic Study Group: Record Votes <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 volumes)	box 726
Voting Recordmiscellaneous (1 Folder)	box 726
Subseries VI.5: Legislative Accomplishments	
Title/Description	Instances
[undated]	box 727
1971-1976	box 727
92nd Congress	box 727
93rd Congress <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 728
94th Congress	box 728
93rd & 94th Congresses; miscellaneous (1981 Addition)	box 728A

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII: Public Statements

Subseries VII.1: Press Releases

Scope and Contents

Primarily mimeograph copies, a few with notes and related items. These are in individual Folders; the headings, not listed, include date and catch-word title of each release.) See also: Restrict Files, 1981 Addn.

Title/Description	Instances
1 December 197029 -June 1971	box 729
2 July 197127 -November 1971	box 730
1 December 1971-15 -February 1972	box 731
16 February 197229 -March 1972	box 732
1 April 197230 -September, 1972	box 733
October 197228 -February 1973	box 734
1 March 197330 -June 1973	box 735
2 July 197330 -October 1973	box 736
1 November 197330 -April 1974	box 737
1 May 197427 -February 1975	box 738
3 March 197530 -May 1975	box 739
5 June 197531 -October 1975	box 740
5 November 197510 -February 1976	box 741
12 February 197631 -May 1976	box 742
June 197629 -November 1976	box 743
Washington Office Files:	
1972; 1973; 1974	box 744
6 January 197527 June 1975	box 745
July 197531 October 1975	box 746
5 November 197531 December 1975	box 747
3 January 197631 March 1976	box 748
1 April 197630 June 1976	box 749
2 July 197614 December 1976	box 750

Series VII.2: Congressional Record Statements (Reprints and Clippings)

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

box 751
box 752
box 753
box 753
box 754
box 755
box 756
box 757
box 758
box 758
Instances
box 759
box 759
box 759
Instances
box 759
box 759
box 759

Breakthrough to Political Equality

box 759

29 June To Delete the Space Shuttle	box 759
10 July National Women's Political Caucus	box 759
12 July N.W.P.C. (with Chisholm statement)	box 759
21 July Labor-H.E.W. Bill (Facilities for Retarded)	box 759
21 July National Press ClubWomen in Politics	box 759
6 October Equal Rights Amendment	box 759
20 October Resolution of Inquiry	box 759
2 November Amchitka	box 759
9 November Floor RemarksA Plot Against the Children	box 759
1972	
18 January Resolution to Censure Nixon	box 759
2 February Chisholm's Presidential Candidacy	box 759
12 February W.E.D.S. Conference, Nashville	box 759
29 March Amnesty	box 759
	1. 750
10 April Civil Rights of Homosexuals	box 759
10 April Civil Rights of Homosexuals 1976	DOX /59
	box 759
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy	box 759
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19	box 759
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19 itle/Description	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19 Title/Description Women's Strike for Peace, December 1970	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances box 759A
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19 Title/Description Women's Strike for Peace, December 1970 Women's Rally, Bryant Park 26, August 1970 Central Coordinating Committee, Women's Strike for	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances box 759A box 759A
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19 Title/Description Women's Strike for Peace, December 1970 Women's Rally, Bryant Park 26, August 1970 Central Coordinating Committee, Women's Strike for Peace 5, December 1970	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances box 759A box 759A box 759A
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19 Title/Description Women's Strike for Peace, December 1970 Women's Rally, Bryant Park 26, August 1970 Central Coordinating Committee, Women's Strike for Peace 5, December 1970 Lettuce Workers Rally 15, January 1970	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances box 759A box 759A box 759A
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19 Title/Description Women's Strike for Peace, December 1970 Women's Rally, Bryant Park 26, August 1970 Central Coordinating Committee, Women's Strike for Peace 5, December 1970 Lettuce Workers Rally 15, January 1970 Women in Political Life, 1970	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances box 759A box 759A box 759A box 759A
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19 Title/Description Women's Strike for Peace, December 1970 Women's Rally, Bryant Park 26, August 1970 Central Coordinating Committee, Women's Strike for Peace 5, December 1970 Lettuce Workers Rally 15, January 1970 Women in Political Life, 1970 Acceptance Speech, Election Night, November 1970	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances box 759A box 759A box 759A box 759A box 759A box 759A
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-199 Title/Description Women's Strike for Peace, December 1970 Women's Rally, Bryant Park 26, August 1970 Central Coordinating Committee, Women's Strike for Peace 5, December 1970 Lettuce Workers Rally 15, January 1970 Women in Political Life, 1970 Acceptance Speech, Election Night, November 1970 Jewish Center of Kew Gardens 18, December 1970 The Case for Abandoning the Seniority System, December	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances box 759A
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19 Sitle/Description Women's Strike for Peace, December 1970 Women's Rally, Bryant Park 26, August 1970 Central Coordinating Committee, Women's Strike for Peace 5, December 1970 Lettuce Workers Rally 15, January 1970 Women in Political Life, 1970 Acceptance Speech, Election Night, November 1970 Jewish Center of Kew Gardens 18, December 1970 The Case for Abandoning the Seniority System, December 1970	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances box 759A
1976 17 May Senate Candidacy Subseries VII.5: Speeches and Remarks, 1970-19 Sitle/Description Women's Strike for Peace, December 1970 Women's Rally, Bryant Park 26, August 1970 Central Coordinating Committee, Women's Strike for Peace 5, December 1970 Lettuce Workers Rally 15, January 1970 Women in Political Life, 1970 Acceptance Speech, Election Night, November 1970 Jewish Center of Kew Gardens 18, December 1970 The Case for Abandoning the Seniority System, December 1970 My Plans for Congress, December 1970	box 759 74 (1981 Add.), 1970-1974 Instances box 759A

Peace and Priorities Coalition (D.C.) 21, January 1971	box 759A
Women's National Press Club 27, January 1971	box 759A
American University 2, March 1971	box 759A
Democratic Caucus 13, March 1971	box 759A
Lincoln Center Synagogue 19, March 1971	box 759A
Democratic Council 2, April 1971	box 759A
Park River Independent Democrats 29, April 1971	box 759A
Urban Research Corporation (Americana) 14, May 1971	box 759A
Cleveland City Club (barnstorming) 7, May 1971	box 759A
Project Find Senior Citizens Conference 2l May1971	box 759A
Local 1199 (Federal Plaza) 1 October 1971, October 1971	box 759A
Women's Strike for Peace, Evanston, Ill. 10, October 1971	box 759A
Women's Caucus of Michigan 23, October 1971	box 759A
New Era Club (Educational Alliance Bld.) 30, October 1971	box 759A
St. Louis Jewish Forum 31, October 1971	box 759A
University Of Pennsylvania 5, November 1971	box 759A
New Chelsea Democratic Club 12, November 1971	box 759A
Texas Bill of Rights 2l, November 1971	box 759A
Americans for Progressive Israel 24th Annual Hanuka Dinner 12, December 1971	box 759A
U Thant Ceremony 18, December 1971	box 759A
National Women's Political Caucus Fundraiser, Washington DC 3, February 1972	box 759A
Women's Education for Delegate Selection Conference, Nashville 12, February 1972	box 759A
N.Y. State Women's Political Caucus 4, March 1972	box 759A
Americans for Democratic Action, Phila. 7, April 1972	box 759A
Statement on Paris Trip 20, April 1972	box 759A
United Auto Workers Convention, Atlantic City 27, April 1972	box 759A
Free Synagogue, New York 16, May 1972	box 759A
Fordham University Graduation 3, June 1972	box 759A
Torunam omversity draudation 3, bune 1972	2011 / 0711

Election Night Statement 20, June 1972	box 759A
B'nai B'rith Inwood Senior Citizens 18, March 1973	box 759A
Florida Atlantic University, Boca Raton 13, April 1973	box 759A
Community Conference 5, May 1973	box 759A
National Welfare Rights Organization 12, July 1973	box 759A
Ad Hoc Committee to Save our Children 26, July 1973	box 759A
Gloria Karp Rally 23, September 1973	box 759A
National Women's Political Caucus 20, October 1973	box 759A
Women in Politics, Harper College, Ill. 8, November 1973	box 759A
National Organization for Women/Marriage and Divorce 19, January 1974	box 759A

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: Printed Materials	
Title/Description	Instances
Articles by or about Abzug:	box 760
Copies of journals, mostly loose	box 760
List of journals contained in box	box 760
Clippings and reprints about Abzug1 folder	box 760
Articles by or about Abzug .(1981 Addition)	box 760A
Books inscribed to Abzug	box 761
Physical Description: (5 volumes)	
Advance review proofs	box 761
Physical Description: (2 volumes)	
Bella Abzug by Doris Faber, New York, Lothrop, Lee 1976. Inscribed to the patrons of Columbia University	box 761
Libraries by Bella S. Abzug	box 761
Journals, pamphlets and other printed items1 box, mostly loose	box 762
Miscellaneous clippings1 folder	box 762
Miscellaneous printed items1 folder	box 762

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IX: Photographs	
Title/Description	Instances
1972-[1975]	box 763
[1975]-Indochina	box 763
1975[Cambodia]Photographs, card and insignia removed from album	box 763
See also: Boxes 294, 325 (De1afie1d-General), 391 (Thanh), 394, 478 (Parks-Correspondence), 524	box 763
(Greenburgh), 625	box 763
Photographs which relate to specific subjects rather than to Abzug personally are filed with the subjects.	box 763

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series X: Records and Tapes

Scope and Contents

Series no longer exists. Series combined with Series XVI: Audio Visual Material

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series XI: Campaign memorabilia, Miscellaneous	
Title/Description	Instances
Congressional Record, Annotated. (Only those volumes with notes by Abzug / or members of her staff have	box 763
been retained in the collection.)	box 763
64 hard-bound volumes, 1971-1972	box 763
36 paper-bound volumes, 1974-1976	box 763
2 unbound volumes, 1976	box 763

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XII: Oversize	
Title/Description	Instances
1 folder. Items removed from Subject Files, Boxes 391, 396, 454, 458, 522, 563, 579	box 763

Poster "Bella Abzug, Democrat/Liberal for Congress," photo by Scavillo., February 14, 1978	mapcase 14- N-1
480	box 763
Poster	tubebox 6
Poster: Rolling Stone cover by Warhol	tubebox 6A
Printed material - Manhattan Community Planning District 2: Greenwich Village	flatbox 669
West Village, Little Italy	flatbox 669
Printed materialList of military personnel missing or captured in S.E. Asia as of, June 1976	flatbox 669
Four copies of a calendar called 'Lich A't Mao' 1975 FLAT BOX 669 Printed, 1975	flatbox 669
materialMiracle Center Publicity	flatbox 669
Printed materialManhattan Vehicle Maintenance Facility: A feasibility study	flatbox 669
for the U.S. Postal Service	flatbox 669
Printed material- West-side Highway Project Environmental Impact Statement	flatbox 669
Printed material- A comparison of the Senate and House versions of H.R. 4073 to extend the	flatbox 669
Appalachian Regional Development Act of, 1965	flatbox 669
Printed materialS.502: Comparison between passed bill and the house Amendment thereto	flatbox 669
Design report on the west-side highway	flatbox 669

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XIII: Casework Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
Files on problems of individual constituents handled by Abzug's New York and Washington offices, 1971-1976.	flatbox 669	
New York Office File:	box 764	
1971 Chronological File, 1971	box 764	
AZ.	box 765-779	
1972 Chronological File, 1972	box 780	
A-Z	box 781-793	

1973. Chronological File

	box 794
A-Z	box 795-807
1974. Chronological File.	box 808
AZ	box 809-822
1975. Chronological File	box 823
AZ	box 824-837
1976. Chronological File; Form Letters	box 838
AZ	box 839-857
West Side Legislative Center. 19731976. AZ	box 858-861
181st Street District Office. AZ	box 862-867
Washington Office:	box 868-878
1971-1972. AZ	box 868-878
19731976. AZ.	box 879-896
19751976. AZ	box 897-899
Military, 1971. AZ.	box 900-903
Military, 1972 .AZ, 1972	box 904-905
Military Academy Nominees, 19731976	box 906
Miscellaneous correspondence and related material, 1971-1977	box 907-908
Processing notes and index slips (OPEN)	box 909

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series XIV: 1981 Addition, 1981	
Title/Description	Instances
Files mentioned in the summary description for this addition that are not listed in Boxes 910-913 have been integrated into the original boxes listed above. For example. Box 63A contains the Abzug oral history memoir.	box 909
Pre and Post-Congressional Material:	box 910
Correspondence, 1978	box 910
Campaigns, 19761978	box 910
Civil RightsHistorical Material, 1952-1953	box 910
Taxpayer s' Campaign for Urban Priorities, 1969	box 910
Women's Strike for Equality, 1970	box 910

Philadelphia Institute of Awareness Scrapbook. SEE OVERSIZE	box 910
Campaigns:	box 911
Mayoralty, 1977	box 911
Senate, 1976	box 911
Press Releases, 1971-1976	box 912
Press Releases, 1970-1976 - Box 1107, 1970-1976, 1107	box 912
Press Releases, 1976 - Box 1108, 1976, 1108	box 912
(12 Volumes in 2 R.S.C)	box 912
Press Clippings, 1970-1976	box 913
Press Clippings March 1970Sept, 1972	box 1109
Press Clippings Oct 1971May, 1973	box 1108
Press Clippings April 1973Dec, 1973	box 1110
Press Clippings Jan 1974Nov, 1974	box 1111
Press Clippings July 1974April, 1975	box 1112
Press Clippings May 1975Jan, 1976	box 1113
Press Clippings Jan 1976Aug, 1976	box 1114
Press Clippings July 1976Aug 197	box 1115
(72 Volumes in 2 R.S.C. and 6 GB)	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XV: 1986 Addition, 1986 Subseries XV.1: Correspondence		
Miscellaneous correspondence	box 914	
Arranged correspondence: 1970-74; 1972, 1975, 1972, 1975	box 915	
Arranged correspondence: 1976, 1977, 1976, 1977	box 916	
Arranged correspondence:, 1977	box 917	
Arranged correspondence:, 1977	box 918	
Arranged correspondence:, 1977	box 919	
Arranged correspondence:, 1978-1981	box 920	

Arranged correspondence:, 1979	box 921
Arranged correspondence:, 1979	box 922
Arranged correspondence:, 1979	box 925
Arranged correspondence:, 1980-1986	box 924

Subseries XV.2: Administration

Scope and Contents

Public Activities: Speaking invitations amp; requests; refusals; honoria; related correspondence

Citle/Description	Instances
1977	box 925
1977-78	box 926
1977, 1978 schedule work ups, 1977, 1978, 1977, 1978, 1977, 1978	box 927
1977, 1978, 1977, 1978	box 928
1978- 79 950, 1979	box 929
1979	box 930
1979	box 931
1 October 1979-13, December 1979	box 932
18 December 1979-16, April 1980	box 933
1979-1980	box 934
17 April 1980-15, June 1980	box 935
19 June 1980-28 August 1980, 1981 refusals, August 1980, 1981	box 936
2 September 1980-18, December 1980	box 937
15 January 19817, March 1981	box 938
9 March 1981-15, May 1981	box 939
16 May 198129, October 1981	box 940
29 October 1981-19, February 1982	box 941
25 February 1982-25, May 1982	box 942
1 June 1982-50, December 1982	box 943
10 January 1982-17, October 1981	box 944
21 October 1985-7, March 1984	box 945
8 March 1984-14, August 1984	box 946

	box 947
18 November 1984-22, April 1985	box 948
26 April 1985-27, August 1985	box 949
Miscellaneous	box 950
Miscellaneous	box 950A
Public Activities: Schedules:	box 951
1971 72 73 74 75, 1971	
1974 75 76 77 79 81, 1974	box 952
1976 79, 80, 81, 82, 1976	box 953
Public Relations: Literary:	box 954
Gender Gap by Bella Abzug and Min Kelber (manuscripts, research materials, press clips)	
Gender Gapmanuscripts	box 955
Gender Gapmiscellaneous	box 956
Press clippings:	
1968-77	box 957
1978	box 958
1978-80	box 959
1980-81	box 960
1980-86	box 961
Miscellaneous press clips and photographs	box 962
Subseries XV.3: Subject FilesA through Z	
Title/Description	Instances
Administration to Carter	box 965
China trip to Criminal Justice Reform Act of, 1975	box 964
Democratic National Convention, 1968, 1972, 1968, 1972	box 965
Democratic National Convention, 1968, 1972, 1976, 1980, 1968, 1972, 1976, 1980	box 966
Democratic National Convention, 1976, 1980, 1984 Election results (press, 1980), 1976, 1980, 1984	box 967
Democratic National Convention, 1980	box 968-969
Ellis Island to Political affairs	box 970
Political affairs to Women non-government organizations	box 971

WOMEN: International Women's Year (IWY)	box 972-979
WOMEN: IWY1974,1975	box 980
WOMEN: United Nations' IWY Conference, 19 June-2 July 1975 Mexico, July 1975	box 981
WOMEN: IWYNew York State Meeting, July 1977	box 982
WOMEN: IWYConference, 1977 Houston, 1977	box 983
WOMEN: IWY; National Advisor,. Committee on Women (NACW)	box 984
WOMEN: NACW	box 985
WOMEN: NACW, 1978	box 986-987
WOMEN NACW, Carter's firing of Bella Abzug as co- chairperson	box 988
WOMEN: NACW; National Women's Political Caucus; Women against Pornography;	box 989
Women against Rape	
WOMEN: NWPC, pre-1970 to, 1971	box 990
WOMEN: NWPC, 1971-72	box 991
WOMEN: NWPC, 1972	box 992
Scope and Contents	
(includes correspondence with George McGovern)	
WOMEN: NWPC, 1972-74	box 993
WOMEN: NWPC, 1974-75	box 994
WOMEN: NWPC ,1975-80	box 995
WOMEN: NWPC, 1981	box 996
WOMEN:	box 997-1003
WOMEN: Women Strike for Peace (WSP)	box 1004-1005
WOMEN: Women USA	box 1006-1008
WOMEN: World Conference of the United Nations' Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace (WCUNDW) 1450 July 1980 Copenhagen, July 1980	box 1009
WOMEN: WCUNDW, miscellaneous printed materials	box 1010
WOMEN: WCUNDW, Agenda items 5 through 10b; Conference background papers, 4 April 13, June 1980	box 1011

WOMEN: WCUNDW, UN decisions concerning mid-decade conference; miscellaneous	box 1012
articles; agenda items; press releases Public Statements: press releases; speeches/remarks	
Press releases, 1974	box 1013
January26, October 1975	box 1014
28 October 75Cruise missile, 1976	box 1015
Defense, 7619 June 19176	box 1016
21 June 761S, December 1976	box 1017
Issues file, 1977 Speech records, 1970-74; press releases, 1972, 1977, 1972	box 1018
Cable News Network airtime 1980-82 (PRINTED MATERIAL)	box 1019-1020
Speeches, 1975	box 1021
Speeches, 1974	box 1022
Campaign '76: Senate race polls	box 1023-1024
Information banks, NY Times: 196970s; 1970-71; 1972-76 NY City Mayoral Primary Polls:	box 1025
6/28/1977, 6/18/1977, 8/25/1977	box 1025
Printed materials: NY Congressional Poll, 17th C.D., 21-23, July 1982	box 1026
Scrapbooks	box 1027
CAMPAIGNS: CONGRESS 1969-76; 1978, 1986 SENATE 1976 NYC MAYOR 1977, 1978, 1986, 1976, 1977	
CONGRESS 196976; 1978, 1986, 1978, 1986	
Congress, 1970	box 1028
Congress, 1970-1976	box 1029
Congress 1970-76	box 1050-1055
Congress 1986 Subject file s BW ,he, 1986	box 1056-1057
Congress '86: Schedules, JulyNovember; Events, 8 Aug27 September; Press; Past misc	box 1058
Congress '86: Schedules (daily) SeptNov; extras; primary schedules	box 1059
Congress '86: Events, 28 Sept-5 Nov	box 1040

Congress '86: Press releases; newsletters; printed materials; public relations	box 1041	
Subseries XV.4: Senate, 1976		
Title/Description	Instances	
Senate campaign, New York State	box 1042-1056	
Miscellaneous Senate 1976 Congress 1970-78, 1976	box 1057	
Subseries XV.5: New York City Mayoral Campa	ign, 1977	
Title/Description	Instances	
Bella Literature	box 1058	
Press releases, Sept; Subject files, AE	box 1059	
Press; Subject files, FT S	box 1060	
Press releases, 31 May-4, July 1977	box 1061	
Press releases, 5 July-5, August 1977	box 1062	
Press releases, 4 Aug-31, August 1977	box 1063	
Schedules, June-14 August lst, 1977	box 1064	
Schedules, 15 August7 September 1977 Miscellaneous printed materials, September 1977	box 1065	
Mayoralty, 1977	box 1066-1070	
Subseries XV.6: Miscellaneous		
Title/Description	Instances	
Miscellaneous	box 1071	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XVI: Audio Visual Material, 1969-1986		
Subseries XVI.1: Speeches and Lectures		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jewish Defense League (JDL) Demonstration, 1970 October 28	box 1072A	
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes		

Digital Object: Jewish Defense League (JDL)

Demonstration

Women USA message and speeches refer to President

Carter, 1980

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women USA message and speeches</u>

referring to President Carter

Scope and Contents

Bella notes that she will vote for Kennedy and speeches are for Kennedy's 1980 presidential run. Side A: Women USA Hotline: pre-recorded message (start-9:18); Abzug stumping for Ted Kennedy (9:19-11:20); unidentified female speaker (11:21-13:03); dial tones (13:04-end). Side B: Pre-recorded messages, series of dial tones from hotline number.

Bella's first appearance on the steps of the Capital, 1971

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella's first appearance on the steps of

the Capitol

Psychiatric Recorder, Men and Women, 1972

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Psychiatric Recorder, Men and Women

At Pines Home, 1972 June 04

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: At Pines Home, 1972 June 04

Jewish Festivals for Life, Washing D.C., Temple Sinai,

1973 January 16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Jewish Festivals for Life, Washington

D.C., Temple Sinai

District Conference, 1973 May 05

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: District Conference

20th C.D. Community Conference: Abzug, Furness, Abzug,

Congress, 1973 May 05

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: 20th C.D. Community Conference: Abzug, Furness, Abzug, Congress, 1973 May 05

National Farmers Union Ladies Fly-in, 1973 May 22

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1072A

Digital Object: National Farmers Union Ladies Fly-in,

1973 May 22

Scope and Contents

Introduction by Milt Hakel-Minn. Farmers Union

Israeli POW, 1973 December 13

box 1072A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Israeli POW

Unidentified male speaker/possibly Clarke (Gay Political Union Debate-Bella Abzug v. Ramsey Clarke); Abzug at GPU during Senate race; Abzug on Moynihan; Abzug in Harlem; Abzug interview; Abzug labor speech; Senate race against Daniel P. Moynihan/labor union endorsement, 1975

box 1072A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Unidentified male speaker/possibly
Clarke (Gay Political Union Debate-Bella Abzug v.
Ramsey Clarke); Abzug at GPU during Senate race;
Abzug on Moynihan; Abzug in Harlem; Abzug interview;
Abzug labor speech; Senate race against Daniel P.
Moynihan/labor union endorsement

Scope and Contents

Side A: Unidentified male speaker/possibly Clarke (Gay Political Union Debate-Bella Abzug v. Ramsey Clarke) (start-:30); Abzug at GPU during Senate race (:30-14:52); Abzug on Moynihan (14:43-18:55); unrelated content (18:56-19:57); Abzug in Harlem (19:58-22:30); unrelated cont. (22:30-22:43); Abzug interview? (22:44-23:36); Abzug labor speech? (23:37-end). Side B: Cont. of 1072A-11_01_01 (start-3:40); Senate race against Daniel P. Moynihan/labor union endorsement (3:45-end)

Federal Bar Association, 1975 June box 1072A

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Federal Bar Association</u>

New Paltz Graduation Speech, 1975 June box 1072A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: New Paltz Graduation Speech

Women for Bella S. Abzug Luncheon, 1975 October 13 box 1072A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women for Bella S. Abzug Luncheon, 1975 October 13

19/5 October 13

Tribute to Our Unions, Volume 10-11: "Tribute to Our

Women" Flint, Michigan, 1975 December 06

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tribute to Our Unions, Volume 10-11</u>:

"Tribute to Our Women" Flint, Michigan

Presidential Seminar, Staten Island Community College,

Host: Dr. William M. Birenbaum, 1976 April 25

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Presidential Seminar</u>, <u>Staten Island</u> Community College, Host: Dr. William M. Birenbaum

Kosher Breakfast Campaign, 1976 August 03

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Bella's Campaign song "Vote for Bella" by Irving Crain Performed by composer; Abortion; News program;

campaign song; WMCA New York interview with Abzug,

1976 August 30

Physical Description: 4 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Bella's Campaign song "Vote for Bella" by Irving Crain, Performed by composer; Abortion; News program; campaign song; WMCA New York interview</u>

with Abzug

Abzug/Schlesinger / Wieghart-WMCA, 1976 December 16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Abzug/Schlesinger/Wieghart - WMCA

"Women in Crisis", 1979 January

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: "Women in Crisis"

Women on the Move, "Politics and Power", Minneapolis,

1979 February 06

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women on the Move, "Politics and

Power", Minneapolis

Scope and Contents

With License Agreement

Society of Women Engineers. Award Banquet Speech,

1979 June

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1072A

Digital Object: Society of Women Engineers. Award

Banquet Speech

Opening Ceremony, NWPC, San Antonio, 1983

box 1072A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Opening Ceremony, NWPC, San Antonio</u>

Bella Abzug Interchange Seminar, 1979 July 21

box 1072A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug Interchange Seminar

"Women in Crisis", 1979 May 17 box 1072A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Women in Crisis"

"Women in Politics; A Personal Perspective", 1979

November 13

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Women in Politics; A Personal

Perspective"

Women USA Hotline: pre-recorded message; Abzug stomping for Ted Kennedy; unidentified female speaker,

1980 March 17-21

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA Hotline: pre-recorded message; Abzug stumping for Ted Kennedy; unidentified

female speaker; dial tones

Scope and Contents

Side A: Women USA Hotline: pre-recorded message (start-9:18); Abzug stomping for Ted Kennedy (9:19-11:20); unidentified female speaker (11:21-13:03); dial tones (13:04-end). Side B: Prerecorded messages, series of dial tones from hotline

number.

Bella Abzug at Platform Committee; Colman Young, 1980

April 10

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug at Platform Committee;

Colman Young

Conference Closing, 1980 June 12 box 1072A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Conference Closing

My Freedom Song, Phil Muccigrosso Crusader, The

Flaming Eagle, Crusader Agent, 1981 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes box 1072A

box 1072A

- Page 193 -

box 1072A

box 1072A

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>My Freedom Song, Phil Muccigrosso</u> <u>Crusader, The Flaming Eagle, Crusader Agent</u>

University of Purdue, "Women in Politics", Side 1-4, 1981

February 06

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: University of Purdue, "Women in

Politics", Side 1-4

Address at Solidarity "Power of the Future Coalition",

1981 March 03

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Address at Solidarity "Power of the

Future Coalition"

Susan B. Anthony Lectures, Hartford, 1981 April

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Susan B. Anthony Lectures, Hartford

Jewish Federation of Omaha, 1981 April 02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Jewish Federation of Omaha

"What makes Bella tick?", 1981 September 14

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: "What makes Bella tick?"

Women USA announcement on Helms-Hatch; Women USA

hotline messages regarding abortion, 1981 December 19

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women USA announcement on Helms-</u> Hatch; <u>Women USA hotline messages regarding abortion</u>

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Action message Helms-Hatch; Title IX messages, 1982

August 24

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Action message Helms-Hatch; Title IX

messages

The Great NATE Conference, New York City, 1982

December

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

UCSC/Performing Arts, Santa Cruz, 1983 January 11

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1072A

box 1072A

box 1072B

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>UCSC/Performing Arts, Santa Cruz</u>	
St. Joseph's College, Conn., 1983 April 11	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: St. Joseph's College, Conn.	
Lecture given at Cornell "Election '84 Campaign Fair", 1984 March 17	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object: Lecture given at Cornell "Election '84 Campaign Fair"</u>	
Opening Ceremony, NWPC, Cincinnati, OH., 1979 July 14	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Opening Ceremony of NWPC, Cincinnati,</u> <u>OH</u>	
Dotty Lynch/Kathy Frankovic; Public Policy Breakfast; Marymount Manhattan College; Women's Leadership Institute, 1984 December 06	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dotty Lynch/Kathy Frankovic; Public</u> <u>Policy Breakfast; Marymount Manhattan College;</u> <u>Women's Leadership Institute</u>	
Alleghery College, 1985 January 07	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Allegheny College	
"Closing the Power Gap", Buffalo, New York, Erie Community College, City Campus, 1985 April 20	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object: "Closing the Power Gap", Buffalo, New York, Erie Community College, City Campus</u>	
Keynote speech Conference of Cincinnati Women, 1985 April 27	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Keynote speech Conference of Cincinnati</u> <u>Women</u>	
Speech at YWCA of Worcester Mass. 100th Annual Meeting, Mechanics Hall, 1985 June 17	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object: Speech at YWCA of Worcester Mass.</u> 100th Annual Meeting, Mechanics Hall	
On the Draft, April 21-23	box 1072B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

Digital Object: On the Draft	
On the Draft, June 6	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>On the Draft</u>	
I.I.A. (CW), circa 1975 or 1976	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: I.I.A. (CW)	
Bella WSP, December 5	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella WSP</u>	
Educational tape, 1973 January 15	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Educational tape</u>	
Scope and Contents	
Published audiobook with a segment on Abzug	
1.Better Bella; 2. As A Woman. Songs by Jill Ridky, undated	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>1.Better Bella</u> ; <u>2. As A Woman. Songs by</u> <u>Jill Ridky</u>	
Bella Abzug Voice exercises, undated	box 1072B
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella Abzug Voice exercises, undated</u>	
Bella Abzug Voice exercises, undated	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 compact disks	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella Abzug Voice exercises, undated</u>	
Scope and Contents	
Preservation Copy	
Israel, undated	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Up the Escalator: A look back at the Jewish Community of the Bronx, Produced by Johanna Cooper, undated	box 1072B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Up the Escalator</u> : A look back at the <u>Jewish Community of the Bronx</u> , <u>Produced by Johanna Cooper</u>	

Scope and Contents

Sponsors: The New York Council for the Humanities,

The Jewish Museum

Subseries XVI.2: Radio and T.V.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Large number of cassettes are Sanyo "Endless Tapes", which are short (90 second) looping cassettes that were often used for answering machines, in-store audio, etc. Possibly radio ad spots.

Title/Description

Instances box 1072B

Moynihan Labor Committee; phone conversation between Bob Ortiz and [Fred Bartold] reading an anti-Abzug letter,

1976 July 21

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Moynihan Labor Committee</u>; <u>phone</u> conversation between Bob Ortiz and [Fred Bartold]Â reading an anti-Abzug letter

Scope and Contents

Side A: Labor committee for Moynihan news conference, hotel biltmore. Side B: End of moynihan labor

box 1072B

box 1072B

A.M. New York Show Campaign, 1976

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: A.M. New York Show Campaign

Campaign Women Carter, Bella Abzug v. Clark, 1976 July

12

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Campaign Women Carter, Bella Abzug v.

Clark

Scope and Contents

Side A: 002 Wild Sound; 009 R. Clark; 018 Women with Carter InC, Bella Abzug 7/12; 214 Back to Debate with Clark and Bella Abzug, Chuck S/Mderator Poor quality. Side B: 002 Bella Debates Clark, Which side is the beginning we don't know. The label was not clear as you can see. Debate Sponsored by American Academy of TV Arts & Sciences

Regional Economic Development Banks and Support, DPM

WNBC TV, 1976 August 30

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1072B

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Regional Economic Development Banks</u> and Support, DPM WNBC TV

Scope and Contents

Side A: 002 Wrow Live Beeper; 8/30 Support or Non-support of DPM; 119 Harold makes note; 124 Meets with Press on above topic on other side. This side regional eco dev bank; 469 Smothers begins question on Moynihan support or non-support. Side B: 091 Response to a variety of DPM support questions 500 club; 292 Start of process getting react to Crangle; 325 WNBC-TV 5 min WNBC-TV Chris Wallace

James Buckley WCBS-TV Newsmakers, 1976 September

05

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object: James Buckley WCBS-TV Newsmakers</u>

Ramsey Clark and Paul O'Dwyer, Channel 31 "At Issue"

Program, 1976 Campaign, 1976 September 23

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Ramsey Clark and Paul O'Dwyer</u>, Channel 31 "At Issue" Program, 1976 Campaign

Scope and Contents

Interviewer: Gary H. Sperling

Campaign Fonda, Women vs Carter, Moynihan WCBS FM,

1976 July 11

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Campaign Fonda, Women vs Carter,

Moynihan WCBS FM

Campaign Women's Caucus and Drive: Montano, Santiago,

Badillo, on DPM, Bella Abzug and Lily T., 1976 July 13

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Campaign Women's Caucus and Drive</u>: <u>Montano, Santiago, Badillo, on DPM, Bella Abzug and</u>

Lily T.

Scope and Contents

Side A: 002 Women's political caucus; 289 Prive, Taylor, MacLaine then back to caucus. Side B: More of Caucus; 170 El Diaro Day A. Montano-A. Santiago, Badillo; 266 Bella Abzug in H.Q.; 342 Bella Abzug against DPM on Israel and military budget; 359 Bella Abzug and Lily Tomlin at Town Hall plus

some of Lily's Performance

box 1072B

box 1072B

box 1072B

box 1072B

- Page 198 -

Campaign: Mostly Moynihan, 1976 June 10

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes box 1072B

Digital Object: Campaign: Mostly Moynihan

Scope and Contents

Side A: June 10 moynihan announces new conference. Side B: Noynihan and Crangle Toward end of news conference, Bella Abzug responses to

DPM

Bella Abzug Campaign, Buckley GOP Convention ICC, ADA meet, reacts to DPM Welfare, 1976 August 16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Bella Abzug Campaign</u>, <u>Buckley GOP</u> <u>Convention ICC</u>, <u>ADA meet</u>, reacts to DPM Welfare

Scope and Contents

Side A: 002 Buckley GOP Convention 8/16; 136 Fitzgerald ICC; 290 Lee Novick instructs on Bella Abzug react; 309 ADA starts w. Abe H.; 329 Bella Abzug; 394 POD; 451 Clark. Side B: ADA continued; 081 Clark; 130 POD; 192 Gifford for DPM 286 Balloting; 292 ADA votes 3 ballots; 318 Marlo Thomas Albany & Bella Abzug 8/19 distorted; 366 Jobs Beeper (Stinks); 406 Reacts to DPM Welfare (Good; 445 Jobs again (Phew!)

Bella Abzug Campaign, WNET Debate and t.v. coverage,

1976 September 13

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug Campaign, WNET Debate

and t.v. coverage

3 Endorsements Campaign, Bella Abzug on day care, DPM

on CBS state committee, 1976 June 07-29 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: 3 Endorsements Campaign, Bella Abzug

on day care, DPM on CBS state committee

Draft Resistance Trial; and GI support statements, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Draft Resistance Trial; and GI support

statements

Campaign: DPM/Newsmarkers.WCBS-TV; WNBC Poll.Buff,

1976 September 03, 05

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1072B

box 1072B

box 1072B

box 1072B

box 1072B

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Campaign: DPM/Newsmarkers.WCBS-TV;</u>

WNBC Poll.Buff

Campaign: Moynihan on Bob Grant show WMCA, 1976

June 02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Campaign: Moynihan on Bob Grant show

WMCA

Barry Farber Show WMCA: Kroeger and Lena, September

24

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WMCA: Kroeger and

Lena

Barry Farber Show WOR: Bill Kroeger, Maria Martinez

and Earnest Herbert, September 24
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WOR: Bill Kroeger,

Marin Martinez and Earnest Herbert

Barry Farber show WOR: Robert Rifkino, Attorney Books

on G.I. Rights, 1970 October 07

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Barry Farber Show WOR: 8:15, October 27

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WOR: 8:15, October

27

Barry Farber Show WOR: Rabbi Schulem Rubin, Eva

Chertov, Salvatore Lo Dico, October 29 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WOR: Rabbi Schulem

Rubin, Eva Chertov, Salvatore Lo Dico

Barry Farber Show WOR: Taxi driver deaths, September

29

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WOR: Taxi driver

deaths

Barry Farber Show WOR: Billy Harper, Marker Davis (jazz

musicians), 1970 September 25

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WOR: Billy Harper,

Marker Davis (jazz musicians)

Barry Farber Show WOR: 8:15, October 26

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1073A

Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WOR: 8:15

Barry Farber Show WOR: Political Program, September 17 box 1073A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WOR: Political

Program

Barry Farber Show WOR, October 22 box 1073A

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WOR

Barry Farber Show WOR: 8:15 Charges Bella with calling box 1073A

him a liar!, 1970 October 21

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Farber Show WOR: 8:15 Charges

Bella with calling him a liar!

Barry Gray Show, 1976 January 20 box 1073A

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Gray Show

Barry Farber WOR: Former Senator, Clark, Pa., 1970 box 1073A

September 28

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Farber WOR: Former Senator,

Clark, Pa.

Campaign 7/2 Boat Ride-P. Newman, Shawn and Sokol, box 1073A

1976 July 02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Campaign 7/2 Boat Ride-P. Newman,

Shawn and Sokol

Barry Gray Show: [Kretchmer and Newfield?], 1972 June box 1073A

16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Gray Show: Kretchmer and

Newfield

WBAI-FM Nixon Impeachment, Contact Paul McIsaac,

approximately 1973

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: WBAI-FM "Impeachment"?, Contact Paul

McIsaac

WABC RADIO, undated box 1073A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: WABC RADIO

WBAI, circa 1972?

box 1073A

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes box 1073A

Digital Object: WBAI, circa 1972?

KABC Talkradio 79 ABC: Michael Jackson Show,

9AM-1PM, 1983 February 24

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: KABC Talkradio 79 ABC: Michael

Jackson Show, 9AM-1PM

Direct News Special Edition #2 "The Politics of the Atom",

1979

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Direct News Special Edition #2 "The

Politics of the Atom"

Barry Gray: Abzug vs Farber, Bella on abortion, 1970

September 09; August 03

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Gray: Abzug vs Farber, Bella on abortion; Barry Farber Show 8/3/1970 8:15 Ben Gross

Scope and Contents

Tape 2 Side A: Barry Gray Show WMCA 9/9/1970 11pm; Side B: Barry Farber Show 8/3/1970 8:15

Ben Gross.

[WVHY-FM], [1979] February 02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: WVHY-FM

Scope and Contents

Radio station not identified on recording, not sure if WVHY-FM (currently licensed in Georgia) is

broadcaster

Drug addiction, a day with Bella, 7:30 pm interview, 1979

September 14

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Drug addiction, a day with Bella, 7:30

pm interview

Barry Gray Show: "Congresswoman Elect", 1970

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Barry Gray Show: "Congresswoman Elect"

HIP Forum: Pia Lindstrom NBC-TV (3 cuts) For: Mr.

Horowitz, 1974 November 25

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1073A

Digital Object: HIP Forum: Pia Lindstrom NBC-TV (3

cuts) For: Mr. Horowitz

Bella & Barry Gray, circa 1972 box 1073A

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object: Bella & Barry Gray</u>

WPIX T.V. Debate, 1974; 1976 September 02 box 1073A

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: WPIX T.V. Debate

Scope and Contents

Include background content (taped over) possibly

from 1974

Beverly Wilshire Hotel; Mecca meeting; KPFK Radio, 1982 box 1073A

February 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Beverly Wilshire Hotel; Mecca meeting;

KPFK Radio

ABC News "Issues and Answers" After Presidential firing,

1979 January 14

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: ABC News "Issues and Answers" After

Presidential firing, 1979 January 14

Sage talk show, 1975 May 14 box 1073A

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Sage talk show

APA (Produced-Zalisk-WBAI), 1979 September 27 box 1073A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: APA (Produced-Zalisk-WBAI)

Larry King Show: A.12-1pm; B.1-1:30pm, 1984 April 20 box 1073A

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Larry King Show: A.12-1pm; B.1-1:30pm,

1984 April 20

Channel 7 ABC B.A., 1970 October 29 box 1073A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Channel 7 ABC B.A., 1970 October 29

Primary against Ryan (WOR "Martha Deane Show"), 1972 box 1073B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Primary against Ryan (WOR "Martha

Deane Show")

B'Nai B'rith Press Conference, Washington D.C., 1985

August 01

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: B'Nai B'rith Press Conference,

Washington D.C.

Bella in Waterville, Maine, Lorimer Chapel, 1985 April 22

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella in Waterville, Maine, Lorimer

Chapel

Bella at University of Pennsylvania, 1985 March 16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella at University of Pennsylvania

Women USA Voicemail Recordings, 1982 February 24

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA Voicemail Recordings

Abortion Debate in the Senate, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Abortion Debate in the Senate

Abortion Victory, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Abortion Victory

Gloria Steinem on Abortion, 1980 January 15

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Gloria Steinem on Abortion

Scope and Contents

Very short clip. Most of tape is room noise with very faint voices heard in background; Steinem audio

from 35:02 to end

Joanne Howes, Planned Parenthood, 1983 April 15

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Joanne Howes, Planned Parenthood

Joanne Howes, Planned Parenthood (Hatch anti-abortion),

1981 September 28

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1073B

Digital Object: Joanne Howes, Planned Parenthood

(Hatch anti-abortion)

ERA Stay; Equal Education Threat, 1982 February 03

box 1073B

box 1073B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: ERA Stay; Equal Education Threat

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

ERA March: Ellie Smeal; interview with musician Jimmy

Damon, 1980 May 07

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: ERA March: Ellie Smeal; interview with

musician Jimmy Damon

Tsongas/ERA, undated box 1073B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Tsongas/ERA

"The E.R.A. In America" 29 min., 1981 box 1073B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: E.R.A. In America" 29 min.

Jean Young, undated box 1073B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Jean Young

National Advisory Council Title IX, undated box 1073B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: National Advisory Council Title IX

Lily [Mar?], Women Against Violence, Pornography and box 1073B

Media, 1981 November 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Lily [Mar?], Women Against Violence,

Pornography and Media

Women Against War; End of B. Williams/Gloria Steinem,

1980 June 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women Against War; End of B. Williams/

Gloria Steinem

Rep. Mary Rose Oakar, Message on Social Security, 1980

April

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1073B

box 1073B

- Page 205 -

Digital Object: Rep. Mary Rose Oakar, Message on Social

Security

On Social Security, 1983 September 26

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: On Social Security

Social Security; Abortion; Pam Elam; Joyce Miller,

Solidarity Day, 1981 September 08 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Social Security; Abortion; Pam Elam;

Joyce Miller, Solidarity Day

Scope and Contents

Side A: Bella Abzug on abortion; P. Segal on Social security; Pam Elams on July 4th. Side B: Joyce

Miller, solidarity day

Mary Gray, WEAL: Fair Insurance Practices, 1982 August

04

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Mary Gray, WEAL: Fair Insurance

Practices

Speaker Tish Sommers, 1980 September 19

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Speaker Tish Sommers

Scope and Contents

Side A: guided meditation, narrator unknown; Side

B: Tish Sommers

Working Women Hawaii, 1982 February 16

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object: Working Women Hawaii</u>

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Vietnam; Bombing of Cambodia; Domestic cuts; WINS,

1973 January 14

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Vietnam; Bombing of Cambodia;

Domestic cuts; WINS

Cooper Union; before Presidential Election, Vietnam and

Nixon, 1972

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

box 1073B

Digital Object: Cooper Union; before Presidential

Election, Vietnam and Nixon

Church Conference, undated box 1073B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Church Conference</u>

K36 Gloria Steinem NWPC, 1979 July 15 box 1073B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: K36 Gloria Steinem NWPC

K36B NWPC: Sunday Closing, 1979 July 15 box 1073B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: K36B NWPC: Sunday Closing

K36B NWPC: Sunday Closing, 1979 July 15 box 1073B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents

Item was not digitized because it is a duplicate of the

above "K36B NWPC: Sunday Closing".

Alva Myrdal Press Conference, 1980 May 29 box 1073B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Alva Myrdal Press Conference

NYC Message, Mary Dorfman, PDNYC, 1982 August 12 box 1073B

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: NYC Message, Mary Dorfman, PDNYC

Scope and Contents

Tape 2 was not digitized because it is a duplicate of

tape 1.

American Women on the Move, Joanne Rosenzweig, 1977 box 1073B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>American Women on the Move, Joanne</u>

Rosenzweig

84 seconds Big Business Day (Brownie Ledbetter; Patsy

Mink), 1980 April

Mink), 1980 April

Digital Object: 84 seconds Big Business Day (Brownie

Ledbetter; Patsy Mink)

Conservative Candidate; Christina Nelson; Posner et. Al

election speeches, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1073B

box 1073B

Digital Object: Conservative Candidate; Christina

Nelson; Posner et. Al election speeches

Kickoff Campaign Petition, circa 1970-1972 box 1073B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Digital Object: Kickoff Campaign Petition**

box 1073B Caucus Report, undated

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Caucus Report

box 1074A AFSCME, San Jose, circa 1981

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: AFSCME, San Jose

Joyce Miller; United Nations-related forum/world box 1074A

conference with Abzug as a speaker, 1980 October 28

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Joyce Miller; United Nations-related forum/world conference with Abzug as a speaker

box 1074A Miriam Friedlander Press Conference, September 29

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Miriam Friedlander Press Conference

Meeting with Coleman, 1976 March 12 box 1074A

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Meeting with Coleman

NWPC Ferraro, Etc., [circa 1984] July 7 box 1074A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: NWPC Ferraro, Etc.

NWPC San Antonio #1 Tobias Leader Farley, #2 Farley box 1074A

Wheeler [?], undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: NWPC San Antonio #1 Tobias Leader

Farley, #2 Farley Wheeler [?]

NWPC San Antonio #3 Hoeber; Report on Russia by Dan, box 1074A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: NWPC San Antonio #3 Hoeber; Report

on Russia by Dan Rather

box 1074A Farber-Greenwich House, Candidate Night, 1970 October

13

1983

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Farber-Greenwich House, Candidate

Night

Ann Richards and Elected Official Banquet, 1983 July 8

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Ann Richards and Elected Official

Banquet

Scope and Contents

possibly part of NWPC conference 1983

Marion Wright Edelman, 1983 March 28

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object: Marion Wright Edelman</u>

Panel on the Right to Transportation 20th C.D.

Community Conference, 1974 May 04 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Panel on the Right to Transportation</u> 20th C.D. Community Conference, 1974 May 04

Linda Lavin, NCWW, undated

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: <u>Linda Lavin</u>, NCWW

Haru [Yamasaki/Yamagishi?], 1980 May 09

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Yamasaki

Scope and Contents

A Japanese woman born in 1906 who immigrated to

Hawaii in 1918

Rules Committee and National Constitution Democratic

Party, 1976 Spring

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Rules Committee and National

Constitution Democratic Party

Education Association So. Wisconsin, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Education Association So. Wisconsin

Nassau County Senate Forum Campaign, 1976 August 03

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

20th C.D. City Conference Public Ownership Panel, 1975

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

box 1074A

Digital Object: 20th C.D. City Conference Public

Ownership Panel

Lauren Bacall "Women's Lib", circa 1972

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Lauren Bacall "Women's Lib"

Shirley Chisholm, Budget, 1981 May 12 box 1074A

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Shirley Chisholm, Budget</u>

Shirley Chisholm Race for President, Speech Against War; box 1074A

Nixon speech about Vietnam, 1972

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Shirley Chisholm Race for President</u>, <u>Speech Against War</u>; <u>Nixon speech about Vietnam</u>

Scope and Contents

Main content ends at 4:20, rest of file is poor quality

recording of Nixon speech about Vietnam

Ford and Nixon, Upper East Side Trouble, August 14 box 1074A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Ford and Nixon, Upper East Side Trouble

Press Conference B.A. at H.Q., 1970 September 29 box 1074A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Press Conference B.A. at H.Q.

"Let the Gals Take Over", 1950s box 1074A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Let the Gals Take Over", 1950s

Announcements to Senate, 1976 box 1074A

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Announcements to Senate

Bella's Songs, undated box 1074A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Bella's Songs</u>

Scope and Contents

Written and sung by Edward [Madden McMullan?]

Icahn/TWA proposals, Icahn cuts, I.F.F.A., 1986 box 1074A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Icahn/TWA proposals, Icahn cuts, I.F.F.A.

Women USA Press Conference, 1980 January 30

box 1074A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women USA Press Conference</u>

Bella Abzug, undated

box 1074A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Food Conference, undated

box 1074A

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Food Conference

Scope and Contents

Speeches by Bella Abzug and others: Women united for Action, Joyce Kassinger; Food Research and Action Center, Ronald Pollack, Director (Ricketts); American Food Scandal, William Robbins, Author (southern accent); National Consumers' Congress, Ellen [Zawel]; Hulbert James for Florence Rice; Robert Egan, NYC Consumer Affairs, Deputy

Commissioner

Patsy Mink, Families, 1980 June 13

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: <u>Patsy Mink</u>, <u>Families</u> box 1074A

box 1074A

Patsy Mink, Reply to Bella Abzug, 1983 June 10

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Patsy Mink, Reply to Bella Abzug

Scope and Contents

Reply to survey on Women Political Candidates

running for office--Patsy Mink

box 1074A

Remarks of President at reception for International

Women's Year, Houston, 1977

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Remarks of President at reception for

International Women's Year

Brandeis Library Committee, 1986 May 02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Brandeis Library Committee

box 1074A

Previews... Patrick Hughes, Editor, 1979 May 06

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1074A

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Previews… Patrick Hughes, Editor</u>

Letters and transcripts: Patrick Hughes, Editor, 1979 May 06, 1979-1980	box 1074B	folder 2
Side A: 3-2-80; Side B: 3-4, 5pm, 1980 March 02, 04	box 1074A	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: Side A: 3-2-80; Side B: 3-4, 5pm		
Side A: 3-14-80; Side B: 3-17-80, 1980 March 14, 17	box 1074A	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes		
Side A: 3-24-80; Side B: 10-8-80, 1980 March 24, 10-08	box 1074B	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Side A: 7; Side B: 7-18-80, 1980 July	box 1074B	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: Side A: 7; Side B: 7-18-80		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Closed		
Side A: 8-9-80; Side B: 8-26-80, 1980 August 09, 26	box 1074B	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: Side A: 8-9-80; Side B: 8-26-80		
Dated, 1980 September 19	box 1074B	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dated</u>		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Closed		
Side A: 9-24-80; Side B: 9-25-80, 1980 September 24, 25	box 1074B	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Digital Object: Side A: 9-24-80; Side B: 9-25-80		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Closed		
Side A: 9-26-80; Side B: 9-29-80, 1980 September 26, 29	box 1074B	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		

Conditions Governing Access:

Digital Object: Side A: 9-26-80; Side B: 9-29-80

Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 9-30-80; Side B: 10-2-80, 1980 September 30,

box 1074B

10-02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 9-30-80; Side B: 10-2-80

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 10-7-80; Side B: 10-8-80, 1980 October 07, 08

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 10-7-80; Side B: 10-8-80

Side A: 10-20-80; Side B: 10-21-80, 1980 October 20, 21

box 1074B

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 10-20-80; Side B: 10-21-80

Side A: 10-31-80; Side B: 11-3-80, 1980 October 31, 11-03 box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 10-31-80; Side B: 11-3-80

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 11-12-80; Side B: 11-13-80, 1980 November 12,

13

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 11-12-80; Side B: 11-13-80

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 12-17-80; Side B: 12-19-80, 1980 December 17, 19 box 1074B

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 12-17-80; Side B: 12-19-80

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 2-22-23 Bonnie Graves 877; B Cook; Side B: 2-24

Sunday 11:20am, Hot live, circa 1980 or 1981

box 1074B

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 2-22-23 Bonnie Graves 877; B

Cook; Side B: 2-24 Sunday 11:20am, Hot live

Side A: 2-13-81; Side B: 2-19-81, 1981 February 13, 19

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Side A: 2-26-81; Side B: 3-1-81, 1981 February 26, March box 1074B

07

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 2-26-81; Side B: 3-1-81

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 3-17; Side B: 3-18, 1981 March 17, 18 box 1074B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 3-17; Side B: 3-18

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 3-30-81; Side B: 3-31-81, 1981 March 30, 31 box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 3-30-81; Side B: 3-31-81

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 3-30-81; Side B: 4-2, 1981 March 30, April 02 box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 3-30-81; Side B: 4-2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 4-6; Side B: 4-8, 1981 April 06, 08 box 1074B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Side A: 4-6</u>; <u>Side B: 4-8</u>

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Conditions Governing Access:

Closed

Side A: April; Side B: 4-16, 1981 April	box 1074B
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Side A: April; Side B: 4-16</u>	
Side A: 4-16; Side B: 4-17, 1981 April 16, 17	box 1074B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Side A: 4-16; Side B: 4-17	
Side A: 5-10; Side B: 5-13-81, 1981 May 10, 13	box 1074B
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Side A: 5-10; Side B: 5-13-81	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Closed	
Side A: 5-14; Side B: 5-18, 1981 May 14, 18	box 1074B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Side A: 5-14; Side B: 5-18	
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Closed	
Side A: 5-20; Side B: 5-25, 1981 May 20, 25	box 1074B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Side A: 5-20; Side B: 5-25	
Side A: 5-20; Side B: 6-16 NY LINE, 1981 May 20, June 16	box 1074B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Side A: 5-20; Side B: 6-16 NY LINE	
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Closed	
Side A: 5-25; Side B: 5-28, 1981 May 25, 28	box 1074B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Side A: 5-25; Side B: 5-28	

Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 5-27; Side B: 5-29 (6/9/81), 1981 May 27, 29

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: 5-27; Side B: 5-29 (6/9/81)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 5-29; Side B: 6-1, 1981 May 29, June 01

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 5-29; Side B: 6-1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Dated, 1981 June 02

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Dated

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 6-9; Side B: 6-19, 1981 June 09, 19

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 6-9; Side B: 6-19

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 6-12; Side B: 6-15, 1981 June 12, 15

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 6-12; Side B: 6-15

Side A: 6-17; Side B: 6-22, 1981 June 17, 22

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 6-17; Side B: 6-22

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Closed

Side A: 6-22; Side B: 6-24, 1981 June 22, 24 box 1074B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 6-22; Side B: 6-24 Side A: 6-30; Side B: 7-7, 1981 June 30, July 07 box 1074B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 6-30; Side B: 7-7 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Closed box 1074B Side A: 7-2; Side B: 7-7, 1981 July 02, July 07 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 7-2; Side B: 7-7 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Closed Side A: 7-9; Side B: 7-10, 1981 July 09 box 1074B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 7-9; Side B: 7-10 Side A: 7; Side B: 7-24, 1981 July box 1074B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: 7; Side B: 7-24 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Closed box 1074B Side A: Bella 8 up, undated Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: Bella 8 up **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Closed

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Up Side 1, undated

box 1074B

Digital Object: Up Side 1

46A, undated

box 1074B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: 46A

Bella Abzug, undated

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

"1", undated

box 1074B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "1"

box 1074B

Radio ads; recorder tests; Mutual Black Network News radio - music interspersed with news reports, undated

Physical Description: 4 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Radio ads; recorder tests; Mutual Black</u> <u>Network News radio - music interspersed with news</u>

reports

Scope and Contents

Tape 01 - Side 1 is sound tests for Abzug radio ads, side 2 is Abzug radio ads in English and Spanish

Tape 02 - Short recorder test

Tape 03 - Recording from "Mutual Black Network News" radio - music interspersed with news reports

Tape 04 - Recorder tests. May include someone showing Bella Abzug how to use the recorder (not sure, but sounds like her)

box 1074B

Abzug discussing campaign financing for female candidates, undated

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Abzug discussing campaign financing for</u>

female candidates

Scope and Contents

On tape 01, she's talking directly to the recorder, on tape 02, she's speaking in a public venue, maybe

some kind of organizational meeting

House of Representatives, Washington, D.C.; From Frank

Buck, undated

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: House of Representatives, Washington,

D.C.; From Frank Buck

box 1074B

Abzug 1, This Change, 1972 February 16

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes	box 1074B		
Digital Object: Abzug 1, This Change			
Abzug 2, Final Lines, 1972 February 16	box 1074B		
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes			
Digital Object: Abzug 2, Final Lines			
Letters and transcripts re: Abzug 1, This Change, Abzug 2, Final Lines, 1972 February 16-March 30	box 1074B	folder 1	
Abzug, More of the Same, Capitol Hill, June 21	box 1074B		
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes			
Digital Object: Abzug, More of the Same, Capitol Hill			
Abzug, Radio Consumer Credit, 1972 May 23	box 1074B		
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes			
Digital Object: Abzug, Radio Consumer Credit			
Letters and transcripts re: Abzug, Radio Consumer Credit, 1972 May 23, 1972 May 23, 30	box 1074B	folder 1	
NABET Local 11 PSA AS/5C, undated	box 1075A		
Physical Description: 3 cartridges			
Digital Object: NABET Local 11 PSA AS/5C			
Shirley MacLaine PSAs on voting/Recording of Spider- Man cartoon, undated	box 1075A		
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Shirley MacLaine PSAs on voting/</u> <u>Recording of Spider-Man cartoon</u>			
Scope and Contents			
Shirley MacLaine PSAs on voting (start-:33, 1:33-1:43, 2:19-2:39); gap of silence until 8:20, then recording of Spider-Man cartoon (8:20-end).			
"Get Out the Vote"(radio spots) Moreno, Franklin Stapleton, Swit, Horne; Women USA, undated	box 1075A		
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : "Get Out the Vote" (radio spots) Moreno, Franklin Stapleton, Swit, Horne; Women USA			
Shirley MacLaine PSA on voting; 30/20/10 seconds, Side A Only, undated	box 1075A		
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Shirley MacLaine PSA on voting</u> ; <u>30/20/10 seconds</u> , <u>Side A Only</u>			
Shirley MacLaine, 1980	box 1075A		

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Shirley MacLaine

Lauren Bacall PSA's, undated box 1075A

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Lauren Bacall PSA's</u>

Diahann Carroll Promos, Twice Mono, 1980 box 1075A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Diahann Carrol Promos, Twice Mono

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Contain name/address and other personally

identifying information

Women USA: Education Reasons, undated box 1075A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women USA</u>: <u>Education Reasons</u>

Linda Lavin: National Commission for Working Women, box 1075A

1983 November 15

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Linda Lavin</u>: <u>National Commission for</u>

Working Women

Pat Schroeder 2/8/83; Ruth [Zaleon] 2/10, 1983 box 1075A

February 08, 10

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Pat Schroeder 2/8/83; Ruth [Zaleon]

2/10

Pat Schroeder (hotline) Women and Budget, circa box 1075A

1980-1986

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Pat Schroeder (hotline) Women and

Budget

Pat Schroeder; Take second spot; ERA, 1983 November box 1075A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Pat Schroeder; Take second spot; ERA

Pat Schroeder Women USA Hotline; Instrumental tracks/

break music, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1075A

Digital Object: Pat Schroeder Women USA Hotline;

Instrumental tracks/break music

Women USA Hotline: Holly Knox on Reagan's Education

Cuts, 1981 March 10

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA Hotline: Holly Knox on

Reagan's Education Cuts

Women USA Hotline: Pat Schroeder Pay comp 88 sec.,

undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA Hotline: Pat Schroeder Pay

comp 88 sec.

Women USA Hotline: Helen Blank Children's Defense

Fund, 1982 April 01

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA Hotline: Helen Blank

Children's Defense Fund

Women USA Hotline: Message; Constitution Hall Event,

recorded by Margie Adam, July 1; Side B: School Prayer

Amendment, July 24, 1982 July 01, 24 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA Hotline: Message;

Constitution Hall Event, recorded by Margie Adam, July

1; Side B: School Prayer Amendment, July 24

Women USA Conference Call: Gloria Steinem, Bella Abzug, Maggie Kuhns, Brownie Ledbetter; Women USA

Message by Mink on women's rights day, 2/4, 1979

November 30

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object: Women USA Conference Call: Gloria</u> Steinem, Bella Abzug, Maggie Kuhns, Brownie

Ledbetter; Women USA Message by Mink on women's

rights day, 2/4

Women USA: Jean Hunt in support of women's lives; News spot on abortion; Presentation on budgeting at

Planned Parenthood, part 1-2, 1982 July 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women USA</u>: <u>Jean Hunt in support of</u> women's lives; News spot on abortion; Presentation on

budgeting at Planned Parenthood, part 1-2

Women USA Hotline: Eleanor Norton Affirmative Action,

undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1075A

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women USA Hotline</u>: <u>Eleanor Norton</u> Affirmative Action

Women USA: Hatch vote, Rochelle Lefkowitz 3/10/82; Kathy Wilson NWPC Judith Lichtman Women's Legal Defense Fund, January 25, 1982; Rhonda Copelon, Center for Constitutional Rights on Medicaid, 1982 January 25, March 10 box 1075A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA: Hatch vote, Rochelle Lefkowitz 3/10/82; Kathy Wilson NWPC Judith Lichtman Women's Legal Defense Fund, January 25, 1982; Rhonda Copelon, Center for Constitutional Rights on Medicaid

box 1075A

box 1075A

Rep. Mary Rose Oakar, message on Social Security, 1980

April

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Rep. Mary Rose Oakar, message on Social

Security

Women USA Hotline: Andrea Dilorenzo Gov. relations National Education Assn Congressional cuts; President of the League of Women Voters PSA on Voting Rights Act

extension, 1982 April 05

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA Hotline: Andrea Dilorenzo Gov. relations National Education Assn Congressional cuts/President of the League of Women Voters PSA on

Voting Rights Act extension

box 1075A

The Women USA Story Four 2-minute Spots, undated

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: The Women USA Story Four 2-minute

Spots

Kennedy's Office "Violence" Hotline, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Kennedy's Office "Violence" Hotline</u>

U.S. House of Representatives; Mikulski, 1980 March

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: U.S. House of Representatives; Mikulski

box 1075A

box 1075A

Congresswoman Mikulski: Women's History Week,

undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Congresswoman Mikulski: Women's

<u>History Week</u>

box 1075A

Congresswoman Mikulski: Women USA message, undated

box 1075A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Congresswoman Mikulski: Women USA</u>

message

Ann Lewis for Women USA, 1983 August 01

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Ann Lewis for Women USA

Women USA Hotline: CCP Affirmative Action Changes;

Women's Legal Defense Fund, 1982 May 06 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA Hotline: CCP Affirmative

Action Changes; Women's Legal Defense Fund

Women USA: Hotline update on domestic violence legislation, recorded by US Rep. Lindy Boggs, 1980 May

15

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women USA</u>: <u>Hotline update on domestic</u> violence legislation, recorded by US Rep. Lindy Boggs

Saigon Vietnam, U.S. Congressional Delegation Meeting

with DRV and PRG, 1975 March 02 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Saigon Vietnam, U.S. Congressional

Delegation Meeting with DRV and PRG

Hotline: Hunter on Auto Insurance, 1983 October 28

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Hotline: Hunter on Auto Insurance

Women USA Hotline: J. Blood, working women

"Campaign to Defend Working Women's Rights", undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women USA Hotline</u>: <u>J. Blood, working women "Campaign to Defend Working Women's Rights"</u>

Women USA Hotline: National Secretary Week 9 to 5

Women Office Workers, April 19-24

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women USA Hotline</u>: <u>National</u> <u>Secretaries Week 9 to 5 Women Office Workers</u>

Women USA Hotline: Bella A. Nuclear Freeze, 1982

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Women USA Hotline: Bella A. Nuclear

Freeze

PSA Reagan lies; Nuclear spot Mondale/Ferraro; Frances

Lear, Gender Gap, 1984

box 1075A

box 1075A

box 1075A

box 1075A

box 1075B

box 1075B

box 1075B

box 1075B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: PSA Reagan lies; Nuclear spot Mondale/

Ferraro; Frances Lear, Gender Gap

Working Women's Labor Day Challenge, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Working Women's Labor Day Challenge

Bella Abzug, Press conference, 1986 August 07

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug, Press conference

SANE candidate forum, 1986 August 11

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: SANE candidate forum

Gannett Edit Board Review, 1986 August 18

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Gannett Edit Board Review

Bella Abzug interview with Andy Blum, 1986 August 19

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug interview with Andy Blum

CIBA/Geigy forum, 1986 August 20

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: CIBA/Geigy forum

Newsday interview/Channel 3 (cable)/Day Care Press Conference, Newsday interview, 1986 August 26; 1986

August 28

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Newsday interview/Channel 3 (cable)/</u>

Day Care Press Conference, Newsday interview

DioGuardi drug press conference; Primary Night, 1986

September 15

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: DioGuardi drug press conference;

Primary Night

Ottinger endorsement, 1986 September 22

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Ottinger endorsement

Westchester Business Journal, 1986 October 02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1075B

Digital Object: Westchester Business Journal

Bella Abzug for Congress: BA-101 "Drugs" Frank Baraff/

Lawrence Media, 1986 October 06
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug for Congress: BA-101 "Drugs"

Frank Baraff/Lawrence Media

Bella Abzug for Congress: BA-103 Antacid; BA 104 Senior

Dog; Frank Baraff/Lawrence Media, 1986 October 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Bella Abzug for Congress</u>: <u>BA-103</u> <u>Antacid</u>; <u>BA 104 Senior Dog; Frank Baraff/Lawrence</u>

Media

David Kirkwood, 1986 box 1075B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: David Kirkwood

Debate, Gabe Pressman show (DioGuardi)/Housing box 1075B

[Presser?], 1986 October 19

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Debate, Gabe Pressman show

(DioGuardi)/Housing [Presser?]

Texaco; New Castle LWV; Debate with DioGuardi and

Abzug in Westchester County, 1986 October 19

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Texaco; New Castle LWV; Debate with

DioGuardi and Abzug in Westchester County

Bella Abzug for Congress: BA 201 Environment; BA 202

Housing, 1986 October 20

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug for Congress: BA 201

Environment; BA 202 Housing

Yonkers CC; Final of a series of political debates on WFAS

AM Radio, 1986 October 22

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Yonkers CC; Final of a series of political

debates on WFAS AM Radio

Bella Abzug for Congress: Cuomo telephone G.O.T.V.

Frank Baraff/Lawrence Media, 1986 October 28

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Bella Abzug for Congress</u>: <u>Cuomo</u> telephone G.O.T.V. Frank Baraff/Lawrence Media

NWPC Presidential forum, 1984 July 07

box 1075B

box 1075B

box 1075B

box 1075B

box 1075B

box 1075B

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: NWPC Presidential forum Jane Fleming, Executive Director of Wider Opportunities box 1075B for Women's Campaign and Mothers' Day Action, 1982 March 19 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Jane Fleming, Executive Director of Wider Opportunities for Women's Campaign and Mothers' Day Action BA's Pres. conference, 1972 March 21 box 1075B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: BA's Pres. conference Tribute to Our Women, 1975 December 06 box 1075B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Tribute to Our Women box 1075B Coretta Scott King: Promo, 1986 Physical Description: 4 audiocassettes Digital Object: Coretta Scott King: Promo Drug Roundtable, 1986 box 1075B Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Drug Roundtable Bella Abzug speaking, circa 1980-1986 box 1075B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Bella Abzug speaking Women USA hotline messages, 1983 June box 1075B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Digital Object: Women USA Hotline messages Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Closed Bella S. Abzug Address, Clergy Women's Conference, 1985 box 1075B September 30 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Bella S. Abzug Address, Clergy Women's Conference

Linda Lavin: National Commission for Working Women,

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

1984 January 04

Digital Object: Linda Lavin: National Commission for

Working Women

Side A: Peace tent: Israel-Palestine dialogue; Side B: Bella

Abzug and Russian woman, 1985 July 12 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: Peace tent: Israel-Palestine dialogue; Side B: Bella Abzug and Russian woman

"White Men of Property" Martin Burman, 1984

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "White Men of Property" Martin Burman

ERA-I'm tired and others: For All the Fighting Women of

the ERA Movement, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: ERA-I'm tired and others: For All the

Fighting Women of the ERA Movement

This [... illegibly marked], undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: This [illegibly marked]

Side A: Focus group conversation with Abzug on drug issues in Westchester; Side B: speech by Abzug at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 1985 March

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Side A: Focus group conversation with Abzug on drug issues in Westchester; Side B: speech by Abzug at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign box 1076A

box 1076A

box 1076A

box 1076A

box 1076A

Subseries XVI.3: Miscellaneous Audio Tapes

Title/Description	Instances
Joan Goodin NCWW, undated	box 1076A
Dhysical Description: 1 andicassestes	

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Digital Object: Joan Goodin NCWW**

Meeting: Westchester B'nai B'rith, Hadassah-ORT, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Meeting: Westchester B'nai B'rith,

Hadassah-ORT

NGO no. 14-15, 1980 July 18, 21

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: NGO no. 14-15

box 1076A

box 1076A

Scope and Contents

Side 1: Women in Politics; Side 2: Status of Women

Peer-Leslie Wolfe, undated	box 1076A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Peer-Leslie Wolfe	
WVOX's open line: Democrats' debate, 20th C.D., Part 1-3, August 29	box 1076A
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>WVOX's open line</u> : <u>Democrats' debate</u> , <u>20th C.D.</u> , <u>Part 1-3</u>	
WOSS Sid Wine show: interview with Bella Abzug and Dolores Battalia on Primary Day, 1986	box 1076A
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>WOSS Sid Wine show: interview with</u> <u>Bella Abzug and Dolores Battalia on Primary Day</u>	
Side A: 10/16 FEC and Small Business; Side B: 10/22 Gannett Editorial Board, [1986?] October 16-22	box 1076A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Side A: 10/16 FEC and Small Business;</u> <u>Side B: 10/22 Gannett Editorial Board</u>	
Gloria Steinem; Mim Kelber, draft, 1980 February-March	box 1076A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Gloria Steinem; Mim Kelber, draft	
Marlo Thomas-budget cuts in children's programmes, 1980 March 29	box 1076A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Marlo Thomas-budget cuts in children's programmes</u>	
Ruth Hinerfeld, LWVUS on voting rights act, 1982 April 01	box 1076A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Ruth Hinerfeld, LWVUS on voting rights act	
Representative Ferraro, 1982 December 07	box 1076A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Representative Ferraro	
Dionysus, 1984 May 16	box 1076A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Scope and Contents

Commercial pop radio broadcast, not digitized

Bella lecture: University of New Hampshire-Durham, 1985

March 13

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella lecture: University of New

Hampshire-Durham

Bella Abzug Speech: Kingsborough Community College, Women's History Month Celebration; Introduction, Prof.

Terry Trilling, 1985 March 21

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Bella Abzug Speech: Kingsborough Community College, Women's History Month Celebration; Introduction, Prof. Terry Trilling</u>

Bella Abzug, Beth El Temple, Springfield, Ma., 1985 May

09

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug, Beth El Temple, Springfield,

Ma.

Scope and Contents

Tape 2 was not digitized because it is a duplicate of

tape 1.

Florida State Bar Speech, 1985 June 28

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Florida State Bar Speech

Nairobi, Kenye: Peace Centre dialogue, 1985 July 11

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Nairobi, Kenya: Peace Centre dialogue

Nairobi, Kenya: Bella Panel, Women and Political Power,

1985 July 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Nairobi, Kenya: Bella Panel, Women and

Political Power

WOR Radio: Sherrye Henry interview, 1985 July 31

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: WOR Radio: Sherrye Henry interview

Christian Science Monitor interview, 1985 August 07

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1076A

Digital Object: Christian Science Monitor interview

Chautauqua Institution, NY: Gov. Cuomo, 1985 August 12

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Chautauqua Institution, NY: Gov. Cuomo

Chautauqua Institution, NY: 10:45 Lecture, 1985 August

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Chautauqua Institution, NY: 10:45

Lecture

Chautauqua Institution, NY: Wm. E. Leuchtenburg, 1985

August 16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Chautauqua Institution, NY: Wm. E.

Leuchtenburg

Larchmont League of Women Voters, 1985 October 03

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Larchmont League of Women Voters

Bella Abzug on WVOX open line, 1985 November 26

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug on WVOX open line

Mercy College, 1986 March 04

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Mercy College

March for Women's Lives, 1986 March 09

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: March for Women's Lives

Madison Civics Club, Madison, W.I., 1986 April 19

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Madison Civics Club, Madison, W.I.

National Organization of Women State Conference, New

Rochelle, 1986 April 20

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: National Organization of Women State

Conference, New Rochelle

League of Women Voters Debate, 1986 September 04

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: League of Women Voters Debate

Black Women's Political Debate, 1986 September 06

box 1076A

- Page 230 -

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes box 1076A Digital Object: Black Women's Political Debate box 1076A Side A: Cuomo endorsement, Bella's Acceptance Speech; Side B: Presser-Children's Issues, 1986 October 14, 15 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Side A: Cuomo endorsement, Bella's Acceptance Speech; Side B: Presser-Children's Issues box 1076A Dry Dock Drug Meeting, 1986 October 17 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Digital Object: Dry Dock Drug Meeting** box 1076B Meeting with upstate press campaign with breakfast, 1976 July Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Meeting with upstate press campaign with breakfast **Scope and Contents** Breakfast meeting with upstate press during convention week box 1076B Molly Yard, Women USA, undated Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Molly Yard, Women USA box 1076B Women USA on UN demo, undated Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Women USA on UN demo **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Closed box 1076B Crescendo C60, undated Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Editorial meeting about Abzug's book (Gender gap), 1984 box 1076B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Editorial meeting about Abzug's book</u> (Gender gap) This [... illegibly marked] put it to ... beginning, undated box 1076B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: This [illegibly marked] put it to

beginning

Unlabeled tapes, 1976 box 1076B

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Unlabeled tapes

Scope and Contents

Midge Costanza speaks at start--date is likely 1976 with reference to "president-elect [Carter]," occasion is probably Bella's loss of Senate race. David Dinkins is host, additional toasts by Pamela Harriman, Averell Harriman?, Liz Holtzmann, Mary Anne Krupsak, Eleanor Holmes Norton, Murray Finley, Charles Rangel, Gloria Steinem, Renee Taylor, Joe Bologna

China trip, undated box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 6 microcassettes

Digital Object: China trip

Abzug listing celebrities to contact about participating in box 1076B

some events she's organizing, undated Physical Description: 2 microcassettes

Digital Object: Abzug listing celebrities to contact about

participating in some events she's organizing

Scope and Contents

Tape 1 was not digitized because it is blank.

Rep. Abzug :50, circa 1971-1976 box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Rep. Abzug:50

Subseries XVI.4: Women USA Hotline Tapes

Scope and Contents

Everything is digitized from Endless cassettes - these are short-running cassettes designed to play on a loop. These run from roughly 30-90 seconds in duration. They seem to mostly be recordings of Abzug or others discussing recent news items to be played for her telephone hotline. There are often multiple tapes within each item. These multiples generally have the same content, but they're not exact duplicates, they're probably multiple takes or different versions. As a result, we've kept all of the files. There are also a number of tapes that could only be partially transferred, so the files are just a short fragment of the original.

Title/Description Instances

Gloria Steinem; Bella Abzug, 1980 February 22, 26

box 1076B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Gloria Steinem; Bella Abzug	
Bella Abzug, 1980 February 26	box 1076B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Bella Abzug	
Pat Schroeder; Barbara Mikulski, 1980 March 01-06	box 1076B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1 was not digitized because of poor quality.	
side I was not digitized because of poor quanty.	
M. Kelley, Draft, 1980 March 01-06	box 1076B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>M. Kelley, Draft</u>	
Bella Abzug on budget, 1980 March 10-17	box 1076B
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Bella Abzug on budget	
Bella Abzug, Draft Rally, 1980 March 17-21	box 1076B
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella Abzug, Draft Rally</u>	
Marlo Thomas, Domestic Violence, 1980 March 21	box 1076B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Marlo Thomas, Domestic Violence	
Marlo Thomas, Child Cuts, 1980 March 29	box 1076B
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Marlo Thomas, Child Cuts	
Iris Mitgang, NWPC, 1980 April 18	box 1076B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Iris Mitgang, NWPC	
Joan Goodin, National Secretaries Week, 1980 April 21, 1980 April 23	box 1076B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Joan Goodin, National Secretaries Week	
Scope and Contents	
Tape 1 was not digitized because of poor quality.	
Bella Abzug on budget cuts; Mary Rose Oakar, 1980 April 29, May 01	box 1076B

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug on budget cuts; Mary Rose

Oakar

Mary Rose Oakar, Social Security, 1980 April 30, May 01 box 1076B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Mary Rose Oakar, Social Security

Ellie Smeal, NOW ERA march, 1980 May 07 box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Ellie Smeal, NOW ERA march

Ellie Smeal, NOW ERA march, 1980 May 10 box 1076B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Ellie Smeal, NOW ERA march

Mim Kelber, Draft; Lindy Boggs, Domestic Violence; Mim box 1076B

Kelber, Budget cuts; Women Against War, 1980 May 10,

23, 30

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Mim Kelber, Draft; Lindy Boggs,</u> Domestic Violence; Mim Kelber, Budget cuts; Women

Against War

Mim Kelber, 1980 May 15 box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Lindy Boggs, Domestic Violence

Marlo Thomas on young people, 1980 May 21 box 1076B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Marlo Thomas on young people</u>

Patsy Mink, 1980 June 01-06, 13 box 1076B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object: Patsy Mink</u>

Ledbetter on family conferences, 1980 June 03 box 1076B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Ledbetter on family conferences

Patsy Mink, family, 1980 April 18, June 13 box 1076B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Patsy Mink

Patsy Mink, family, 1980 June 13 box 1076B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Patsy Mink, family

Bella Abzug, Women Against War, Domestic Violence,

1980 June 17, 24

box 1076B

box 1076B

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug, Women Against War,

Domestic Violence

Sue Anne Lowery, NARAL, 1980 July 01 box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Sue Anne Lowery, NARAL

Judith Lichtman, Pregnancy Disability, 1980 July 01,

August

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Judith Lichtman, Pregnancy Disability

G. Steinem, abortion, 1980 July 10 box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: G. Steinem, abortion

Scope and Contents

Tape 2 was not digitized because of poor quality.

Mim Kelber, court and draft, 1980 July 21 box 1076B

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Mim Kelber, court and draft

Scope and Contents

Tape 1 was not digitized because of poor quality.

Bella Abzug, post election, 1980 November 11 box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object: Bella Abzug, post election</u>

Patsy Mink, DES, 1980 November 11 box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object: Patsy Mink, DES</u>

Mimi Barren, CRRW, 1980 August box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Mimi Barren, CRRW

Mimi Barren, CRRW, 1980 August box 1076B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Bella Abzug, Democratic Convention, 1980 August box 1076B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Bella Abzug, Democratic Convention</u>

Mimi Barren, CRRW, 1980 August box 1077A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Mimi Barren, CRRW	
Judith Lichtman, Pregnancy Disability, 1980 August 4	box 1077A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Judith Lichtman, Pregnancy Disability	
Democratic Convention, Kelber, 1980 August 4	box 1077A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Democratic Convention</u> , <u>Kelber</u>	
Shirley MacLaine, 1980 August	box 1077A
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Shirley MacLaine	
National Commission on Working Women, 1980 August 27	box 1077A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>National Commission on Working Women</u>	
Bella, Domestic Violence, 1980 September 16	box 1077A
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella, Domestic Violence</u>	
Bella Abzug, update on domestic violence and abortion legislation, 1980 October 02	box 1077A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella Abzug, update on domestic violence</u> and abortion legislation	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1 was not digitized because of poor quality.	
Elections, 1980 October 15	box 1077A
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Elections</u>	
Older Women, 1980 October 22	box 1077A
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Older Women</u>	
Reagan, 1980 October 30	box 1077A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Reagan</u>	
Reagan; Abzug, domestic violence, 1980 October 30, November 20	box 1077A

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan; Abzug, domestic violence Alternate take of "Reagan", 1980 November 01-04 box 1077A Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Alternate take of "Reagan" Bella Abzug, post-election; election update, 1980 box 1077A November 05, 11 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Bella Abzug, post-election; election update box 1077A G. Steinem Abortion, 1980 December 01 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: G. Steinem Abortion Rev. Carol Cox Christmas Message, 1980 December 23 box 1077A Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Rev. Carol Cox Christmas Message **Scope and Contents** Side 2 was not digitized because only tone on tape, no content. box 1077A Mikulski, 1981 January 07 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Mikulski box 1077A Patsy Mink NYS, 1981 January 24 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes **Digital Object: Patsy Mink NYS** Bella Write legislators, 1981 February 13 box 1077A Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Bella Write legislators Barbara Mikulski on women's history, 1981 February 25 box 1077A Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Barbara Mikulski on women's history</u> / Schroeder-Kelber Budget Cuts **Scope and Contents** Tape 2 was not digitized because only tone on tape, no content. box 1077A Alternate take of "Barbara Mikulski on women's history",

1981 March 06

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Barbara Mikulski on women's history Knox, PEER Education cut, 1981 March 13 box 1077A Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Knox, PEER Education cut Kelber Budget Cuts, 1981 March 23 box 1077A Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Kelber Budget Cuts box 1077A Abzug Budget, 1981 March 30 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes **Digital Object: Abzug Budget Scope and Contents** Tape 2 was not digitized because only tone on tape, no content. box 1077A Abzug Reagan shooting, 1981 April 01 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Abzug Reagan shooting Abzug Reagan shooting; Women against violence in media box 1077A and porn, 1981 April 01, November 17 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Abzug Reagan shooting; Women against violence in media and porn box 1077A Abzug Reagan shooting; Women against violence in media and porn; Linda Lavin, National Commission on Working Women, 1981 April 01, November 17; 1984 January 04 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Abzug Reagan shooting; Women against violence in media and porn; Linda Lavin, National Commission on Working Women Demonstration on budget, Mim Kelber, 1981 April 14 box 1077A Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Demonstration on budget, Mim Kelber box 1077A Demonstration on budget, El Salvador; Human Life Bill, Mim Kelber, 1981 April 14, 21 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Demonstration on budget</u>, <u>El Salvador</u>; Human Life Bill, Mim Kelber box 1077A Human Life Bill, Mim Kelber, 1981 April 21

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Human Life Bill, Mim Kelber	
Bella Abzug, Budget, 1981 April 29	box 1077A
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Bella Abzug, Budget	
	hor 1077 A
Mother by Choice Day, Roz Udow, 1981 May 06 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 1077A
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mother by Choice Day, Roz Udow</u>	
Shirley Chisholm, Budget, 1981 May 12	box 1077A
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Shirley Chisholm, Budget</u>	
Scope and Contents	
Tape 1 was not digitized because of poor quality.	
Chisholm Budget, 1981 May 12	box 1077B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chisholm Budget</u>	
Women's Jobless, Mim Kelber, 1981 May 18	box 1077B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Women's Jobless, Mim Kelber</u>	
Janice Bloom Working Women, 1981 May 26	box 1077B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Janice Bloom Working Women</u>	
Janice Bloom Working Women, 1981 May 26	box 1077B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Tish Sommers, Social Security, 1981 June 02	box 1077B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Tish Sommers, Social Security	
Tish Sommers, Social Security; Bella Abzug [East] Com. Abortion, 1981 June 02, 09	box 1077B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tish Sommers, Social Security; Bella Abzug [East] Com. Abortion</u>	
Bella Abzug [East] Com. Abortion, 1981 June 09 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 1077B

Digital Object:	Bella Abzug	[East]	Com. Abortion

Digital Object. Della Abzug [Last] Colli. Abortion	
Pam Elam Congressional Union July 4th; Mim ERA Countdown Rallies, 1981 June 16, 18 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 1077B
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pam Elam Congressional Union July 4th</u> ; <u>Mim ERA Countdown Rallies</u>	
Joyce Miller, Solidarity Day, 1981 September 08 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Joyce Miller, Solidarity Day</u>	box 1077B
Joyce Miller, Solidarity Day, 1981 September 08 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Joyce Miller, Solidarity Day</u>	box 1077B
Bella Abzug, Draft decision, 1981 June 26 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella Abzug, Draft decision</u>	box 1077B
Family Protection Act, 1981 July <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Family Protection Act</u>	box 1077B
Phyllis Segal, Court decision on pay equality, 1981 July Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Scope and Contents Side 1 was not digitized because only tone on tape, no content.	box 1077B
Kelber Abortion Alert, 1981 July 03 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kelber Abortion Alert</u>	box 1077B
Jean Schulman, WSP on MX, 1981 July 07 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jean Schulman, WSP on MX</u>	box 1077B
Phylis Segal, Gunther Case, 1981 July 09	box 1077B
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Phyllis Segal, Gunther Case</u>	
- •	box 1077B

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Eleanor Holms Norton Eleanor Holms Norton; Pat Reyes WEAL Title 9, 1981 July box 1077B 31, August 06 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Eleanor Holms Norton; Pat Reuss WEAL Title 9 Pat Reuss WEAL Title 9, 1981 August 06 box 1077B Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Pat Reuss WEAL Title 9â€" Linda Lamkin, AFSCME, San Jose Pay Equity Strike, 1981 box 1077B August 18 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Linda Lamkin, AFSCME, San Jose Pay **Equity Strike** box 1077B Abzug, Women Equality Day, 1981 August 18, 24 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Abzug, Women Equality Day Women Equality Day, 1981 August 24 box 1077B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Women Equality Day Women Equality Day; Joyce Miller, Solidarity Day, 1981 box 1077B September 08 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Women Equality Day; Joyce Miller, Solidarity Day Bella Abzug, Fundraising box 1077B Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Bella Abzug, Fundraising box 1077B Budget crisis, M. Kelber, 1981 September 15 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Budget crisis, M. Kelber Bella Abzug, 1981 September 15, 24 box 1077B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Bella Abzug box 1077B Bella Abzug on Everett Koop, 1981 September 24 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella Abzug on Everett Koop</u>	
Joanne Hawes P.P. Abortion, 1981 September 28 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 1077B
Digital Object: Joanne Hawes P.P. Abortion	
Joanne Hawes P.P. Abortion, 1981 September 28 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 1077B
Digital Object: Joanne Hawes P.P. Abortion	
Bella Abzug, Hatch Hearings on Abortion, 1981 October 06	box 1077B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella Abzug, Hatch Hearings on Abortion</u>	
Bella Abzug, Hatch Hearings on Abortion; NOW conference, 1981 October 06, 13	box 1077B
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bella Abzug, Hatch Hearings on Abortion; NOW conference</u>	
NOW Conference, 1981 October 13	box 1077B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NOW Conference</u>	
NOW Conference; Abortion Anniversary, Mim Kelber, 1981 October 13, 1982 January 19	box 1077B
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NOW Conference</u> ; <u>Abortion Anniversary</u> , <u>Mim Kelber</u>	
Jean Schulman WSP-U.N. Day, 1981 October 19	box 1077B
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jean Schulman WSP-U.N. Day</u>	
Unidentified speaker on Title 9, 1981 October 26	box 1077B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Unidentified speaker on Title 9</u>	
National Advisory Council on Education, 1981 October 26	box 1077B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: National Advisory Council on Education	
Women's Pentagon Action, 1981 November 02	box 1077B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Women's Pentagon Action	
Virginia election, 1981 November 05	box 1077B

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Virginia election box 1077B Women Against Violence in Porn and Media; Linda Lavin, National Commission on Working Women, 1981 November 17, 1984 January 04 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Women Against Violence in Porn and Media; Linda Lavin, National Commission on Working Women Leslie Wolfe from PEER, 1981 December 15 box 1077B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Leslie Wolfe from PEER Mim Kelber Abortion Update, 1981 December 01 box 1077B Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Mim Kelber Abortion Update box 1078A Tish Sommers White House Conference on Aging, 1981 December 10 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Tish Sommers White House Conference on Aging Bella Abzug New Years Message, 1981 December 19 box 1078A Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Bella Abzug New Years Message Bella Abzug New Years Message; Unemployment, 1981 box 1078A December 19, 1982 January 13 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Bella Abzug New Years Message; Unemployment box 1078A Mim Kelber, Women's Unemployment; ERA Court Decision, 1982 January 13, April Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Mim Kelber, Women's Unemployment; **ERA Court Decision** box 1078A Mim Kelber, Women's Unemployment, 1982 January 13 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Mim Kelber, Women's Unemployment box 1078A ERA Court Decision, 1982 January 04

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>ERA Court Decision</u>	
Abortion, Widdicomb, Mim Kelber, 1982 January 19	box 1078A
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Abortion, Widdicomb, Mim Kelber</u>	
Kathy Wilson, NWPC, 1982 January 25	box 1078A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Kathy Wilson, NWPC	
Kathy Wilson, NWPC; Supreme Court on ERA, 1982 January 25, 27	box 1078A
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Supreme Court on ERA; Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 January 27, February 09	box 1078A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Supreme Court on ERA; Reagan '83</u> <u>Budget</u>	
Equal Education Threat, 1982 February 03	box 1078A
Physical Description: 4 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Equal Education Threat	
Coope and Contents	
Scope and Contents	
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality.	
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor	box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality.	box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09	box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	box 1078A box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget	
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget Cleveland National Bank, 1982 February 15	
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget Cleveland National Bank, 1982 February 15 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget Cleveland National Bank, 1982 February 15 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Cleveland National Bank	box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget Cleveland National Bank, 1982 February 15 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Cleveland National Bank Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion, 1982 February 24	box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget Cleveland National Bank, 1982 February 15 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Cleveland National Bank Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion, 1982 February 24 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget Cleveland National Bank, 1982 February 15 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Cleveland National Bank Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion, 1982 February 24 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion	box 1078A box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget Cleveland National Bank, 1982 February 15 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Cleveland National Bank Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion, 1982 February 24 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion Betsy Sweet WILPF, 1982 March 03	box 1078A box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget Cleveland National Bank, 1982 February 15 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Cleveland National Bank Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion, 1982 February 24 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion Betsy Sweet WILPF, 1982 March 03 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	box 1078A box 1078A
Tape 1 and 3 were not digitized because of poor quality. Reagan '83 Budget, 1982 February 09 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reagan '83 Budget Cleveland National Bank, 1982 February 15 Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Cleveland National Bank Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion, 1982 February 24 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Digital Object: Rhonda Copeland Medicaid Abortion Betsy Sweet WILPF, 1982 March 03 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Betsy Sweet WILPF	box 1078A box 1078A box 1078A

Digital Object: Betsy Sweet WILPF	
	1. 10704
Rochelle Hatch Amendment, 1982 March 10 Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	box 1078A
•	
Digital Object: Rochelle Hatch Amendment	
Women's Score Card, 1982 March 19	box 1078A
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Women's Score Card	
Jane Flemming Mothers Day; CDF Helene Blank, Kid's program, 1982 March 24, April 01	box 1078A
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jane Flemming Mothers Day; CDF Helen</u> <u>Blank, Kid's program</u>	
NEA, Education Cuts, Andrea DiLorenzo, 1982 April 14	box 1078A
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NEA, Education Cuts, Andrea DiLorenzo</u>	
NEA, Education Cuts, Andrea DiLorenzo, 1982 April 14	box 1078A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: NEA, Education Cuts, Andrea DiLorenzo	
Ruth Hinnerfeld LWV-Voting Rights Act; Rochelle, Civil Service jobs, 1982 April 07, 14	box 1078A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Ruth Hinnerfeld LWV-Voting Rights Act;	
Rochelle, Civil Service jobs	
Eve Burton, 1982 April 20	box 1078A
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Eve Burton	
WSP; NY Operation-Demo, 1982 April 22, 28	box 1078A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: WSP; NY Operation-Demo	
Nuclear Freeze, Bella, 1982 April 30	box 1078A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Tape 1 was not digitized because of poor quality.	
Nuclear Freeze, Bella; Women's Legal Defense Fund Affirmative Action Changes, 1982 April 30, May 07	box 1078A

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Nuclear Freeze, Bella; Women's Legal

Defense Fund Affirmative Action Changes

Women's Legal Defense Fund Affirmative Action Changes,

1982 May 07

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Women's Legal Defense Fund Affirmative</u>

Action Changes

Pat Schroeder Women and Budget, 1982 May 14

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Pat Schroeder Women and Budget

Bella Abzug, Nuclear Freeze, 1982 May 18

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug, Nuclear Freeze

Abzug, Rally Against the Arms Race, 1982 June 05

<u>Physical Description</u>: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: ERA, Brownie Ledbetter

Tour [Melling and St. Legal...]; Margi Adams New Day

beyond ERA, 1982 June 08, 15

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Tour [Melling and St. Legalâ€|]; Margi

Adams New Day beyond ERA

Margi Adams New Day beyond ERA, 1982 June 15

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Margi Adams New Day beyond ERA

Fundraising Appeal, 1982 June 18

<u>Physical Description</u>: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Fundraising Appeal

Rochelle Lefkowitz on child custody, 1982 June 22

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Rochelle Lefkowitz on child custody

Rochelle Child Custody, 1982 June 30

<u>Physical Description</u>: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Rochelle Child Custody

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Cherry Hill Demo., 1982 July 17

Digital Object: Cherry Hill Demo.

box 1078A

box 1078B

box 1078B

Scope and Contents

Tape 1 was not digitized because of poor quality.

School Prayer Amendment, 1982 July 24	box 1078B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object: School Prayer Amendment</u>	
Nuclear [] Town Meeting, 1982 August 28	box 1078B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Nuclear [] Town Meeting	
Mary Gray, WEAL, Fair Insurance Practices, 1982 August 04	box 1078B
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mary Gray, WEAL, Fair Insurance</u> <u>Practices</u>	
Abortion Vote, Planned Parenthood, 1982 August 12	box 1078B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Abortion Vote</u> , <u>Planned Parenthood</u>	
Hatch-Helms Victory, 1982 August 24	box 1078B
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hatch-Helms Victory</u>	
Scope and Contents	
Tape 2 was not digitized because of poor quality.	
Abortion Victory, 1982 September 16	box 1078B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Abortion Victory	
Pat Schroeder, Pay Equity Hearings, 1982 September 22	box 1078B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pat Schroeder</u> , <u>Pay Equity Hearings</u>	
Pat Schroeder, Pay Equity Hearings, 1982 October	box 1078B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Pat Schroeder, Pay Equity Hearings	
Women USA Demo. 1 in 20 mil. Martha Baker, 1982 October	box 1078B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Women USA Demo. 1 in 20 mil. Martha	
Baker	

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Get Out Women's Vote, Rita Moreno

Get Out Women's Vote, Jean Stapleton, 1982 November

01

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Get Out Women's Vote, Jean Stapleton

Gender Gap, Post election, 1982 November 10

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Gender Gap, Post election

Brownie Ledbetter, Post-Election, Women's Vote, 1982

November 20

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Brownie Ledbetter, Post-Election,

Women's Vote

Cong. Geraldine Ferraro, Pay Equity Hearings, 1982

December 06

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Cong. Geraldine Ferraro, Pay Equity

Hearings

National Commission on Working Women, Linda Lavin,

1982 December 15

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: National Commission on Working

Women, Linda Lavin

WSP Demo. in NYC, 1982 December 19

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: WSP Demo. in NYC

Joanne Howes of Planned Parenthood, 1983 January

27-28

Physical Description: 5 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Joanne Howes of Planned Parenthood

Cong. Oakar, Social Security, 1983 February 04

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Cong. Oakar, Social Security

Bus and Professional Women's Insurance Discrimination,

1983 February 15

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Bus and Professional Women's Insurance</u>

Discrimination

box 1078B

Scope and Contents

Side 1 was not digitized because only static and tone on tape, no content

Cong. Barbara Mikulski Budget, 1983 March 04

box 1078B

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Cong. Barbara Mikulski Budget

Marion W. Edelman, 1983 March 28

box 1078B

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object: Marion W. Edelman</u>

Marion W. Edelman: Joanne Howes Planned Parenthood.

1983 March 28, April 15

box 1078B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Marion W. Edelman; Joanne Howes

Planned Parenthood

Joanne Howes Planned Parenthood, 1983 April 15 box 1078B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Joanne Howes Planned Parenthood

Bella on Medicare cuts on hospice care, 1983 May 05 box 1078B

Physical Description: 4 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bella on Medicare cuts on hospice care

Molly Yard ERA and Insurance Discrimination, 1983 May box 1078B

17

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Molly Yard ERA and Insurance

Discrimination

Hatch, Abortion Amendment, 1983 June box 1078B

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Hatch, Abortion Amendment

Scope and Contents

Tape 1 was not digitized because of poor quality.

Post-Hatch, 1983 July 01 box 1078B

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Post-Hatch

Sen. Kennedy's Staff on Domestic Violence, 1983 July 22 box 1079A

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Sen. Kennedy's Staff on Domestic

Violence

Cong. Oakar, Social Security, 1983 September 26

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Cong. Oakar, Social Security

Bob Hunter, Women and Insurance, 1983 November 04

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bob Hunter, Women and Insurance

Patricia Schroeder ERA, 1983 November 04

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes **Digital Object: Patricia Schroeder ERA**

[May] Dorfman, Family Planning and Abortion, 1983

December 10

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: [May] Dorfman, Family Planning and

Abortion

PEER, 1983 December 15

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: PEER

Linda Lavin, National Commission on Working Women,

1983 December 15

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Linda Lavin, National Commission on

Working Women

Ann Lewis, Gender Gap, undated

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes Digital Object: Ann Lewis, Gender Gap

Scope and Contents

Tape 1 was not digitized because only tone on tape, no content; Tape 3 was not digitized because of poor

quality

[May] Dorfman, Planned Parenthood, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: [May] Dorfman, Planned Parenthood

box 1079A B. Mikulski, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 1079A

Scope and Contents

Side 1 was not digitized because of poor quality.

Pat Schroeder, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 1079A
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pat Schroeder</u>	
Bella, Feb. 4 (Jan. 2), Happy New Year, undated	box 1079A
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Bella, Feb. 4 (Jan. 2), Happy New Year	
Mikulski, Feb. 4 (Jan. 7), NYS, undated	box 1079A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: Mikulski, Feb. 4 (Jan. 7), NYS	
B. Abzug, Feb. 4, undated	box 1079A
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: B. Abzug, Feb. 4	
Senate Abortion Alert, July 09	box 1079A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senate Abortion Alert</u>	
N.Y. Town Meeting, May 16	box 1079A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Digital Object: N.Y. Town Meeting	
Jean Hunt on In Support of Women's Lives, undated	box 1079A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jean Hunt on In Support of Women's Lives</u>	
Abzug on failure of Domestic Violence Prevention Act; Abzug on Women's Rights Day, undated	box 1079A
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Abzug on failure of Domestic Violence</u> <u>Prevention Act; Abzug on Women's Rights Day</u>	
Scope and Contents	
Tape 2 was not digitized because it is blank.	
Pat Schroeder; Abzug recorder test; Abzug on Hatch- Repeal Roe amendment, undated	box 1079A
Physical Description: 7 audiocassettes	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pat Schroeder</u> ; <u>Abzug recorder test</u> ; <u>Abzug on Hatch-Repeal Roe amendment</u>	

Scope and Contents

Tape 2, 5, and 7 were not digitized because of poor quality.

All Things Considered, Celebration of Women, National

Public Radio, undated

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: All Things Considered, Celebration of

Women, National Public Radio

Scope and Contents

with transcript. Tape 2 is the same as Tape 1, file not

retained.

6/28 Abzug .35, June 28

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: 6/28 Abzug .35

Scope and Contents

3 inch reel

box 1079A

box 1082

Instances

box 1080

Subseries XVI.5: Reel To Reel Tapes

Title/Description

DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.2, 1970

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.2

Scope and Contents

2A: Polls and Surveys/Media Campaigns: Peter Hart (Vice President, Oliver Quayle & Co.), Robert Squier (President, The Communications Co.). Polls: Timing, costs, Purposes, etc. Polls and media campaigns, TV commercials, spurt technique, image vs. issue commercials, timing and pacing commercials, issues in 1970. 2B: Radio-TV coverage: Lyle Stitt (Admin. Asst. to Rep. Obey of Wisconsin), Terry Bracy (Press Asst. to Rep. Udall of Arizona). Obtaining free media time, TV debates, news conferences, radio and TV commercials, Radio-TV staff, Radio Beepers, Relations with Newsmen.

box 1080

DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.3, 1970

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar</u>: <u>Tape No.3</u>

Scope and Contents

3A: Advertising/Press Relations I: Bill Wasserman (Admin. Asst. to Rep. Harrington of Mass.), Bill Dietz (Admin. Asst. to Rep. Thompson of New Jersey). Newspaper advertising, relations with newsmen, press kits, attracting headlines, advertising blitz campaign, photographs, getting into the news, press staff, unfair news coverage, campaign of Rep. Harrington. 3B: Press Relations-II, John Stewart (Communications Director, DNC), Carl Olexi (Radio-TV Specialist, DNC), Carla Israel (Press Assistant, DNC). Campaign communications, radio beepers, press releases, equal time, relations with newsmen, getting into the news.

DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.4, 1970

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.4

Scope and Contents

4A: Fund Raising: Richard Olson (Admin. Asst. to Rep. Udall of Arizona), Hector Alcalde (Admin. Asst. to Rep. Gibbons of Florida), Mike McPherson (Admin. Asst. to Rep. Clay of Missouri) Al Gamache (Admin. Asst. to Rep. Hathaway of Maine). Sources of campaign funds, special events, direct mail, personal solicitation, laws governing campaign funds, fundraising efforts of Rep. Udall. 4B: Campaign management: Michael Berman (Exec. Asst. to Senator Mondale of Minn.), Dale Hulshizer (Admin. Asst. to Rep. Evans of Colorado), Arvonne Fraser (Campaign Manager for Rep. Fraser of Minn.). Minimum campaign staff, scheduling the candidate, campaign newsletters, campaign committees, volunteers.

box 1080

box 1080

DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.5, 1970

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar</u>: <u>Tape No.5</u>

Scope and Contents

5A: Campaign Tips and Techniques I, Reps. Brock Adams of Washington, Michael Harrington of Massachusettes, David Obey of Wisconsin, Morris Udall of Arizona and Lee Hamilton of Indiana. Personal campaigning, equal time, radio and TV campaigning, campaign literature, recognition problems, pacing and timing your campaign, maximizing publicity, raising campaign funds. 5B: Campaign Tips and Techniques II, Reps. Allard Lowenstein of New York, William Clay of Missouri, Donald Fraser of Minnesota, Ed Koch of New York,

and James Symington of Missour. Planning, theme, analyzing your district, personal campaigning, selecting issues, canvassing, women and students.

DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.6, 1970

box 1080

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.6

Scope and Contents

6A: Getting a handle on your opponent: Rep. Sam Gibbons of Florida, Rep. William Ford of Michigan, William Phillips, Director, Special Labor Subcommittee. Advantages of incumbents, researching your opponents's records, keeping informed, running against incumbents, house procedures. 6B: Labor unions and union members: Williams Dodds, UAW Political Action Director. Role of Labor Unions, labor endorsements, financial and other assistance, campaigning at Plant Gates, issues in 1970.

box 1080

DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.7, 1970 Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.7

Scope and Contents

7A: Campaign support groups: Rep. James O'Hara of Michigan, James Kennedy (Leg. Asst. Rail and Airline Clerks), Ted Henshaw (Research Director, House Campaign Comm.), Richard Dell (Special Asst. NRECA). AFL-CIO COPE, COPE financial help and endorsements, labor issues in 1970, campaigning among union members, house campaign committee, NRECA. 7B: NCEC/students and the 1970 elections: Russ Hemenway (Executive Director, NCEC), Walter Toner (Executive Director, Young Democrats), John O'Sullivan (Youth Participation Commission), Mark Talisman (Admin. Asst. to Rep. Vanik of Ohio). NCEC-role, financial help, student participation in campaigns, canvassing and other activities, Young Democrats, issues in 1970.

box 1080

DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.8, 1970 Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.8

Scope and Contents

8A: Foreign policy briefing: Rep. Donald Fraser of Minnesota. Vietnam War, NATO, US commitments, ABM & MIRV, Comparative missile strength, national priorities. 8B The war and national priorities: Gov. Averell Harriman (Former US Peace

negotiator), Sanford Gottlieb (Executive Director, SANE). Cambodian Invasion, Vietnamization, Paris Peace talks, US military and defense structure, the war as a campaign issue, economic impact of defense cuts.

DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.9, 1970

box 1080

box 1080

box 1080

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: DSG 1970 Campaign Seminar: Tape No.9

Scope and Contents

9A: The Electorate; Richard Scammon (Director, Election Research Center). General mood of the country, issues in 1970, analysis of recent elections, the silent majority, student protest, the economy. 9B: The Economy and Other Issues: Rep. Henry Reuss of Wisconsin, David Cooper (Director of Political Researcher, DNC), John Dean (Former Director, Miniorities Div., DNC). Nixon Economic Policies, inflation, wage and price controls, economic impact of the war, taxes, handling the issues, problems of black America.

"Creating a Woman's Life: Conversation Between Bella

Abzug and Ronnie Eldridge", undated

Physical Description: 3 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: "Creating a Woman's Life: Conversation

Between Bella Abzug and Ronnie Eldridge"

"The Fire This Time", Speak out for a nuclear-free world,

Hunter College, 1981 November 05

Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: "The Fire This Time", Speak out for a

nuclear-free world, Hunter College

Scope and Contents

Bella Abzug, Randall Forsberg, Michio Kaku

Public hearing: Rep. Bella Abzug, Rep. Peter Peyser, 1973

July 08

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Public hearing: Rep. Bella Abzug, Rep.

Peter Peyser

Democratic Midterm Convention: Woman's Caucus Hour,

1975 January 02

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Democratic Midterm Convention:

Woman's Caucus Hour

box 1080

box 1080

St. Louis speech, undated

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes box 1081

Digital Object: St. Louis speech, undated

Washington Scene, undated box 1081

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Washington Scene

Scope and Contents

Bella interview with Hyman Bookbinder, the Washington Representative for the American Jewish

Committee.

Speeches, 1971 January 12, 15-17, April 10 box 1081

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Speeches

Scope and Contents

From Tony Janak

Equal Time, 1971 June 12 box 1081

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 open reel audiotapes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Equal Time</u>, 1971 June 12

Scope and Contents

Topic: NYC, the 51st State?. Guest: Congresswoman Bella Abzug. Host: Marc Howard. For airing 1970

September 8, 4:30AM

National Welfare Rights Organization, 1971 Convention,

1971 July 28-31

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: National Welfare Rights Organization,

1971 Convention

Scope and Contents

Speeches by Ron Dellums, Bella Abzug. Brown

University, Providence, R.I.

Voice of America, News Conference with Congresswoman

Shirley Chisholm, 1972 January 25

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Voice of America, News Conference with

Congresswoman Shirley Chisholm

Close Up, WNEW Radio, Featuring Bella Abzug and Bill

Ryan, 1972 March 26

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

box 1081

box 1081

Digital Object: Close Up, WNEW Radio, Featuring Bella

Abzug and Bill Ryan, 1972 March 26

Scope and Contents

This tape contains all of Bella and all but 2 minutes of Bill Ryan.

Arlene Francis Show, 1972 July 26

box 1081

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Arlene Francis Show

Scope and Contents

Guest: Betty Friedan

box 1081

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Bella Abzug Hilton Hotel, 1974 March 01

Digital Object: Bella Abzug Hilton Hotel, 1974 March 01

Sky Island Club: Congresswoman Bella Abzug, Fall Day

Luncheon, 1976 August 17

box 1081

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Sky Island Club</u>: <u>Congresswoman Bella</u>

Abzug, Fall Day Luncheon, 1976 August 17

Scope and Contents

With letter

Tape 1-2: Barry Gray Show, 1972 November 01

Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Tape 1-2: Barry Gray Show

box 1081

Tape 3-4: NBC Direct Line, All Candidates, November 05

Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Tape 3-4: NBC Direct Line, All

Candidates

box 1081

Handel, 1985 May 07

box 1082

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Handel

Scope and Contents

In honor of the tricentenary of the birth of George Frederick Handel Stephen Simon, Conductor and Artistic Director of the Handel Festival Orchestra, Ashley Putnum, Soprano, and Gianna Rolandi, Soprano, dicuss the New York Premiere of Handel's twentieth opera "Alessandro", the significance of Handel after 300 years, and their sucessful careers in music. Note: This tape was found loose in the U.S. Mails, and forwarded to ampex in Redwood City, Cliff Callahan.

Bella Tape #1-3 Barry Gray Show, 1972 September 20

Physical Description: 3 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Bella Tape #1-3 Barry Gray Show, 1972

September 20

Bella for Bella, 1974 box 1082

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Bella for Bella

Scope and Contents

From Charlottee Rosenblatt

People's Bicentennial Commission, circa 1976 April-

August

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: People's Bicentennial Commission

Scope and Contents

with transcript

box 1082 WBAI: Columbia Abzug, 1974 January 21

Physical Description: 3 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: WBAI: Columbia Abzug

Profile, Congresswoman Bella Abzug, for release noon,

1971 February 21

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Profile, Congresswoman Bella Abzug, for

release noon

National Rural Election Coop Association, Capitol Hill

Today, 1972 June 21

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes **Digital Object: National Rural Election Coop** Association, Capitol Hill Today, 1972 June 21

Scope and Contents

Letters in folder.

Bella Abzug, Focus on Youth, 1976 box 1083

Physical Description: 3 open reel audiotapes Digital Object: Bella Abzug, Focus on Youth

box 1082

box 1082

box 1082

box 1082

- Page 258 -

Scope and Contents

Reel 2-3 is a duplicate of reel 1. File was not retained.

Barry Gray Show, 1970 November 25	box 1083

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Barry Gray Show

Hearings on 24 hour day care centers, 1971 February 22 box 1083

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Hearings on 24 hour day care centers

Thirty minutes with Bella Abzug, interviewed by Elizabeth box 1083

Drew, PBS, 1971 August 03

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 open reel audiotapes <u>Digital Object: Thirty minutes with Bella Abzug,</u>

interviewed by Elizabeth Drew, PBS

NBC News Chronologue: Bella Abzug, 1972 February 25 box 1083

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: NBC News Chronologue: Bella Abzug

Point of View, Women Strike for Peace, 1969 July 06 box 1083

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Point of View, Women Strike for Peace

Panorama segment with Congresswoman Lindy Boggs, box 1083

1973 May 11

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Panorama segment with Congresswoman</u>

Lindy Boggs

Scope and Contents

with letter

PSA's October 10 and 11, undated box 1083

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 open reel audiotapes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>PSA's October 10 and 11</u>

Abzug at a hearing about government spying on Vietnam

protestors, undated

Physical Description: 3 film reels

Digital Object: Abzug at a hearing about government

spying on Vietnam protestors

Scope and Contents

16mm film; reel 1 is a duplicate of reel 2, reel 1 file was not retained; reel 3 contains sound element and was merged with file from reel 2.

Bella Abzug Campaign Songs, 1971 May 05-06

box 1084

Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug Campaign Songs, 1971 May

05-06

Scope and Contents

3 inch reel, with letters

box 1084

Bella Abzug audio: 4-5 pm; 5-6 pm; 6-7 pm (WMCA?), 1978 December 19

Physical Description: 3 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug audio: 4-5 pm; 5-6 pm; 6-7

pm (WMCA?)

WMCA, I (10-11) and II, 1976 December 20 box 1084

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 open reel audiotapes Digital Object: WMCA, I (10-11) and II

Barry Gray Show: Bella Abzug with Arthur Schlesinger Jr.

box 1084

box 1084

and James Wieghart (11-12), 1976 December 16 Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Barry Gray Show: Bella Abzug with</u> Arthur Schlesinger Jr. and James Wieghart (11-12),

1976 December 16

Eliscu and Gorney, "Let's all unite around Bella", campaign

song, 1976

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Eliscu and Gorney, "Let's all unite around

Bella", campaign song

Moynihan radio spots, 1976 box 1084

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Moynihan radio spots

Scope and Contents

Political life, terrorists, Idi Amin, 4 presidents, jobs,

thruway, Cuba, destiny

box 1084

Clips from Abzug speeches, interviews, and PSAs; Shirley MacLaine PSA encouraging women to vote; live event,

undated

Physical Description: 3 open reel audiotapes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Clips from Abzug speeches, interviews, and PSAs; Shirley MacLaine PSA encouraging women to vote; live event</u>

Scope and Contents

Tape 01 - Clips from Abzug speeches, interviews, and PSAs

Tape 02 - Shirley MacLaine PSA encouraging women to vote

Tape 03 - Both sides are a live event with an unidentified man (maybe a Democratic election consultant?) giving people advice about running for office, including some Q&A from attendees

Bella Abzug 20th Congressional District Community

Conference, undated

Physical Description: 3 videotapes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug 20th Congressional District

Community Conference

Scope and Contents

Produced by CCCW, Kenneth M. Stepman

Short clip: recorder test, undated

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Short clip: recorder test

Scope and Contents

Tape label reads: Streisand :30 spots.

Digitization found No Streisand on recording - very

short clip, maybe a recorder test

Bella Abzug at C.D.C., 1971 April 02-04

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Bella Abzug at C.D.C.

International Women's Tribune Center, "Declaration of

American Women", 1977

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: International Women's Tribune Center,

"Declaration of American Women"

Abzug for Senator 1. "Tip" 2. Moynihan, 1976 August 20

Physical Description: 2 open reel audiotapes

box 1085

box 1085

box 1085

box 1085

box 1085

Digital Object: Abzug for Senator 1. "Tip" 2. Moynihan,

1976 August 20

"Bella Abzug" Announces for Mayor; Ed Koch on Bella,

CBSTV, 1977 June 01, 05

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: "Bella Abzug" Announces for Mayor; Ed

Koch on Bella, CBSTV

Scope and Contents

From Tony Janak

Reception for International Women's Year, 1978 March 22 box 1085

Physical Description: 1 film reels

Digital Object: Reception for International Women's

Year

Scope and Contents

16mm found on film color print, 15 mins., 46

seconds

Women USA: Shirley MacLaine, October 24 box 1086

Physical Description: 1 videotapes

Digital Object: Women USA: Shirley MacLaine

Welsh Video, Bella Abzug, #11 *5 Billion*, undated box 1086

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videotapes

Digital Object: Welsh Video, Bella Abzug, #11 *5

Billion*

Welsh Video, Bella Abzug, #11 *5 Billion*, 1976 box 1086

September 10

Physical Description: 1 videotapes

Digital Object: Welsh Video, Bella Abzug, #11 *5

Billion*

Welsh Video, Bella Abzug, #11 *5 Billion*, 1981 June 11 box 1086

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videotapes

Digital Object: Welsh Video, Bella Abzug, #11 *5

Billion*

Scope and Contents

Note from Harold Holzer's office

Liberation Now, Hope of the Future; I am a Woman, by

Sandy Duncan, undated

Physical Description: 1 phonograph records

Digital Object: Liberation Now, Hope of the Future; I am

a Woman, by Sandy Duncan

Hello America; It's the World We Live In, by Jim

Anderson, 1975

box 1087

Physical Description: 1 phonograph records

Digital Object: Hello America; It's the World We Live In,

by Jim Anderson

Here's to the State of Richard Nixon; Power and Glory, by

Phil Ochs, 1974 March 21

box 1087

Physical Description: 1 phonograph records

Digital Object: Here's to the State of Richard Nixon;

Power and Glory, by Phil Ochs

box 1087

You Made a Fool Out of Me; the Shooting of Governor

Wallace, by Ken Maines, undated

Physical Description: 1 phonograph records

Digital Object: You Made a Fool Out of Me; the Shooting

of Governor Wallace, by Ken Maines

Subseries XVI.6: Video Cassettes

Title/Description	Instances
Mayoral Debate, 1976	box 1087

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (Betamax)

Digital Object: Mayoral Debate

box 1087

A conversation with Bella Abzug, interview with Demetra

Lambros, 1986 October 24

Physical Description: 3 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: A Conversation with Bella Abzug,

Interviews with Demetra Lambros, Baraff and Lawrence
(9 mins,/30 secs.) Harriman Communications Center,

Washington D.C. (Dub)

Scope and Contents

Baraff and Lawrence (9 mins./30 secs.) Harriman Communications Center, Washington D.C. (Dub)

A conversation with Bella Abzug, interview with Demetra

Lambros, 1986 October 24

Physical Description: 3 videocassettes (U-matic)

Scope and Contents

Duplicate of the above: A conversation with Bella Abzug, interview with Demetra Lambros, 1986 October 24

Bella Abzug for Congress, Ratings (BA-201/30 seconds) Baraff-Lawrence, Harriman Communications Center, Washington D.C. (Dub), 1986 October 24

Physical Description: 3 videocassettes (Betamax)

Digital Object: Bella Abzug for Congress, Ratings (BA-201/30 seconds) Baraff/Lawrence, Harriman Communications Center, Washington D.C. (Dub)

Scope and Contents

Contains one lesser-quality copies of "A conversation with Bella Abzug, interview with Demetra Lambros"

Bella Abzug for Congress, Ratings (BA-201/30 seconds) Baraff-Lawrence, Harriman Communications Center, Washington D.C. (Dub), 1986 October 24

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Scope and Contents

Duplicate of the above: A Conversation with Bella Abzug, interview with Demetra Lambros, 1986 October 24

Bella Abzug for Congress, New York Times (BA-202) 30 Sec. Baraff/Lawrence, Harriman Communications Center,

1986 October 30

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Bella Abzug for Congress, New York Times (BA-202) 30 Sec. Baraff/Lawrence, Harriman

Communications Center

Scope and Contents

Similar content as "A conversation with Bella Abzug, interview with Demetra Lambros, 1986 October 24". Content is 6 days later and incorporates an endorsement from the New York Times into the

advertisement.

Bella Abzug on the Joan Rivers Show, undated

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Bella Abzug on the Joan Rivers Show

For Bella Abzug, Resolution, Inc. James Guthrie Bernet,

undated

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

box 1087

box 1087

box 1087

box 1087

Digital Object: For Bella Abzug, Resolution, Inc. James

Guthrie Bernet

CBS2 segment on a Westchester congressional primary

that Abzug was running in, 1986

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic) <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>CBS2 segment on a Westchester</u> congressional primary that Abzug was running in box 1087

Scope and Contents

CBS 2 local news broadcast containing a segment on a Westchester congressional primary that Abzug was running in; followed by an unrelated TV show

Tape #1: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1981 January 27-February 24

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #1: compilation of Bella Abzug</u>

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Food stamps, Three Mile Island, Reagan budget, El Salvadore, etc. 1981-02-24; Defense spending, arson, violence in Ireland, deal with Iran 1981-01-27; Reagan economy, Wiliam Clark, Birth control, Ella Grasso, Human Life Amendment, neutron bomb 1981-02

box 1097

Tape #2: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1981 November 04, December 08

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: Tape #2: compilation of Bella Abzug

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Role of government, F.T.C., Older women, AWACS, ETC 1981-11-4; CIA, Defense spending, Aging, Air controllers, New Federation 1981-12-8

box 1097

Tape #3: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1981 June 5, 22, 1982 February 19

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #3: compilation of Bella Abzug</u>

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Affirmative action, Reagan and women, Supreme court on custody, Woman of the Year 1981-6-5;

Stewart resignation, Arms sale, ERA, CBS Documentary, Prince Charles 1981-6-22; El Salvador, Teenage Pregnancy, NRL/CIO Military, Arming Jordan, Abortion 1982-2-19

Tape #4: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1982 October 26-November 09

box 1097

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #4: compilation of Bella Abzug

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Campaign financing, Environmental report card, Get out the Vote, Middle East, X-rated video 1982-10-26; Nuclear Generation, Women's vote, El Salvador 1982-11-2; Nuclear generation, Women's vote, El Salvadore, Drive to work, Reign in Spain 1982-11-3; Women were the winners, NAPAC, Elections, Jobs 1982-11-9; Unclogging 1982-11-16

box 1097

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #5, 1982 June 16-29

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #5

Scope and Contents

Fathers Day, June 12 march, Budget, Child support, Falklands 1982-6-16; ERA setback, voting rights, HUD Federalism 1982-6-21; Graduation awards, Nuclear Proliferation 1982-6-23; Book ban, Housing subsidy, ERA, Democratic midterm, Haig 1982-6-29

box 1097

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #6, 1982 April 21-June 03

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #6

Scope and Contents

Tuition tax credit 1982-4-21; Budget Impasse, Iran, Cuba, Guatamala and El Salvadore 1982-4-26; Used Car, Anti- Snoop Law, Women in Government, Ray Donovan, Nuclear Freeze 1982-5-26; Nuclear 5-year Plan, Abortion, Big Steel v. Big Mac, What Price Freedom 1982-6-3

box 1097

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #7, 1982 July 07-September 16

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #7

Scope and Contents

Employment, What do Women Want, Robots, NASA, and Star Wars, Single issue 1982-7-7; Doctors for Disarmament, Abortion 1982-7-13; Liberation Grove, New Day for ERA 1982-7-21; Lifting Sanctions, No mandatory 1982-8-20; School days, Services 1982-9-1; Civil Rights, Dowry Deaths 1982-9-16

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #8, 1982 February 19-April 09

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #8

Scope and Contents

AFL/CIO Military 1982-2-19; Block grant 1982-3-5; Nicaragua, Hatch Amendment 1982-3-19; Watts reversal, Age discrimination 1982-2-25; Secret identity, Oil Prices, Defense offensive, Auto Wages, Child malnutrition 1982-3-25; Secret identity, Oil Prices, Defense offensive, Auto Wages, Child malnutrition 1982-3-25; Passover/Easter 1982-4-7; El Salvador Election 1982-4-8; Nuclear Freezes 1982-4-9

box 1097

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #9, 1982 May 27-1983 June 14

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #9

Scope and Contents

Robert Redford 1982-5-27; Summit Talks, Enders (?) 1983-6-2; Jobless 1983-6-8; Geneva meetings, Reagan's Women program 1983-6-9; Dioxin, Father's Day, Women and Blacks, British elections, Indian Point 1983-6-15; Civil Rights 1983-6-6; Abortion Rights 1983-6-7; Nicaragua 1983-6-9; Tax cut gap 1983-6-13; Arafat 1983-6-14

box 1097

box 1097

Tape #10: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1981-1987

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #10: compilation of Bella Abzug

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Japanese Americans 3/2/198?, Cut military spending, Women and Reagan, 3/9/8[?]; Freeze in Congress, Satellite sales, Women and Budget, Surveillance, Argentina, 3/11/81; Hatch, Central America, Space invaders, 3/29/83; Affirmation, Nicaragua, Campaign cost, Product liability, 4/6/87

Tape #11: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1983 April 20-May 13

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #11</u>: <u>compilation of Bella Abzug</u>

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Health ins, Raises or Roses, Polls apart 1983-4-20; Anti-Nuke info, Freedom of Information, OPEC and Mideast, Women and the '84 Election 1983-4-27; Reagan and Central America 1983-4-28; Cut military funds, Mother's day, Senate budget battle, Postmark and Peace, Women and Children 1983-5-15; Hospice Care 1983-5-13 box 1097

Tape #12: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1981 April 12

Civil about various topics, 1901 April 12

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: Tape #12: compilation of Bella Abzug

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

WIN, defect, Potomac, Central America, Mideast Peace

box 1097

box 1097

Tape #13: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1982 April 21-May 12

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #13</u>: <u>compilation of Bella Abzug</u>

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Israel and Sinai, Women and Recession, Ground Zero, National Secretary's Week 1982-4-21; Home Sweet Home, Civil Liberties 1982-4-26; Energy Fair, Mayday/Human Rights, Falklands, Women Astronauts, Mother's Day 1982-5-5; TV and violence, Budget Baseball, Life Begins and 40, School Prayer 1986-5-12

Tape #14: BA CNN; Speaker at United Nations, 1983 April 27-May 26

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #14: Abzug on CNN; Speaker at

United Nations

Scope and Contents

Women and Work force 1983-4-27; Hush money 1983-4-20; Lie detectors 1983-12-13; AIDS 1983-5-25; Budget 1983-5-23; Mideast Pullout 1983-5-26; Toxic cleanup, Teen contraception

1983-5-13; MX 1983-5-23; Women and Insurance

1983-5-24; Memorial day, gender gap, school doze,

Williamsburg summit, Auto safe 1983-5-26.

Starts with BA CNN; ends with short news clip of a man speaking, possibly at the UN

Tape #15: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1980 September 17-1981 January 19

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #15: compilation of Bella Abzug

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Abortion and Federal Employees (ins.), 9/17/80; 97th Congress, Family, Moral Majority, Pres. Concession, Jobs, 11/13/81; Women's Rights, James Watt, EI Salvador, Inaugural Fashion, Draft, 1/9/81

Tape #16: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1980 November 05-December 18

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #16</u>: <u>compilation of Bella Abzug</u>

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Election, losers, Gallup, Post Election, changes, 11/5/80; Chanukah, Latin America, 96th Congress, Hit list, 12/30/80; Elder Abuse, Census Figures, Patrick Gray, Democratic Party, Cabinet appointment, 12/18/80

Tape #17: BA CNN commentary; NASA footage, 1982

April 12-13

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #17: Abzug on CNN; NASA footage

Scope and Contents

Falkland Island, Balance the Budget, 4/12/1982; Nuclear First Strike, Tax time, Argentina, Civil box 1098

box 1098

Defense, Naval Maneuvers, Ground Hogs, 4/13/1982.

Starts with BA CNN commentary, then switches to NASA footage of a control room and then a plane taking off and landing on a desert airstrip

Tape #18: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1981 December 15-1983 March 26

box 1098

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #18: compilation of Bella Abzug

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Poland, Winter shutoffs, Computer games, Family Planning, 12/15/81; Comp. test ban, Modern day wise men, MX/Xmas, social security, Peace on Earth, 12/22/87; Increase tax for revenue, Reagan, Losing Midas touch, 12/28/81

Tape #19: BA CNN commentary; short news clip, 1983

March 26

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #19: Abzug on CNN; short news

clip

Scope and Contents

Rome 8484 12:50 pm.

Starts with BA CNN commentary; ends with short distorted news clip

Tape #20: CNN clip; stock market; commentary by Robert

Feagles, undated

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object: Tape #20: CNN clip; stock market;</u> commentary by Robert Feagles

Scope and Contents

Archive #10

CNN clip with no BA content; starts with B-roll and graphics related to stock market, then commentary by Robert Feagles

Tape #21: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1982 May 12-19

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

box 1098

box 1098

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #21</u>: <u>compilation of Bella Abzug</u> commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Teenage contraception, 5/12/82; Women and Budget, Courts, El Salvador, War criminals, 5/19/82

Tape #22: BA CNN commentary; Baseball Hall of Fame,

1983 February 09-March-02

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #22: Abzug on CNN; Baseball Hall

of Fame

Scope and Contents

Gardens and Taxes, Military write-in, 2/9/83; Susan B. Anthony, Bush, Fact or Fiction, Toy Soldiers, Sharon, 2/16/83; Polluter Gate, Coddling war, Squeal law squelched, Ken Adelman, Jobs bill, 2/23/83; International Women's Day, National Gas Prices, Urban Woes, El Salvador, 3/2/83

Starts with BA CNN commentary; ends with short news clip about Baseball Hall of Fame

Tape #23: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1980 December 30

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #23: compilation of Bella Abzug

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Liberals, Women in Cabinet, Food as Weapon, NY's Drink, Hostages, Martin Luther King Jr., Women's Rights Day, Mass Transit, Republican Inflation, Senate, Rent Control, Defense Dept., Jeans, Corporate taxes, KKK

Tape #24: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1980 October 29-1981 June 05

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #24</u>: <u>compilation of Bella Abzug</u>

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Democrats and Budget, Social Security, French Elections Mormons and the MX, Freedom of Information Act, [undated]; Health care, Elections box 1098

box 1098

drink, Hostages, Debate, 10/29/80; Time Magazine in Poll, 6/5/81

Tape #25: BA CNN commentary, Mario Cuomo on the night of the 1982 NY gubernatorial election, December 08

box 1098

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #25</u>: <u>Abzug on CNN, Mario Cuomo on the night of the 1982 NY gubernatorial election</u>

Scope and Contents

Latin American Friends, Sex Discrimination.

Starts with BA CNN commentary, followed by news footage of Mario Cuomo on the night of the 1982 NY gubernatorial election

Tape #26: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, [1987] November 16-December 08

box 1098

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #26</u>: <u>compilation of Bella Abzug</u>

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Acid Rain, Black Power, Tango or Fox Trot, 11/16/87; Art cuts, Thanksgiving, Bishops and Bombs, 11/19/87; 5 cent Gas tax, Military Cuts, 12/8/87; Gender Gap results 11/9; Chilling the Freeze 11/11; Insurance, 11/19

box 1098

Tape #27: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1982 June 07

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #27: compilation of Bella Abzug

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Versailles, El Salvador, ERA, 6/7/82

Tape #28: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1982 September 01-16

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #28</u>: <u>compilation of Bella Abzug</u>

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Butter, Labor Day, Hatch and Helms, 9/1/82; Supply and Demand, First Lady, Prize Winners, PACs, Dow

Jones, 9/9/82; Over Riding concern, Abortion, Waste Not, 9/16/82

Tape #29: compilations of Bella Abzug commenting on CNN about various topics, 1982 August 06-September 01

box 1098

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #29: compilation of Bella Abzug</u>

commenting on CNN about various topics

Scope and Contents

Tax revolt, 8/6/82; Helms/Hatch Acts, Anti-Semitism, American Bar, Numbers, 8/13/82; Please, Civil Defense Working women, MX, Tax increase, 8/20/82; Butler, 9/1/82

box 1099

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #30, Archive #4, undated

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #30, Archive #4</u>

box 1099

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #31, 1980 November 19-December 13

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #31

Scope and Contents

Liberals, Women in Cabinet, Food as Weapon, New Wars Drink, Hostages, [undated]; Elder Abuse, Census figures, Patrick Gray, Democratic Party, Cabinet Appointments, 12/13/80; Moynihan, Reagan's budget, 96th Congress, Pensions, 11/19/80

box 1099

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #32, 1981 March 03-May 05

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug</u>

commenting on various topics, Tape #32

Scope and Contents

Reagan shooting and Gun control, Women and Budget cuts, Physicians, Nuclear War, Tin Man Awards, KKK, Atlanta Killings, 3/3/81; El Salvador, book burnings, National Parks, Abuse of Elderly, Polish moratorium, 4/14/81; Whose Right to Life,

Women office workers, Japan and Arms, Robert Sands, El Salvador, 5/5/81

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #33, 1982 June 09-August 16

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #33

Scope and Contents

Gender gap, 6/9/82; Citizen's Activism, 6/19/82; Law of the Sea, El Salvador, Melt Butter Mountain, 7/13/82; Balancing act, New Federalism, Fire Dad, Hire Jr. 7/21/82; What's New, Tax Cuts, Test Ban, More Poor, No Comment 7/27/82; Military Corps, Sex discrimination, India, 8/16/82

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on

various topics, Tape #34, 1982 September 22-30

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #34

Scope and Contents

Medicare, Pay Equity, Jobs bill, Germany, Lame Dicks, Jewish New Year, 9/22/82; Single mothers, 9/30/82

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on

various topics, Tape #35, 1983 March 09-April 12

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #35

Scope and Contents

German elections, Central America, "P" rated movies, 3/9/83; Grenada, 3/29/83; Jobs 4/5/83 35, 4/5/83; Campaign costs, 4/6/83; Holocaust, 4/12/83

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #36, September 30-October 14

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #36

Scope and Contents

Memorial day, 5/26; School Lunches, Out of Business, New Rights Scorecard, National Hangover, 9/30; WIN, unemployment, Congress, Student Default 10/7; Names 10/-; What now, Justice blind,

box 1099

box 1099

box 1099

Jewish synagogue, Business cut pentagon, Solidarity, Fair Share, business cut pentagon, 10/14

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #37, 1982 December 28-1983 January 17

.g 3

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #37

Scope and Contents

New Year Newspaper, Jobs for Women, Military Job Drain, 12/28/82; 98th Congress, ERA II, Guatamala, Dioxin, Protectionism, 1/5/83; Women in Cabinet, military missteps, 1/17/83

box 1099

box 1099

Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug commenting on various topics, Tape #38, 1983 January 17-February 09

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Compilations of CNN short clips of Abzug

commenting on various topics, Tape #38

Scope and Contents

Military missteps, 1/17/83; Budget blues, 1/19/83; Teen wages, 1/20/83; White house valentine, Watt and Indians, saving farms and home, 1/21/8; 3Depo Privera, 1/24/83; Bush in Europe, Infant Mortality, Squeal Law, Hitler, 2/1/83; 1984 Budget, 1984; President and Broadcast Preacher, 2/3/83; Children's Needs, Jobs Bill, Central America, 2/9/83

box 1099

Tape #39 Bella S. Abzug Unmarked, undated

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #39 Bella S. Abzug Unmarked</u>

Tape #40 Lennon, Child health, Russia, Women-led families, Fair Housing act, 1980 December 09

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #40 Lennon, Child health, Russia,</u>

Women-led families, Fair Housing act

box 1099

Tape #41 Bella S. Abzug Bryant College, 1981 October 15

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #41 Bella S. Abzug Bryant College

box 1099

Tape #42 Bella S. Abzug in Santa Barbara, 1984 October

27

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #42 Bella S. Abzug in Santa</u>

Barbara

Tape #43 "Flowers from Horseback", 1975 December

27-1976 January 10

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic) Digital Object: Tape #43 "Flowers from Horseback"

Scope and Contents

A memento of the visit to the people's Republic of

China

Tape #44 Bella Abzug, People Are Talking, 1984 June 08

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic) <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #44 Bella Abzug, People Are</u>

Talking

Tape #45 A.R. Parr Show, Bella and Martin Abzug, circa

1976 October 07

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic) <u>Digital Object: Tape #45 A.R. Parr Show, Bella and</u>

Martin Abzug, circa 1976 October 07

Tape #46 Issues and Answers, Bella Abzug, Clark and

Cioffi, 1979 January 14

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic) Digital Object: Tape #46 Issues and Answers, Bella

Abzug, Clark and Cioffi

Tape #47 Gary Gilson "Nighttimes", 1984 April 11

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #47 Gary Gilson "Nighttimes", 1984

April 11

Tape #48 Bella Abzug, "Over Easy" PBS, 1978 February

<u>1</u>

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #48 Bella Abzug, "Over Easy" PBS,

1978 February 01

Scope and Contents

Produced and directed by Bobbie Birleffi for Over

Easy-PBS, first aired February 1978

Tape #49 People against Nuclear Arms; Everybody speaks; with Halston; with Potsdam; shortspot; WNBC,

undated

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

box 1099

box 1099

box 1100

box 1100

box 1100

box 1100

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #49 People against Nuclear</u> <u>Arms; Everybody speaks; with Halston; with Potsdam;</u> shortspot; WNBC, undated

Tape #50 New York State Democratic Convention, 1976

April 12

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #50 New York State Democratic

Convention, 1976 April 12

Scope and Contents

WCNY, Syracuse; Extension 24 segment

Tape #51 Phil Donahue Show, Monday, 1973 February

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #51 Phil Donahue Show, Monday,</u>

1973 February

Tape #52 Bella Abzug C-Span Dub Call-in Program, 1983

August 26

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #52 Bella Abzug C-Span Dub Call-

in Program, 1983 August 26

Tape #53 Phil Donahue Show, Florida, 1980 April 17

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #53 Phil Donahue Show, Florida,

1980 April 17

Tape #54 Phil Donahue, Gender Gap, undated

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #54 Phil Donahue, Gender Gap,

undated

Tape #55 NBC New York "Today In New York" Manners/

Bella Abzug, 1982 May 20-June 15

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

<u>Digital Object: Tape #55 NBC New York "Today In New York" Manners/Bella Abzug, 1982 May 20-June 15</u>

Tape #56 Martin and Bella WNBC/TV, 1982 May 24

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #56 Martin and Bella WNBC/TV,

1982 May 24

Tape #57 Tomorrow Show WNBC-NY, NBC Net, 2:30PM,

[1980s] September 17

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

box 1100

Digital Object: Tape #57 Tomorrow Show WNBC-NY,

NBC Net, 2:30PM, [1980s] September 17

Tape #58 Bella Abzug, 4 Commercials, Senate Campaign,

1981 June 11

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #58 Bella Abzug, 4 Commercials,

Senate Campaign, 1981 June 11

Tape #59-60 Roundtable CNN, 1981 December 26

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 videocassettes (U-matic) <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #59-60 Roundtable CNN</u>

Tape #61-62 "The Gender Gap" four corners, undated

<u>Physical Description</u>: 2 videocassettes (U-matic) <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #61-62 "The Gender Gap" four</u>

corners

Scope and Contents

NTSC Copy; Mary Willis, Jeff McMullen; Australian

Broadcasting Commission

Tape #63 Bella Abzug speaking at YWCA in Minneapolis,

Minnesota, 1979 February 07

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #63 Bella Abzug speaking at YWCA

in Minneapolis, Minnesota

Scope and Contents

Topic: How and why she was fired from the National Advisory Council on Women. Camera and Editing by

Kathy J. Seltzer, University Community Video

Tape #64 Bella Abzug, Slop [prt] interlock, 1980 July 01

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (U-matic) <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #64 Bella Abzug, Slop [prt]</u>

interlock

Tape #65 Bella Abzug, Gender Gap, February 06

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)
Digital Object: Tape #65 Bella Abzug, Gender Gap

Tape #66 Bella Abzug, 5 commentaries, 1980 October 14

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

Digital Object: Tape #66 Bella Abzug, 5 commentaries

Tape #67 Bella Abzug, Anti-Semitism, 1980 January 6

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)

box 1100

box 1101

box 1101

box 1101

box 1101

box 1101

box 1101

Digital Object: Tape #67 Bella Abzug, Anti-Semitism

Scope and Contents

7 cuts

Tape #68 Bella Abzug, 1980 December 23	box 1101
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (U-matic)	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tape #68 Bella Abzug</u>	
Tape #69 Bella Abzug, Master, undated	box 1101
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (U-matic)	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tape #69 Bella Abzug, Master</u>	
Tape #70 Bella Abzug, 6 Commentaries, 1980 September 4	box 1101
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)	
<u>Digital Object: Tape #70 Bella Abzug, 6 Commentaries</u>	
Scope and Contents	
1. Hyde Amendement, 2. CLUW, 3. Tax cut fever, 4. Insurance, 5. Criminal code	
Tape #71 Bella Abzug, 6 Commentaries, August 19	box 1101
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)	
Digital Object: Tape #71 Bella Abzug, 6 Commentaries	
Tape #72 Women USA, Shirley Maclaine, 1984 September 7	box 1101
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)	
Digital Object: Tape #72 Women USA, Shirley Maclaine	
Tape #73 Local PSA "Women USA vote", 1984 June 12	box 1101
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tape #73 Local PSA "Women USA vote"</u>	
Tape #74 Women USA, Nuclear, 1981 May 28	box 1101
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic)	
Digital Object: Tape #74 Women USA, Nuclear	
Tape #75-76 Women USA, Reeves, 1982 May 11	box 1102
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (U-matic)	
Digital Object: Tape #75-76 Women USA, Reeves	
Tape #77-78 Women USA PSA's, 1984 August 4	box 1102
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (U-matic)	
Digital Object: Tape #77-78 Women USA PSA's	
Tape #79-80 Women USA, Nuclear Bomb Spots, undated	box 1102

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (U-matic) Tape #81 Women USA, Nuclear, 1981 May 28 box 1102 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (U-matic) Digital Object: Tape #81 Women USA, Nuclear Tape #82a-d Women USA, Hakuhodo (advertising), 1984 box 1102 October 2 Physical Description: 4 videotapes Digital Object: Tape #82a-d Women USA, Hakuhodo (advertising) Tape #83 Women's Vote, Diahann Carrol, undated box 1102 Physical Description: 1 videotapes Digital Object: Tape #83 Women's Vote, Diahann Carroll **Scope and Contents** Master box 1102 Tape #84 Women's Vote, Diahann Carrol, undated Physical Description: 1 videotapes Digital Object: Tape #84 Women's Vote, Diahann Carrol box 1102 Tape #85 PSA Women USA, 1982 May 20 Physical Description: 1 videotapes Digital Object: Tape #85 PSA Women USA **Scope and Contents Edited Master** Tape #86 Bella Abzug Commercial, undated box 1102 Physical Description: 1 videotapes Digital Object: Tape #86 Bella Abzug Commercial **Scope and Contents** Cut #1 WNEW-TV5 Tape #87 Bella Abzug Commercial, undated box 1102 Physical Description: 1 videotapes Digital Object: Tape #87 Bella Abzug Commercial **Scope and Contents** Cut #2 WNEW-TV5 Tape #88 Bella Abzug Commercial, undated box 1103 Physical Description: 1 videotapes

Digital Object: Tape #88 Bella Abzug Commercial

Scope and Contents

Cut #4 WNEW-TV5

Tape #89: PSA for Women USA, 1979 July 06

box 1103

Physical Description: 1 videotapes

Digital Object: Tape #89: PSA for Women USA

Scope and Contents

Campbell Ewald, Chevrolet, Chevy Van, GMCT 3513,

Van Dimensions' Mileage

Tape #90 Women USA, 1980 January 21

box 1103

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videotapes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #90 Women USA</u>

Scope and Contents

PSA WA-83

Tape #91, 1979 December 20

box 1103

box 1103

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videotapes

Scope and Contents

Files deleted - Duplicate of Tape #89: PSA for

Women USA

Tape #92 PSA, 1980 May 01

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videotapes

Digital Object: Tape #92 PSA

Tape #93, 1980 box 1103

Physical Description: 1 videotapes

Scope and Contents

Files deleted - Duplicate of Tape #90 Women USA,

1980 January 21

Tape #94 PSA Bella Abzug, 1980 January 30 box 1103

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videotapes

Digital Object: Tape #94 PSA Bella Abzug

Scope and Contents

PSA WA-80

Tape #95 Bella Abzug, Feldman and Kahn, 1979

September 3

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

Physical Description: 1 videotapes

Digital Object: Tape #95 Bella Abzug, Feldman and

<u>Kahn</u>

Tape #96 Bella Abzug, undated

Physical Description: 1 videotapes

box 1103

Scope and Contents

Not digitized: IVC Quad 2" video - a rare variant format that the vendor is unable to transfer.

Tape #97 Abzug, undated

box 1104

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videotapes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tape #97 Abzug</u>

Scope and Contents

TV 11

Tape #98-98a Bella Abzug, undated

box 1104

Physical Description: 2 videotapes

Scope and Contents

Spot 7, hit in video

Scope and Contents

Not digitized: IVC Quad 2" video - a rare variant format that the vendor is unable to transfer.

Tape #99-100 Bella Abzug, Senator Comm., undated

box 1104

Physical Description: 2 videotapes

Digital Object: Tape #99-100 Bella Abzug, Senator

Comm.

Tape #101-104 "Bella Abzug For Congress", 1986 October

box 1104

24

Physical Description: 4 videotapes

Digital Object: Tape #101-104 "Bella Abzug For

Congress"

Scope and Contents

Baraff-Lawrence

Tape #105-106 "Bella Abzug For Congress", 1986 October

box 1105

30

Physical Description: 2 videotapes

Digital Object: Tape #105-106 "Bella Abzug For

Congress"

Bella Abzug papers 4078361

Scope and Contents

New York Times, Baraff-Lawrence, Harrisman Communications Center

Tape #107 "You don't have to buy the war, Mrs. Smith",

box 1105

1971 February 11

Physical Description: 1 film reels

Digital Object: Tape #107 "You don't have to buy the

war, Mrs. Smith"

Lauren Bacall PSA, 1984 September 18

box 1105

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 film reels <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Lauren Bacall PSA</u>

Tape #109 Today News Service, undated

box 1105

Physical Description: 1 film reels

Tape #109 Women USA PSA, 1982 May 30

box 1105

Physical Description: 1 film reels

Digital Object: Tape #109 Women USA PSA

Scope and Contents

3 cuts

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series XVII: Scrapbooks	
Title/Description	Instances
Scrapbooks and "Direct News 2/5/79-2/9/79" [Vinyl LP]	box 1106
Scrapbooks	box 1116

[^] Return to Table of Contents